
y' !-
'
.

[ -

NUCLE AR REGULATORY COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF: ,

PUBLIC MEETING

DISCUSSION OF SECY-79-?91 . PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
10 CFR PART 50, SECTIONS 50.33, 50.54 & APPENDIX E;
PLANS FOR COPING WITH EMERGENCIES AT PRODUCTION 5

UTILIZATION FACILITIES -

_ _

(
-

.

'

Place . Washington, D. C.

Date . Monday, 19 November 1979 Pages 1-82

- _

'

.

_

Telephone:

(202)347-3700

]432 00iACE- FEDERAL REPORTERS,INC.

L OffcialReporters

444 North Capitol Street 90
Washington, D.C. 20001 7911

NATIO NWIDE COVERAGE - DAILY .{ _



.

<. '.
1*CR8357 -

.

.

.

.<
.

.

-DISCLAIMER

This is an unofficial transcript of a meeting ,of the United States
in theNuclear Regulatory Commission held on MONDav. 19 NOV 79

Commissions 's offices at 1717 H Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. The.

meeting was open to public attendance and observation. This transcript

has not been reviewed, corrected, or edited, and it may contain
inaccuracies.

The transcript is intended solely for general informational
purposes. As provided by 10 CFR 9 103, it is not part of the formal
or informal record of decision of the matters discussed. Expressio ns
of opinion in this transcript do not necessarily reflect final
determinations or beliefs. No. pleading or other paper may be filed
with the Commission in any proceeding as the result of or addressed
to any statement or argument contained herein, except as the
Commission may authorize.
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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |

|

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION |

I*

3 I
PUBLIC MEETING

4

DISCUSSION OF SECY-79-591 - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
5 10 CFR PART 50, SECTIONS 50.33, 50.54 9 APPENDIX E;

PLANS FOR COPING WITH EMERGENCIES AT PRODUCTION &
6 UTILIZATION FACILITIES

---

7

Room 11308
1717 R 9treet, N. W.

9 Washington, D. C.
I
i

I

10 |
Monday, 19 November 1979

'

11 The Commission met, pursuant to notice, at 1:40 p.m.

'

12 BEFORE: i

i 13 DR. JOSEPH ME. HENDRIE, Chairman of the Commission
|-

14 VICTOR GILINSKY, Commissioner

15 RICHARD T. KENNEDY, Commissioner ,

I

I

16 PETER A. BRADFORD, Commissioner i

!
i

17 JOHN F. AEEARNE, Commissioner i

18 PRESENT:

19 Messrs. Minogue. Smith, Grimes , Goller, Cunningham, Malsch,

20 Jamgochian, Hanrahan, Bickwit, and Sanders.

21
* * *

22 i

!

|23 '

1432 003
24

a-FMwat Rmemn, Inc. |
25 i

|
:
|



.

CR,835I 3:

WHITLOCK
t-6 mte 1

1 CHAIRMAN HEFDRIE: Let's get started with this

2 afternoon's agenda. We need to consider proposed amendments

! l
3| to Part 50, plans for coping with emergencies, production

!

|

4| and utilization facilities. This is a subject which we have ,

| |

5' talked about before. The staff now comes back to us with the

6 next stage in our development of these improved rules. The

7 Commissioners have also had the benefit of extended discussions

8 with Congress.

!

9|
It seems to me that we ought to be able to move on

i

10 with this matter.
I

II ' Bob?

12 MR. MINOGUE: Karl will be the spokesman.
I

|
13 MR. GOLLER: First slide.

14 | (Slide.0

!

15 ' We are in the midst of an ongoing rulemaking

16 ; procedure on emergency planning and preparedness. This was

17 initiated when the Commission published advanced notice of

13 proposed rulenaking on emergency planning and preparedness

19 last July 17th. Shortly thereafter, the Commission directed

20 the staff to initiate expedited rulemaking.

21 The proposed publication for comment of interim

22 rule changes which you are considering today is in response

23 to that direction. By way of a reminder to you, some back-

24 ground milestones which pertain to this action.
6 FMeral Reporurs, lx. ! !

i

!
25 (Slide.)
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1 Each of these are discussed in some detail in

2 Enclosure D to SECY-79-591, the basic paper to the Commission
!

i.
.

3 on this, j

t

I

4 The EPA-NRC Task Force Report included recommenda-

5 tions on the emergency planning zones, and the General

6 Accounting Office report included recommendations on informa-

7 tion to the public on emergency planning, a review of state

8| and local programs, emergency planning programs, and on

9, emergency planning sites.

|

10 |
The NRC Siting Policy Task Force Report again

11 included recommendations on emergency planning zones.

12 ' senate Bill S. 562, which is the pending NRC 1980 authoriza-

|
l 13 tion bill, would as presently drafted require the NRC

14 concurrence in state and local programs. The House Report

15 96-413 is a very comprehensive and excellent study on the

16 subject of energency planning around nuclear power plants.
|

17 It encompasses many recommendations, many of which are

13 addressed in a proposed regulation which you are considering

19 this afternoon.

20 The NRC Emergency Planning Task Force Report to
I

21 the Commission identified problem areas and action plans to

22 resolve these problems. We have submitted what is essentially

23 the proposed regulation changes which you are considering this

24 afternoon, and did so for the first time. The Commission
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 policy statement on EPA-NRC Task Force Report, you will
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I recall, adopted the emergency planning zone concept. More

2I recently, the Kemeny Commission report made certain recommen-

3' and observations concerning emergency planning prepared-dat_.

4, ness.
|

3 Slide 3, please. |

6 (S1 de. )

7 Four papers have been submitted to the Commission

8 on the proposed rule. SECY-79-591, dated October 26th, was
n

9! the original paper. I think the Commission is quite familiar
|

10 | with the contents of this paper. It was referred to at the
i

11 i' Congressional hearings that the Chairman just mentioned.
1 i

!
12 Copies of two pages of the paper were attached to the

13 Chairman's test,imony to the Mcffett Subcommittee hearing.
14 The proposed rule changes which this paper set

15 forth applied primarily to power reactors, but it is important !'
to note that they do apply partially to non-power reactors, !0

I

I7 and also in part to Part 70 fuel cycle facilities.
,

I I
'

I8 The next paper was submitted to the Commission,

19 591-A, was submitted on November 8th, added proposed rules

20 to clarify the application of Appendix E to operating plants.
I

21 These proposed changes, I should hasten to mention, are general y
'

22 only e codification of the staf f's interpretation of current
23 Appendix E requirements, which are now being applied to

!

i

24 operating reactors bv the NRC review teams. !
--

ace.Feo ru neconen, inc.

25 Paper 591-3, submitted on November 13th, transmitted
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1
Enclosure F to the base paper, 591, which was identified and

2 acknowledged, but was not available at that time. This

3 Enclosure F contains the staff analysis of public ccmments
!

!which were received in response to the Commission's advanced
|4

5 notice of proposed rulemaking.

6 Lastly, 591-C was submitted only last Friday to

7 the Commission. It modified Enclosure A with the Federal

8' Register notice including the statement of considerations

9 and the specific rules therein. It came about primarily to

10 respond and resolve the comments of OGC and OPE, and in the

process improving comments and suggestions from other of fices11

12 also were incorporated.

13 The revised Federal Register notice was developed

14 in the last week by participation of representatives from

15 all of the interested offices. I will have more to say about

16 this later, particularly the changes that came aLout between

17 591-C and the base document 591.

18 If I could have the next slide, please, Slide 4.

19 (Slide.)

20 I would like to remind you of what the basic

21 proposed rule changes were.in the initial document, 591,

22 which are still true, even after these several additional

23 submittals to you.

24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Could be viewed as approxi-

Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 mately true. 007
I

|
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1 MR. GOLLER: I will get into the changes that have

2| come about in some detail, Commissioner.

3 Firstly, NRC concurrence in state er local govern-
!i

4 ment emergency plans to be required as a condition for operat-

5 ing license issuance.

6j COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Is there any significance
1

I

7| to the word "or", " state or local emergency plan"?
{

8 MR. GOLLER: It is a typo.

9| At ulis point I would like to pause for a moment
i

10 | and point something out to the Ccmmission. It was at least

|Il ! a new realization to myself, and that is, when one speaks of
|
t

12 ) a concurred-in state plan one must necessarily talk of a |
|
i

13 I state plan relative to a particular facility. There is no

14 such thing, and I think there can be no s uch thing, as a

15 general concurred-in state plan which would be appropriate
i

16 j for any and all. facilities that might be built in that state.

i

17 Therefore, a re-review and a concurrence in the state, and

18 particularly the local plans, is something that will have to
i

19 go on each and every time a new facility is proposed in any *

20 state.

21 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: My impression is that at

22 least the early plans that we reviewed were in fact of this '

23 general type and didn't specifically relate to one particularly
24 tied to an individual facility. Am I wrong i this?

Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GOLLER: I think so. I think they must

'
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I necessarily be tied to a particular facility, certainly --

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I think they should be. i

f|

3| MR. GOLLER: Once a state plan is developed and

4 concurred in, it would serve as an umbrella and would make

5 the next time much easier. But particularly because of the

6 local government plans and the necessary relationship between

7 taose and the state plans, the coordination that must take

8 place, the notification, the agreements of responsibility and
|

so on, this must be developed specific to each plant.
9|

10 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Nobody is disagreeing with

II , the logic, Karl. It is a question of history. Is there anybody

12 ' from State Programs? Could you answer that?

13 MR. S ANDERS : I think basically what we have done

Id up until recently, the post-TMI era, is to concur in the statei

i

15 plan and to have at least one local plan or one county plan
|
'

16 that was adequate in connection with that concurrence of the

I7 state plan. It did not mean that we had plcns for localities

13 ' to cover all sites.

19 I think this is one of the deficiencies in our
20 concurrence process up until recently.

.

2I COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: If the state plan plus the

22 plan of any one town?

23 MR. S ANDERS : It would be a county, yes.

2# COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Any one county.
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

MR. SANDERS : That's right . And the assumption was25
I,

1432 009



'
-.

'
.

mte.7 9

I that the state then would go to, if there were other counties,

2 other sites involved, that the state would then go to the

3 o her jurisdiccion or jurisdictions and assure that a similar ,

4 plan for that jurisdiction or jurisdictions was prepared.
5 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: But if that didn't happen

6 and the wind were blowing the wrong way, you would in effect --

i

7 you would have a county with conceivably no plan at all?
I

8 ! MR. SANDERS : That's right, but not certainly one

9 that we had reviewed.

10 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You were approving a model.

II MR. SANDERS: Yes, sir,
;

12| COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Rather than a plan that

I3 covered the dangers --

I# MR. SANDERS: As far as the local situation was
!

15 | concerned.

16 COMMISSIONER AEEARNE: It was more a generic local-
,

I7 state plan.

I8 MR. GOLLER: I think perhaps the thing that makes

19 the point is that we actually had the situation where we had
20 concurred-in state and local plans for a particular facility

.

21 in a state, we do not have that for another facility in the

22 same state.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: None of us were arguing the

24 logic of what should be done. I was trying to clar:,fy the
AceJederal Reporters, Inc. ,

25 history of what had been done.
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1 MR. GOLLER: There are two subparts to this first

2 basic concept of approval of state and local government

!

3 emergency plans. The first, l.A on the slide, is that cur- !

!

4' rently operating plants will be required -- must also develop

5 state And local government plans that are concurred in by

6 the NRC, and that they would probably be required to cease

1
7' operation if these plans are not concurred in by some fixed

|

8 ! time.
I
i

91 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: As to 1.A under the proposed

10 rule, when does that requirement become effective?

II ! MR. GOLLER: One moment on that, sir.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: This is 591, not 591C.

t 13 MR. GOLLER: Similarly, under B -- and this is

14 primarily a consideration in the futuro -- that haven't a

15 ! concurred-in program will probably be required to cease

16 operation -- excuse me, I will go back and answer your question.

I

17 ' I will get into some more detail on this later. I thought ror

13 ' the moment Part B addressed this also. But that did not clange.

119 That shill requires the submittal of concurred-in plans within

20 four months if plans should ever lose their concurrence.
-

21 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Are you going to come back

22 to A now?

23 MR. GOLLER: Yes. This was 180 days in the basic

24 document, 591. We would propose to change this to January 1, ;

Aa-FMwal Recomn, Inc |

25 1981. I will get into a little more detail on this later when !
|
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1 I bring out some or. the differences between the two submittals.;
! !

2! I also want to note that I used the word "will j
' '
i

.

!
I

3 probably require ceasing operation." I will er. plain that a

|
4 little bit more in a moment, also,

5 Right now I am just trying to refresh your memories

6 of what you had in mind, what these rules proposed in the basici

7 document, and what you discussed with Congress. The point is

!

8 that the rule as now proposed would provide some flexibility
i

9j to the requirements of 1, l.A and 1.B.

10 The second major change in the rules is a requirement
!

II I for emergency planning zones. These are identified to be
'

! i

12 about 10 and 50 miles. This is consistent with the rule as |
1

13 | you first saw it. It is also consistent with your policy

14 statement that you recently issued and which you know you

15 | gave careful thought to, and specifically decided to go with
i
!16 that flexibility, the about 10 to 50 miles.

17| I should mention that there are some differences of
i

IS I opinion about this point still existing within the staff.
:

19 There:are the questions of how the Congress and the public

10 will perceive this flexibility rather than a firm number; and

21 there are foreseen problems of difficulty of application.

22 What would be the basis for particularly reducing the 10-mile

23 value?

24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Would both of those sets of
Ace Federal Reporters, inc.

!
25 problems go away if the words were, quote, "no less than"?

1432 012 |,
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I MR. GOLLER: That is one of the specific suggestions ,

i

2 that some people have made. It wouldn't completely go away, ,'
i

3' I
but I think 80 percent of it would. It would be easier as !

|
4 far as the application is concerned, certainly. However, you

5 would lose some of the advantages of that flexibility, which

6, were the reasons for going with the- "about" in the first place.

7 It is conceivable that you could run into particular cases

8 where you might want to shave this some by a fraction of a mile
9 or a mile, possibly more, as a result of demographics or

10 - geographic considerations, or even political.

11 If, for example, a ste boundary were 9-1/2 miles,
,

12 ' there might be a basis for reducing this. Just as it is well

13 known that there was no very strong reason for picking pre-

14
cisely 10 miles. It could just as well have been 9 or 11.

15 10 is a nice round number, and there are arguments on both

16
sides.

.

17 I just wanted to call to your attention that there .

18 are some differences of opinion within the staff on this

19 .

point.

O COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Basically, if there were

2I two states involved, we would require the plans of both states

22 to be submitted.

23 MR. GOLLER: Yes, if they 'all within --

:24
COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Leaving aside the question !

IAasemi nmomn, im.
I

25 '

of the 9-3/4 mile boundary.

1432 013
1



.

.

13mth 11

I MR. GOLLER: Yes. But this might change the kind

2| of plan that you would need. Suppose a state boundary were i

i

3|! at 9-1/2 miles. You would need one kind of a plan for the |
i 1

shorter emergency planning zone and a different kind of plan4

5 for the longer distance. It might simplify things as far as

6 that particular facility is concerned. It might make more

7 sense to --

8 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Do we have any plants within

i

9 50 miles of Canada? ;

10 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: I imagine.

II MR. MINOGUE: I think it is important to recognize
,

I.

I2 that in this context there really are significant differences

13 in demography and topography of the area and the meteorological

Id patterns and so on. It is important to keep the element of

!15 I that kind of variation among sites in (eveloping emergency

16 plans.

17 1 MR. GOLLER: The third basic proposed rule change

IE would be to require the submittal and review by the NRC of

I9 the applicant licensee's detailed -- and I want to emphasize

20 detailed -- implementing procedures. I will have more tc, say

21 about this a little bit later also.

U And lastly, the changes involve the clarification ;

i

23 and expansion. of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, on emergency |

24 planning and preparedness. As I noted previously, these |
|Ace Feceral Reporters, Inc.

25 changes are in general simply a codification of the

1432 014
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1 cur.ent Appendix E requirements that are now in the process

2 of being applied to operating plants by the NRC review teams.

3, It is portions of Appendix E, including the proposed changes ,

i
!

!

4 therein, that are the part of the rule changes be;ng proposed

5 that are applicable to non-power reactors and Part 70 fuel

e-6 6 cycle facilities.

i

7'

8
,

i
9|

10

11 '

12 |
i

13

1432 015a
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m cBWH I (Slide.)

2 I would now like to point out --
.

3 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Before you launch, you have

4 been talking in the last ten minutes about some changes. We

5 understand, if I am co rre c t , that thos,F are changes f rom the
t

6 existing regulatory scheme to 591. ,

7 DR. GOLLER: The changes that I have been talking

8 about are that and, in fact, four -- 591 A, B, and C.

9 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Now you will talk specifically

10 about what is before the House, currently before the House

11 in 591C?

12 DR . 00 LLER : Ye s, sir. Wha t I have just mentioned

13 to you is before the House. I carefully presented that in

14 general enough terms that that is still the case.

15 I am now going to go into the fine structure to

16 point out the changes that we will propose to make be tween

17 ;&l and C, and I think you will see that they are not

18 particularly significant or substantive.

19 Firstly, there were considerable changes for

20 clarification and editorial chances in the statement of

21 considerations, the statement that goes with the pro po sed

22 changes in the Federal Register notice. It was

23 significantly rewritten, reworded.

24 Examples are that it now clarifies the -- a n d

25 correctly indicates -- the full range of considerations that

\4x,' 016
~
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r~cBWH I went into f ormula ting the pro posed rule. That is to say

2 primarily that this was a self-initiated effort and was not

3 a reaction to outside eff orts alone, as the previous text

4 might have indica ted to the reader.

5 It also now clarifies the recognition of state and

6 local government responsibilities. for assuring pt blic health

7 and saf ety as well as tha t of the NRC . It incorporates an

8 acknowledgement of the transf er of lead for radiological

9 emergency response planning and preparedness of NRC to FEMA

10 and acknowledges that we are in a transition period in this

Ji effort and that coordinated concurrences of sta te and local

12 plans will take place between FEMA and the NRC.

13 I note that at the Chair. nan's equest, OPE has

14 prepared some revised words for that particular paragraph
,

15 which, I think, have been placed before you this afternoon

16 which be tter state exactly what- agreements have been made
~

17 between the NRC and FEMA.

;8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I would point out that I

19 think that it is still too weak a statement in the proposed

20 rule of the role that FEMA should have, I believe , no t only

21 in the introductory part but in the rule pieces itself. It

22 ought to explicitly say that it will be an NRC and FEMA

23 concurrence.

24 DR . 00 LLER : We had the opportunity to discuss

25 this before, Commissioner Ahearne. Perhaps, for the benefit

<

1A32 017
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r cBWH I of the other Commissioners, I should point ou t that FEMA is

2 not specifically mentioned in the rule. In the rule

3 changes, it requirvs only con urrance by NRC. The statement

4 of connsiderations, however, acknowledge FEMA's lead role

5 and the f act that actually both organizations will

6 completely concur. We are talking about the publication of

7 a proposed rule for comment.

8 Hopefully, by the time we finalize this rule as

9 an eff ective rule , this situa tion will be clarified, and we

10 will be able to speak more directly to it.

11 MR. MINOGUE: I think the recognition in the

12 statemenc of considerations of this f actor would provice the

13 rationale to make such a change in the final rule.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that. What I
,

15 am saying is that what I would pref er to see in th e pro po sed

16 rule is a more explicit statement.

17 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: There is a draf t paragraph f rom

18 OPE which is here in the array of papers someplace. It

19 seece to me it is a trifly more explicit.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes. It still f alls short,

21 though, of how far I would pref er to see it.

22 MR. MINOGUE: I don't think any of us woulc have

23 any reason not to d'o that. The rule as draf ted in the

24 context of trying to. reflect the current situation -- this

25 is changing rapidly until FEMA.ge ts itself organized.

1432 018
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r 98WH I COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Certainly, and I prefer to

2 put down what I believe will and should be the case in the

3 next year when the rule goes into ef f ect.

4 MR. MINOGUE: We can make a change -- such a

5 change if that is the general consensus.

6 DR. GOLLER: The changes I just mentioned were

7 intended to be examples of the clarification and editorial

8 changes that were made in the sta temen t of considerations

9 and also in the rule wording itself.

10 The other five changes that I indicated on the
,

11 slide, you will recognize as Items A through E in the

12 posi tion pa per, 591 C. I might say just a few words about

13 each of these.

14 The .first one is the one we already mentioned-

16 before. In t ha t , we have proposed a change in the pe riod

16 f or obtaining concurrence for operating plants f rom 180

17 days to January 1, 1981. The primary significance of this

18 change is that the 180 days was mentioned to Congress and

19 could possibly be perceived by the Congress or the public as
~

20 a delay in implementation of the requirement.

21 Actually, as Commissioner Ahearne already alluded

22 to, this will probably come out about the same, as you will

23 see w hen I ge t into the proposed schedule f or the se

24 activities a little bit later. The reason for the change

25 was to make it consistent with the schedule of the NRC
.

1432 019
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r~cBWH I review teams that are currently upgrading the operating

2 reactor en.ergency plans, which will not be completed until

3 about that time, and this date was changed at the request of

NRR.,

5 If you would like any further explanation of why

6 the change and what the options are, they are pre sent and

7 would be able to speak to this.

8 COMMISSIONE? AHEARNE: I would like to hear a

9 little expla ation, because putting aside my semi-f acetious

10 comment -- and I recognize the practicalities may end up

11 being, if we stick to the 180 day s, it could be later than

12 January 1, 1981, but neverthele ss , I am interested in why

13 the NRR review team schedule should drive that particular

L4 i ssue .

15 MR. GRIMES: The review team schedules ar e to try

16 to complete the actual reviews by mid-summer, however, goiro

17 back to SECY-79-450, the intent was to get emergency plans

18 in place immediately around the facilities in the very near

19 f uture , and then extend tho se plans, jurisdiction by

20 Jurisdiction, out to about a ten mile distance and 50 miles

21 f or the ir.gestion pathway by January, 198f. And that was

22 the date stated in that information paper and the date we

23 have been telling people. And it also is important in the

24 sense that State Programs has been telling states that the

25 Hart Bill would allow concurrences to take place based on

1432 020
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r MSWH I NUREG 75/111, which doe s no t include the emergency planning

2 zone concept to ten miles, so we were af raid that putting

3 180 days in, if we were so fortunate as to get a rule out in

4 January or February, would contradict some of the guidance

5 we had been giving the states and utilities, that the -- and

6 might be in contradiction to the Hart Bill if that pa ssed

7 also, requiring the EPZs in a much shorter time than we had

8 previously indicated.

9 We think that a lot of time is going to be

10 required to complete all of the plans out to ten mile s.

Il COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me se parate those three

12 pieces, if I can.

13 There is the NRR review going on. There is what

14 S tate Programs may have told about 75/111, and then there is

15 the Hart Bill.

16 MR. GRIMES.: The last two are directcly

17 connecced. State Programs has based what they have told

18 states on the expecta tion tha t something like the Hart Sill

19 would pass, and State Programs statements on whether or not

20 they could get the concurrences done by the Regional

21 Advisory Committee is based on current criteria which does

22 net include the emergency planning zones.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But I would think whether -

24 or not the Hart BL11 passes or what version passes, when

25 some thing passes it will affect what we are doing once it
.
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r -SWH I becomes the law of the land.?

2 MR. GRIMES: Yes. But it is now affecting what we

3 are coing, in that the Regional Advisory Committees have

been told to proceed with their concurrence reviews, based4

5 on 75/111.

6 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: We have also, I thought,

7 recently .gone out with policy statements that as far as the

8 NRC policy is concerned, the EPZ is the item.

9 MR. GRIMES: Co rre c t . Ne have just recognized

10 that can't be done overnight. It can't be perf ec ted

Ji overnight.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: We are not.really asking

13 for overnight. We are asking for six months following, some

14 X' months of still process tha t we have underway.

15 MR. GRIMES: My judgment is based on the

16 information I have go tten f rom f eedback from the team

17 reviews and also f rom State Programs. It is going to take

18 most of next year to get the ten mile zones in place and the

19 plans written and a pproved.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Do you .;et the da te at the

21 time in which you think everyone will be able to meet it, or

22 do you set the date on a time in which you think most and

23 certainly perhaps the most critical should meet it and then

24 recognize you may have to, then, review on a case by case

25 basis the others?
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m BWH I MR. GRIMES: I think it is more of the former,

2 . although I hadn' t theught ' bout it really in that context..

3 We a e out pushing very hard for people to move as f ast as

a they feasibly can. I think --

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Your review teams are, in a

6 sense, going on a priority basis?

7 MR. GRIMES: Yes.

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Thank you.

9 DR . GO LLER : If I could move on, then, to the

10 third bullet on this slide.

11 Both versions of the paper submitted to the

12 Commission -- that is , 591 and 591C -- envision that -- and

13 provided for the Commission making a determination as to

14 whether a license should be granted, depending upon whether

15 state and local plans have been concurred in or not, whether

I6 a license should be allowed to continue operating if a -- if

17 plans are not concurred in by certain time periods, and

18 whetner a plant should be required to cease operation is a

19 state or local plan should ever lose concurrence.

20 But the revised version, 591C, is more specific in

21 providing a basis f or the Commission allowing continued

22 operation, in that it specifically provides for applicant

23 licensees having the opportunity to demonstrate that the

24 deficiencies in the state and local plans are not

25 significant or that compensating actions have been or will
.
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r cEWH I be taken.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I wonder if I could ask

3 you at this point wnat you mean by the statement, "The

4 Commission specifically does not find that operation of a

5 nuclear power f acility in the absence of a plan is unsaf e-

6 The Commission only finds that the public can best be

7 protected within the framework of the Atomic Energy Act if

8 additional a ttention is given to emergency response

9 planning."
.

10 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: What would be lo st if you

.11 just eliminated that?

12 DR . GO LLER : This is intended to give the

13 perception of a ma tter of degree. Emergency planning is

14 another layer of protec tion.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I understand that. But

16 you just got done in the preceding paragraph saying that

17 formerly emergency planning was lcoked upon as sort of a

la secondary source of protection, and now it's going to be put

19 on an equal basis with design review and siting.

20 DR. GOLLER: There are plants operating now.

21 There will be plants operating for some period of time, ISO-

22 days, January I.

23 COMMISSIONER GILIN5KY: I understand that. But

24 there is a transition problem that we f ace every time we lay

25 on some. increased requirement. We require -- well, whatever
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e cBWH 1 it is -- increased instrumentation, and we simply accept t he

2 fact that it can't be put in instantly even though we think

3 i t ought to be there.

4 That strikes me as a separate problem. But the

5 way you have put it, it seems to continue to leave it in a

6 subsidiary category. As I said, you just finished in a

7 preceding paragraph, putting it on an equivalent level with

8 design review and siting.

9 I don't think you would say that without adequate

10 design review or siting you can have an acceptable state of

jl affairs.

12 DR. 00LLER: The in tent was to say that during

13 this interim period that these plants are not unsaf e, and

14- also that in the .f uture, if the Commission shoul.d ever see

15 fit to allow plants to ccr.tinue to operate without concurred

16 in state or local emergency plans, that there, too, t ho se

17 plants are not unsaf e.

18 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I wonder if the word

19 d sa f e " is what you want here. It is not a word that i s no t

20 in the regulations or in the law. It gets us into all sorts

21 of difficulties.

22 The f act is -- as I said, we live with this

23 transition problem every time we increase a requirement. It -

24 seems to me that is something that can be handled

25 separately. We all realize you can't have these new plans
.
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r~cBWH I over night.

2 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Maybe "unsaf e" is not quite the
'

3 right word. What you are trying to say specifically.is, to

4 cover the transition period in particular, but that the

5 absence of an emergency plan that conforms to this rule does

6 not mean that the plant doe sn't mee t tne adequate protection

7 requirements of the statute. If it did, it couldn't

8 operate. That's clearcut.

9 What you are proposing here is that if the finding

10 be that t ha t is not the case, to allow an orderly

11 transition.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Is this put in because of a

13 legal requirement? Is there a concern?

14 MR. BICKWIT: I t is that way.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It seems to me it is

16 implicit in se tting out a specific deadline.

17 MR. BI.CKWIT: I gather we are responsible for it.

18 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: OGC is re sponsible.

19 MR. BICKWIT: You want to make sure that the

20 . statutory standard can be me t without immediate changes as

21 f ar as concurrence.

22 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But the problem, Len, is

23 that one of the main reasons for this whole eff ort is

24 because there is a growing concern that we, in the absence

25 of those plans, we might not -- ought to let the plants
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r~cBWH 1 o pera te . The presumption is shif ting the other way.

2 MR. BICKWIT: I understano. It just seems that
.

3 you need something in there to say we W. 'l not, because of

4 the absence of a concurred in state plan on the day af ter

5 the se become ef f ective, automatically find that the adequate

6 protection standard is unme t.

7 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Why do we have to say that?

8 MR. BICKWIT: It is better to say it here than to

9 have to litigate.

10 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: So you may be litigating it

.11 anyway, but certainly without it --

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It is sort of a protection

13 against litigation.

14- COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What we are finding is

15 t ha t the adequate protection standard wovid not be met if

16 you went on indefinitely without these plans, and you are

17 simply saying --

18 MR. BICKWIT: I wasn't sugges ting anything other

19 than that.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It is not going to happen

21 overnight, and we are prepared to live with the situation

22 where it takes six months to do it. It is as simple as

23 t ha t , it seems to me.

24 MR. MINOGUE: And during that transition, in no

25 case do you have an absence of a plan. It is a question of

,
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OSWH I degree -- how much it has been upgraded. All of them have-

2 been upgraded to some degree. It has already ha ppened.

3 I think tha t is part of the problem. It is not a

4 no-go.

5 MR. BICKWIT: The state.1ents are in conflict, and

6 this can be corrected.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
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''3WH I DR. 00 LLER : Another minor change was that the

2 alternative of reducing, in the event the plans were not

3 concurred in, we believe that is not a realistic viable

4 option.

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: You also don't seem to

6 leave open though any other action, other than to say

7 cessation of operation. It i s almo st --

8 DR. GO LLER : We thought operation -

9 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The Commission will make

10 uhe determination whether the Licensee should cease

11 o pe ra tion , pe riod .

12 DR. GOLLER: But with opera tion, it would go in a

13 number of other changes to compensate.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The recognition is only in

15 that the Licensee' may pro po se' alterna tive compensating

16 actions.

17 It is the Commission's determination, solely on

18 the cessation of operation.

19 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: As opposed to what?

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: To other corrective

21 actions.

22 I am asking more of the question, does that

23 foreclose a determination that you could operate that? -

24 DR. GOLLER: If you look at the pro po sed

25 regulation itself, it says the Commission will make a
.
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''9WH I determina tion whe ther --

2 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Tha t is what I am reading

3 trom.

4 DP. 00LLER: The next sentence says, "In order to

5 help the Commission make that decision, the Licensee may."

6 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It says "the Licensee may."

7 My concern is whe ther this forecloses tthe

8 Commission telling the Licensee, rather than the Licensee

9 helping us make the determination.

10 I can see, in tha t particular situation --

Il MR. MINOGUE: It is the burden of the Licensee to

12 come up with an alternative proposal in detail, rather than

13 us develop them f or him.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It does leave open that we

15 could provide direction o ther than just --

16 DR. GOLLER: Other than shut down our operating.

~

17 I am not clear.

18 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: He has an operating

19 license, which is in existence. There are requirements in

20 that operating license. And I was concerned that the way

21 the words indicated, that it foreclosed us f rom making

22 modifications to that operating license.

23 It only said that you could either leave that .

24 operating license or shut the plant down, but there was no

25 intermediate. And that is why I wanted to be clear that I
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''9WH I didn't foreclose them going to some intermediate step.

2 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: The Commission can always

3 impose conditions of a temporary nature or a permanent

4 nature by making them license conditions, as it sees fit.

5 And if there is any -- I guess I didn't seem to -- if there

6 is any suggesting in the present language that is not the

7 case, then I suggest a little --

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The dif f erence tha t I

9 thought I saw was tha t you ha ve t he plant operating with

10 this set of conditions.

11 It seemed, the way I was reading it, is tha t f rom

12 our side we had the option of leaving all of those

13 conditions in place or shutting it down. And the Licensee,

14 they have the option of coming in with some compensating

15 actions that wouldn't be part of any requirement on them.

16 But in some sort of agreement on the compensating

17 actions, we would leave the Licensee intact.

18 DR. GOLLER: The license would come in with

19 compensating actions. Those would be imposed a license

20 change; or, more specifically, as a technical specification.

21 MR. MINOGUE: I think the issue is more who would

22 take on the burden of coming forward with the specific

23 ideas. -

24 (Commission Kennedy enters the hearing room at

25 2:26 p.m.)

.
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" BWH I DR. GOLLER: The flexibility built into these

2 requirements is important and should be recognized as such.

3 Some of the background that led to this, such as

4 the congre ssional proposed bills and so on, were a lo t more

5 absolute in this regard. They would have a said a plant

6 wi.11 shut down if there was not concurrence.

7 To this extent, I want to mention tha t there are

8 some diff erences of opinion within the Staff as to whether

9 it is wise and proper' to provide this flexibility again,

10 primarily because of the perception that this might give to

.11 the Congress and to the public as being a backing away of

12 our hard line stand.

13 (Commi ssion Bradford lef t the hearing room at

14 2:28 p.m.)

15 DR . GO LLER : The vast majority of the Staff f eels

16 tha t this flexibility provided to the Commission is

17 appropriate and important and that we can't really foresee

18 all of the possibilities and nuances that could come up

19 relative to this kind of an action.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I guess I would like

21 somewhere though, maybe in the statement of censidera tions

22 or summary or some thing, to carry through that the

23 presumption nevertheless is that in the absence of the -

24 plans, we won't be allowing plants to start operation and,

25 after some reasonable time, not allow them to continue
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' ' 5WH I o pe ra ti on .

2 I have no problem with the flexibilitie s you have

3 there, but I am af raid -- maybe it is just that I have all

4 of these in consecutive order.

5 It does imply I do infer a backing away.

6 DR . GO LLER : I think there has been some of that

7 as people have f aced up to the realities of this more and

8 are fore seeing problems that might occur if that were not

9 provided.

10 I think in the and it will still be a Commission

11 decision whether a plant should shut down, taking all

12 matters into consideration that can be brought to bear at

13 t ha t time.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It is certainly a very

15 complex Lssue, because they involve the state-local

16 government relationships and all that.

17 But I would like tha t a reader of the final rule'

18 would come away, if it : s s utility or a state gover., ment or

19 local government, tha t the effort ought to really be pu' on

20 getting all of those plans in shape, as o pposed to the

21 effort going on, why ought not operation be allowed even

22 though the plans aren' t?

23 DR. GOLLER: That was the in tent. That is one

24 reason that we mentioned the two possible f ac tors that might

25 be important in this considerationi that is, whether the

d
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"8WH I loss of concurrence for some significant reason or not,

2 certainly why concurrence is not granted, or lost s and,

3 secondly, what could oe done to of f se t that.

4 I think the implication intended there was that

5 plans will be required unie ss compensating -- compensations

6 can be made.

7 MR. MINOGUE: One of the problems is a large

8 number of jurisdic tions. You can have some eighth order

9 township playing a key role, and a distinct possibility of

10 some alternative .might be developed and folded into the

11 plans of other governmental agencies.

12 The intent was to allow some flexibility to handle

13 t ha t .

14 DR. GOLLER: The next bulle t on this slide was a

15 change from between 591C and 591. I t wa s tha t the la te s t

16 versions considerably clarified the applicability to

17 nonpower reactors. The applicability is limited to the

18 Appendix E requirements. Appendix E does ref er to the

19 emergency planning zones.

20 The 10- and 50-mile zones and clearly not

21 applicable to nonpower reactors.

22 Another pro posed rule was published for comment in

23 September which would require nonpower reactors to perform -

24 with Appendix E a s pro posed for the smaller f acilitie s --

25 that is, those of 500 kilowa tts thermal or less that have
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.U SWH I one year to conforms and for those larger then 500 kilowa tts

2 thermal -- I'm sorry I had it backwards -- for smaller than

3 500 kilowa tts the rmal, they have two years.

4 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: To conform to what?

5 DR. GOLLER : Appendix E, including the figures we

6 are proposing.

7 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: The 10-mile zone ?

8 DR . GO LLER : No, the emergency plan zones would be

9 determined on a case-by-case basis f or nonpower reactors.

10 This is so stated in the proposed rule,

11 (Commissioner Bradf ord returned to the hearing

12 rcom at 2:31 p.m.)

13 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: Whe r e do e s tha t leave the

14 nonpower reactor operator? What does he think?

15 DR. GOLLER: This is an area that will have tobe

16 worked out between the Staff and these Licensees almost on a

17 case-by-case basis.

18 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: Wha t is the criteria en

19 which that would be done?

20 MR. MINOGUE: The problem we have had for years

21 with the nonpower reactors is there is such a wide variation

22 among them, and so many of the hazards come about because of

23 experimental f acilities tha t are unique to those _

24 facilities. It doesn't lend itself very well to generic

25 resolution.
.
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''3WH I The tendency has been to handle them on a

2 case-by-case basis.

3 DR. GOLLER: There is some guidance provided in

4 Regulatory Guide 2.6 on emergency plans f or nonpower

5 reactors for research and test reactors. There is no

6 specific guidance as to emergency plans on sizing, but there

7 is general guidance which could be used to develop these.

8 MR. MINOGUE: It is general principles : hat one

9 would censider the specifics. There is so much variation.

10 f rom one reactor to ano ther. It is very difficult to handle

11 these generically.

12 It is also not an area where there is large

13 potential growth in these f acilities.

14 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: No, I would think it would

15 be the other way eround. I am not sure that that is

16 desirable.

17 MR. MINOGUE: The trend for years has been for the

18 number of research and test reactors to come down from year

19 to year.

20 DR. GOLLER: The next item, which was D, and the

21 Commission paper, 591-C, acknowledged that we had pro posed

22 to change the comment period on the proposed rule from 45

23 days to 90 days. This was, at the time the paper was -

24 written, thought to be nece ssary to allow for the workshops,

25 which I will be discussin ' more later, and to allow for
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.''9WH 1 adequate consideration of the many comments that are

2 expected to be received on this proposed rule change,

3 especially f rom states and local gov.ernments.

4 However, on the basis of reconsidering, I would

5 hereby like to produce reducing to 60 days. We think tha t

6 that would be adequate.

7 And the last item that was identified in 591 C --

8 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: You want to bid 757
,

f 9 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: I like 90.

10 DR . 00 LLER : -- was to identify that the revised'

/

JI proposed rule incorporated the NRC's response to the

12 Kemeny Commission report recommendations on public

13 information.

14 More specifically, it provides for the Licensees

15 to include the news media in their training programs, to

16 advise the public of the radio stations that would carry

17 news and information if there should ever be an incident or

18 an accident, and to provide information to these radio

19 stations in the event of an emergency.

20

21

22

23
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; BWH I That pretty well identifies all of the significant

2 or, i f that, changes that were made between 591C ana 591.

However, I would now like to identify one f urther

4 1 'a of "ha ge. On the last page, page 26, which is section

5 5 ]n implementing procedures of Appendix E. Ne would like

6 to propose simply requiring the subnittal of 10 copies of

4 the detailed implementing procedtres and any changes thereto

S to NRC headquarters, in addition to the 10 copies to NRC

> regional offices. A minor administrative change.

10 MR . MINOGUE: One of the issues that underlies

11 this -- the staff nas now formulated the proposal on this --

12 is wne is going to review the detailed procedures within the

13 staff , whether it is done by I&E or NRR. This leaves that

14 question open basically to be resolvsd.

15 M7. GO LL ER : Additionally, it was recognized that

15 it would be important to have copies of these detailed plans

17 available at. headquarters, particularly to the incident

13 response center and other headquarters support activties in

19 the event of an accident. With this last change it is now

20 my understanding that all af f ected NRC offices, including

21 OGC and OPE concur with the recommendation to publish these

22 proposed amendments for public comment.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Is this the time to ask, if

24 i disagree, to speak up or forever hold one's peace?

25 MR. BICKNIT: I have some questiens, and how they

1432 038



.

..

,

38'

70902

g BWH I are answered wouldn't aff ect my recommendation to publish.

2 There are a couple of things that weren't cl e ar to me .

3 First of all, I wasn't clear whether the guidance

4 in the NUREG documents ref erenced were to be part of this

5 rule or simply to be ref erenced as guidance.

6 MR . MINOGUE: There is a lot of precedent that

7 they are not part of the rule. This is a device tha t the

3 commission has used over the last few years with some

9 succe ss . It provides a little standing to the NUREG more

10 than if it was just issued as a staff document without

11 giving force of law. Certainly, if some changes indicate

12 in the regulatory guide, and if it is so ref erenced, we make

13 the change without coming back to the commission. Unless it

la is a major thing, all of those documents ref e.rred to the

15 commission should recognize are not in their final shape.

16 Out of the ongoing e fforts to upgrade the licensee

1/ plans , we ar e going to learn a lot. I expect to find that

13 the shape of the guidance documents will be diff erent.

19 MR. BICKWIT: Fine. I think that should be made

23 clear. It wasn't clear to me in reading it.

21 Secondly, the reference to comments, comment

22 periods. Prior to the taking of various actions, I know was
.

23 put in at OGC's request, but now that it has been determined

24 that these matters are going to be litigated in hearing

25 proc e dura s , if people request hearings, I no longer see the
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i SWH I need for any comment period either with respect to the

2 concurrence or with respect to the withdrawal of

3 concu rrence.

4 In facte if you have one, it may 1.ngthen the

5 process and get us into proceduralism to a degree that we

6 woulo be uncomfortaole with it.

i MR . GOLL ER : I can only respond to that that those

8 were put in at the specific request of OGC.

> MR. BICKWIT: I understand that.

10 MR . GOLL ER : They were not -

11 MR. BICKNIT: They were put in with the

12 understanding that you would not be litigating these issues,

13 that emergency piens were to be written for the entire state

14 and that it would be possible for the NRC to concur in an

15 emergency plan and have that outside the amoit o.f tne

16 hearing. We felt if it was outside the ambit of the

17 hearing, that you needed something in the way of process.

13 If it is to come into the hearing, we don't think you need

19 anything in addition to what you have in the normal

20 proce ss .

21 MR. GOLLER: We will be happy to refine that in

22 any way that you see appropriate. But it is true the.t the
.

23 fact that these plants and these activities would become

24 part of each licensing action and they would be subject to

23 litigation was discussed in detail in the development of
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:- SdH I this last draf t with OGC representatives participation.

2 MR. BICKWIT: Just as you had a misconception as

3 to what an emergency plan wes, so did OGC. Now that that is

4 cleared awa/, we would prefer to .e<e --

5 MR. GOLLER: That could easily be accomplished.

6 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You mey have covered this,

I but I wonder if you would repeat it if you did. What

3 criteria are these plans going to be approved on the basis

9 of?

10 MR. GOLLER: The same ones as we have been using,

11 s ssen tially, which are se t f orth in NUREG-75/ l li and the

12 suppl ement thereto.

!3 CD'4MISSIONER AHEARNE: That doesn't address local

14 plans very much.

15 COW 4ISSIONER GILINSKY: Right. And what i am

15 asking is are you going to be interpreting that more

le vigorously than in the past?

13 |4R . GO LL ER : I will have to le t the representative

19 f rom state programs speak to that. .They have done this in

20 the past and would be doing it in the future.

21 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: In future they are

22 going to be participating on an group which will be headed

23 by FEMA, as I understand it. Is that not right?

24 MR . GO LLER : Right.

23 VR MINOGUE: That appears to be the direction
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; BWH I things are going.

2 MR . S ANDERS : I think we also recognize that as _ a

3 result of waat I indicated to you earlier, our guidance

4 checklist, sven though it has in the title ooth state and

5 local plans, that it is not applicaole in every respect to

6 both levels of government.

I de are now in the process of reviewing and

3 refining that document, and part of the review and

d refinement and eventual revision of it will take care of

10 this problem. In other words, to separate out those

11 planning elements that are applicable to state government

12 plans only and those that are applicable to local plans

13 only. And of course, there will ce a number of planning

14 , elements '.yhere they will apply to both levels of planning.
15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What is it that we are

16 requiring? 's the re some document that lays it out, or is

!e it the old document together with a new interpretation, or

la what?

19 MR. SANDERS: Rignt now, the only thing we have

20 for the use of both state and local people is the

21 NUREG-75/lli,

11 C0K4LSSIONER GILINSKY: What standards are we
_

23 using to approve the plans? The same standards --

24 MR. S ANDERS: That's right.

25 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: -- That we have been us ing
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p BWH I for years?

2 MR. SANDERS : Rignt.

3 MR . BICKWIT: New ones are coming, aren't they?

4 MR. SANDERS: That's right.

5 MR. BICKNIT: When?

6 MR. SANDERS: I would say that probably early in

the year we will have our review completed and a new4

3 document ready.

9 MR. GOLLER: Sut you are taking into consideration

10 emergency planning zones. lou are going out greater

11 distances than you did before.

12 MR . S AND ERS : That's right.

13 MR . GOLLER: You are going out to 10 miles,

14 whereas before you went out to the LPZ, which was typically

15 more like two or three miles.

16 CO MMISS Iolf ER GILINSKY: And you are talking all of

14 the local governments in the area within that zone?

13 MR . S AND ERS : We will be, yes, sir.

19 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You were not before?

20 MR. SANDERS: That's right. And we are in the

21 proce ss now of not considering the emergency planning

22 zones. We are also requiring the states to have local plans

23 for the host jurisdiction -- that is, the hos t jurisdiction

24 Of the plant, each plant, within the state. So that diff ers

25 from what I descriced earlier about practice roughly prior
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A B'#H I to the Three Mile Island accident.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: dho is developing the new

3 c ri ta rtal

4 MR . S ANDERS : de are, in concert -- that is, state

5 programs is doing it -- in concert with the other national

6 or other fededral representatives who have oeen cooperating

a witn us in our assistance efforts to state and local
3 governments. And we have eiso got some comments back from a

9 varie ty of states.

10 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Are those going to go out

11 for public comment at some point?

12 MR. S ANDERS : Yes, s ir , tha t's right.

13 CO MMISS IONER GILINS.<Y: Is that wnat you are

14 planning f or?

15 MR. S ANDERS : Yes, sir.

16 CO MMISSIONER AHEARNEt To what extent does FEMA's

la increased role aff ect our process?

la MR. S ANDERS : I think we will ce working very

19 closely with them. As a matter of f.act, we are doing that

23 now. And of course, we might really be getting into another

21 step herei namely, to codify these voluntary guidelines in

22 the event that we are required to by the legislation. Il

23 the Hart bill were passed as it is now standing, we would be

24 required to codif y those voluntary guidelines.

25 CO MMISSIONER AHEARNE: At some point we have to

1432 044



..

.

44-

70908

6 3MH I codify them anyway, if we are going to place a requirement

2 to get a li ense, ge tting a concurred-in plan, aren't we?

3 Out of consistency, we have to codify what it takes to ge t a

4 concurred-in plan?

5 MR GOLLER: Ye s, as soon as these are developed,

5 we will do just that rather than to refer to them in a

footnote as they are now and are not part of the rule as wasa

3 discussed earlier. These would be put into the body of the

9 Tules.

10 MR. MINOGUE: That is, the guidelines for the

11 state programs rather than the licensee programs.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes.

13 MR. S ANDERS : I visualize that those also could

14 take the form of a regulatory guide. In other words, you

15 have Reg Guide 1.1 01 , which is en extension of Appendix E in

16 terms of the licensee's emergeny plan, anc we could have a

le regulatory guide which would incorporate the voluntary

la guidelines that we now have in NUREG-75/lli.

19 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY Can I just ask another

20 q ue s t ion. Do you envisage major changes in your

21 requirements or just a kind of a tuneup?

22 MR. S ANDERS: Are you speaking to me, sir?

23 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes.

24 MR. SANDERS : We co not. I think our experience

25 with the voluntary guidelines is that they have by and large
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i SWH I been pretty well accepted by all who have used them ooth at

2 the f ederal level and at the state and local level. So, we

3 do not expec t to see any dramatic changes.

4 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You are basically

5 satisfied with the criteria as they are now, of course,

5 taking account of the f act that you think there are some

e changes that need to be made , but nothing major?

3 MR. SANDERS: That's right. I think that we will

9 not see any dramatic or drastic changes as a result of our

10 review.

11 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It would be fair to say

12 that while in general you ere satisfied with the criteria ,

13 you are not completely satisfied with how well they have

14 been put in place?

15 MR. SANDERS : That is procaoly a cetter way of

to putting it. In other words, how we apply them. In other

il words , the c riteria for applying the planning elements. I

IS think this is understandable because you see we have had

19 roughly _eight different federal representatives at the

20 regional advisory committee level working on these things.

21 It is a difficult process to get that many people, and you

22 have got 10 regions involved, all thinking about a planning
.

22 element for which they might be responsible in the same

24 way. This is wr ere we have been placing a lot of emphasis.

25 COMMISSIONER GILINS KY: Is the concurrence of the
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F BWH I interagency group a formal thing, a majority vote, or does

2 avery sing 13 one of them have to concur?

3 MR. SANDERS: Yes, every single one of them has to

4 concur. That is, they have to recommend concurrence to us

5 because it is our jo'o in the final analysis to make the

6 concu.rren c e.

/ COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But tha t i s the way the

a proce ss works? It has to be unanimous?

? MR. SANDERS: That's right.

10 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Is this written down, or

11 is.this just a matter of practice or custom?

12 MR. SANDERS: I tnink we do in our bandbook. I am

13 not sure about that.

14 VOICE: A clarification on that. There is a

15 handcook, NUREG-0093/1, which is a workoook for the f eds

16 doing the reviews. There are certain agencies assigned

17 specific review responsibilities for the elements in their

18 area of expertise. Those agencies must unanimously agree

19 tnat the particular element is addressed satisf actorily.

20 That does not preclude other agencies from

21 reviewing the same element. However, the other agencies not

22 listad as specifically responsible for that would not have
.

23 to concur, and we would still approve that particular

24 element.

25 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: There are eight agencies?
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SWH I VO ICE: There used to be. The re are six now.,

2 Mitn FEMA taking into account FDA, A&D, CPA. Those three

3 became one.

4 COMMrSSIONER GILINSKY: The re are six agencies

5 reviawing each of these plans or part of them?

6 VO ICE: EP A , 00T, us, DOE, HEN, Food and Drug

s Administration, and FEMA.

3 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY And the changes taking

9 place , with FEMA taking over the chairmanship, is tnat tney

10 run the meeting, I take it, or will they be the ones

11 concurring now?

12 MR. SANDERS: As far as I know, the only thing

13 that we have formally agreed to is f or FEMA to take over the

14 chairmanship of the interagency coordinating committee at

15 the Washington level.

16 CO MMISSIONER GILINSKY Wha t is the significance

17 of tnat?

18 MR. SANDERS: I think the significance is that

19 they would oe gradually moving into .taking a greater or

20 assuming a greater role in the concurrence process and in

21 the whole assistance e ffort to state and local government.

22 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Tha nk you.

23 I cut you o ff, Soc. I am s o rry .

24 MR. MINOGUE: I want to make two comments

25 pertinent to what has been discussed.
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9 BdH I I think the commission recognizes that the le ve l

4 of quality of the guidance documents tha t have oeen

3 developed in this area f ar exceeds the level of

4 impis menta tion. So, the f act that some of the guidance

5 cocuments referred to have oeen around for a while does not

5 mean that tney are not good stuff.

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Right.

8 MR. MINOGUE: Second, I have to comment on the

9 business of codifying the state guideline s. In a reg guide,

10 I don't s ee that at all. Reg guides are into the licensees

li and they can get invoked through licensing conditions. I

12 think that the ultimate codification that the guidelines

13 would have to be by whatever agency gave the f ormal
(

14 concurrence as this thing finally develops, whether it is

la FEMA or NRC, to be codified in some way by regulations.

Of 16

1,
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a.,.SdH 1 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I have some questions on

2 the rule itself if this is the right place.

3 DR. GOLLER: I gus ss this is a good place.

4 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE As good as any. Plunge ahead.

5 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Okay.

6 What is the - you mentione d you nave a -- what is

I the right way to -- Joe, how would you like to run this

3 process?

) CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Expeditiously.

10 (Laughter.)

11 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: How many more slides do you

12 have to go through?

13 DR. GOLLER: Thrae.

14 COMMIS5 IONER GILINSKY: Why don't we see the

15 slides?

15 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Let's co a fast flash on the

14 slides, and then let loose wi th ques tions.

IS DR . GOLLER: Next slide, please.

11 (Slide.)

20 As we indicated from the ceginning, we think it is

21 desirable to have some workshops on this proposed rule.

22 Ihis is true particularly because of the need for
.

23 cooperation from the state and local governments. These

24 wor % shops would enaole us to present the proposed rule to

25 these governments, to the utilities, and other intere sted
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t. .;3WH I parties. Most important, it would enable us to obtain

2 comments concerning the costs, impacts, and practicalities

3 of the proposed rule changes, especially from states and

4 local governments.

5 de tentatively plan to have from three to five

6 workshops in late January or early February. These would be

geographically distributed, probaoly associated with the NRCe

8 Regions and probably one in 'Mashington.

9 CO MMISS IONER BRADFORD: These are going to be on

10 this proposed rule, or on the proposed changes as a whole?

11 DR . GO LLER : On this proposed rule.

12 COMMISS IONER SRADFORD: Won't you have to do the

13 same thing all over again, once you change the basic

14 criteria for approval?

15 MR. MINOGUE: Possibly ye s. This is a technique

16 the staf f has used a number of times with good success.

17 COMMISS ION ER SRADFORD: I am not disputing that

13 workshops are a good idea, out I'm wondering if it doesn't

19 make sense to do them all at once, given that you are going

20 to have two sets of workshops on emergency preparedness

21 within a period of , I assume , a couple of months.

22 DR. GOLLER: I'm not sure what the other set of
.

23 workshops is you are talking about.

24 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: de just established that

25 the groundrules for NRC concurrence are going to be the old
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r.. ,3WH I ones under this f ramewerk, and meanwhile we ;re developing a
.

2 new set of groundrules for NRC concurrence as part of a

3 ruismaking to be puolished for comment in Jar.uary. Rignt?

4 DR . GOLLER : No. We don't really envision a great

5 many changes in those criteria.- Those will come about

6 procably as a result of applying this proposed rule during
I the next yeer or so.

3 MR. MINOGUE: Except for the State programs plan

9 to rsissue the checklist in January, as I understand it.

10 COMMISS IONER AHEARNE: I thought Marshall said

11 early next year.

12 COMMISSIONER BRAD.:0RD: I was a ssuming January.

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: January is early next year,

14 although early next year is not necessarily January.
,

15 MR . S AND ERS : Give us a quarter, anyway.

16 MR. MINOGUE: I would visualize the feedback frcm

14 these workshops as naving a oig impact on all of the

IS guidance documents for the state and NRO alike.

1) DR . GO LLER : We ha ve started tc make preliminary

20 arrangements for .these workshops. The logistics associated

21 with this are significant.

22 Could I have the next slide, please.
_

23 COMMISSIONER BRAD. 0RD: Let me ask the same

24 question differently. We have solicited public comments,

25 and you have summarized them, and .they have now come up to
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r.. ,c SWH I us. Is this rulemaking our sole response to those puolic

2 co mme nts?

3 DR . GO LL ER : No, sir. I t's not.

4 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Wha t is the further
.

5 response to the public comments?

6 DR. GOLLER: As I have already indicated, this is

s an interim response to those comments.

3 COMMISSIONER SR AD?ORD: Right.

9 DR. GOLLER: We find that this proposev rule is

10 responsive to the bulk of the comments that were received on

11 your advanced notice for ru'.emaking. The re a re , however,

12 some areas that are not covered by this proposed rule which

13 were identified in the advanced notice, and there will be

14 some further rulemaking necessary, but that is probably at

15 least a year o ff.

15 MR. MINOGUE: Also, I think tna t the interf aces

17 cetween NRR and State Programs, as they upgrade licensee and

IS state plans, is going to result in a great deal of improved

19 insights and a better understanding of how to make this rule

20 better in its final version. That is another element of

21 f eedback in the current prcce ss of upgrading.

22 MR. BICKWIT: Mayce I am missing something here ,

23 out in your earlier SECY paper, it says that the Office of

24 State Progra~Js is conducting a review, and when the review

25 is comple te, NUREG-75/111 will be revised, and the
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(_,BWH I requirements will be codified.

2 Does that mean a rulemaking?

3 MR. MINOGUE: The ultimate codification for state

4 requirements would have to be in rule making, whatever

5 federal agency --

6 MR. BICKWIT: I thought the reference here

4 appeared to be the reference to what would be compla tet in

3 January. I assumed we would have another rulemaking in

9 January.

10 MR. MINOGUE: That wasn't the way I tov it. I

11 might have misunderstood.

12 DR . GOLLE2 t Since this question has come up now,

13 let's skip ahead to the next slide. We will come cack to

I -4 .this one i= mediately thereaf ter.

15 (S lide . )

16 The next slide, laoeled u0n going Rulemaking", was

17 intended to point out that the proposed rule is only an

13 interim upgrade. It certainly covers the najor. deficiencies

11 that have been identifiedi however, .there are other areas.

20 5ome of these were identified in the Commission's advance

21 notice of rulemaking, includi..g financial assistance to

22 stats and local governments, the federal interf ace with
.

23 state and local governments, public participation in

24 radiological emergency re sponse drills, and several others

25 which were questions that were posed to the public and on
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t.,;BWH I whien comments were receivea.

2 Other changes that may indi.cate further rulemaking

3 may be suggested oy the NRC Special Inquiry. That is the

4 Rogovin Tas4 Force report and results. The implementation

5 and experien~ce obtained there by of this proposed rule will

6 undoubtedly be a major contributor to further rule changes.

I The transfer of lead responsibility to FEMA could likely

9 lead to a need for f urther rule changes.

7 The experience from implementing Le ssons Learned

10 Task Force recommendations may well indicate further-

11 rulemaking. And last, but perhaps most important, will ce

12 the development of related documents and activities,

13 including the Hart 3111. The Authorization Bill could put

14 some additional requirements on us or cause us to change the
,

15 specificity of the requirements as proposed.

16 Revision 2 of Reg Guide 1.97 on instrumenta tion to

1s asses plant and environment conditions during and following

13 an accident -- development of that Reg Guide could suggest

19 additional rule changes and requirements. The developmen t

20 and application of NUREG-0610 on emergency action levels

21 could sugges t changes. Development of Part 70, 30, and 40

22 f acility requirements for emergency planning, I mentioned
-

23 that these proposed rules apply to the f acilities or at

24 least to the Part 70 fuel cycle facilities in part.

25 But in general, the emergency planning
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. .SWH I requirements far these materials type licensees are just

2 a bou t to be developed with any deteil. The development of

3 EPA and FDA requirements, relative to the food chain, the

4 ingestion pathway, thyroid elecking agent requirements could

5 c'ause changes.

5 The application and reevaluation of NUREG-75/Ill

I on the development of state and local government plans .re

8 have already mentioned is only one.

9 Now to go back to Slide Seven.

10 (Slide.)

11 This is on schedule. I think it is apparent that

12 we cannot as ke January 1, 1980, for publication of an

13 e ff ec tive rule change as .was proposed a f ew months ago oy --

14 CO MMISSIONER AHEARNE: I guessed it.'

13 (Laughter.)

16 DR. GOLLER: Thers will be one possibility, and
,

17 that would ce to puolish this, not as a proposed rule but as

13 an effectivs rule. de are not recommending that, de don't

19 think that that wcJld be appropriate. de think it would

20 upsat the states and local governments to a point that would

21 ce intoleracle.

22 But perhaps most importantly, we don't think it is

23 nece ssary that the requirements of this proposed rule ars by

24 and large being imposed on the operating plants now by the

25 teams that are out in the field doing this.
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_ ;3WH I COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: What does that mean with

2 regard to future operating ticenses? Will we or will we not

3 oe in a posture in which concurred in emergency re sponse

4 plans are required oefore we issue another operating

5 license?

6 DR. GOLLER: The answer is that for all

prac t icality , that we would requir a this before we would4

3 issue another operating license in any case s however, we go

9 f orward with this schedule that is indica ted here. It is

13 also likely we would have an eff ective rule here which would

!! require that by rule before we would issue another coerating

12 lic en se .

13 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: You say, " issue another

14 operating license." Not until when, on that schedule?

15 DR . GOLLER: April or May of next year or later,

16 anytime af ter this rule is published eff ective, which

17 according to this schedule would be some time next spring --

13 would require the concurrence of those state and local

19 programs as a condition of issuing the license.

43 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: But a condition of issuing the

21 license is not having an eff ective rule in place. What

22 ought to be a condition of license is whether or not the
_

23 emergency planning provisions on that particular project

24 neet the requirements that are in these documents and

25 whether we have managed to implement and make effective the
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rs..BWH I rule that says that by that time is rather another matter,

2 it seems to me.

3 DR . GOLL ER : But here, for example, we pointed cut

4 another reason why some of us think that that flexibility

5 that. this rule would give the Commission as to whether the

6 plans must be concurred in or not before a license can be

4 issued, or whether a plant must cease to operate, and so on.

8 I think one can come up with an infinite array of

9 possibilitia s that would result in a f acility being ready

13 for a license, adequate emergency plans being in place. But

11 f or some reason, some administrative reason, possibly some

12 financial raason, they are not concurred in, and that detail

13 would preclude issuance of that operating license if this
'

14 flexibility we re not built into the rule.

15 The rule as proposed woula allow the Commission to

16 make that decision for good cause if indicated.

17 COMMISSIONER BRAD. 0RD: I would have thought that

13 we had told one or more Congressional Committees in the not

19 too f ar distant plans, that we didn't plan to issue any more

20 opera ting licenses without concurred in response plans. Am

21 I wro ng in tha t ?

22 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Ne ll we told one

23 Congressional -- that is all five of us agreed to -- quite

24 recently, November I -- that we would not allow a new plant

25 to be built anywhere where people within the ten mile zone
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n.,cBWH I can't be evecuated in time of an emergency.

2 CO MMISSIONER KENNEDY: That was the answer to a

3 dif f e rent que stion.

4 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: But th a t , in fact, would

5 go further. But the question would be, how do you know, if

6 you haven't concurred in the response plan whether you can

7 do that or not.

3 CHAIRNMN HENDRIE: I don't remember. It is

9 possible we have, and I must say as I look down the line at

10 the near-term OLs, I don't see that being a proolem.

11 CO MMISSIONER 3R ADFORD: It may.well not be. I do

12 want to make clear, be sure that we are reconciling what we

13 are proposing to do here with what we have recently

14 testified.

15 MR. MINOGUE: I read through the transcripts of

15 the various testimony that the Commission has given. I

14 don't recollect that exact statement being made as a

IS Commi ssion statement. I recollect vaguely a reference to a

11 staff proposal to that effect, which is not the same thing.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Even if it is not a

21 proolem for any of the upcoming operating plants that are

22 seeking operating licenses, I am still a little concerned

23 aoout the way you describe the approval process for

24 emergency plans, as if it somehow is a formality which

25 doesn't necessarily have to be carried through fully. I
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t SWH I mean, I understand leaving some flexibility, and after all,

2 we have exceptions from regulations and exercise them

3 occasionally, but ,you just got through saying that from now
4 on emergency planning is going to be on a par with the

5 design review and. the siting, and you wouldn't speak about

6 parts of that review and approv61 process in quite the same

s way, I wouldn't think.

8 DR. GOLLER: Well, the regulation specifically
.

> states that no operating license will be Lssued unless the

10 emergency re sponse plans within the plume exposure, EPZ,

11 have been concurred in by the NRC unless the applicant can

12 demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Commission that

13 de fic ienc ies in the plans are not significant for the plant

14 in question or that alternative compensating actions havs

15 been or will be taken.

16 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: For an e xample, one way

17 that -- just an example of the way that I think it would

13 come across clearer is if you put a period at the end of "no

19 license will be issued", and then go on to say that in the

20 absence of the concurred in plan, the licensee may cons to

21 the Commission to demonstrate this. It just wouldn't go

22 automatically into the licensee having ---

23 DR. GOLLER: I think we can do that. I might

24 point out that in the other two options, A and B, that is

25 exactly the way we did it, if you recall.

1A32 060*



-
60

.

.

57 10 12

; BAH I MR . MINOGUE: There is a lot of stuff in this.

2 rule. The re is one piece of it you can pull out and look at

3 in very simple terms, and that is the requirement to ccncur

4 in the state plans, and that can be said just as strongly as

5 you want to say it without the reservations that some of us

6 f eel when they begin to look at the details or what the

7 plans look like and the changes in Appendix E. That is

3 where you ba gin to be a little less sure of yourself.

) But the idea of saying we are not going to license

13 unless you have a concurred in state and local plan seems to

11 me manageaoly a second issue and one that can be moved

12 forward quite promptly to rulemaking. And you can aispose

13 of that question without having every i dotted and aver t

14 crossed and all of the other detailed elements.

15 The reason we are all uncomfortable in this

edD 16 discussion is because we are looking at this enormous

11 problem. In the middle of it is one that is fairly

13 manageable which is the question of the concurrence rule.

19

20

21

22

22

24
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t .3dH I DR. GOLLER: The next slide, please.

2 (Slide.)

3 In conclusion, in order to further the ongoing

4 rulemaking process on emergency planning and preparedness

3 that we are in, we would recommend and request that the

6 Commission approve publishing the proposed interim rule

7 changes in the Federal Register for public comment, the

8 point being that we are going out for puolic comment. This

9 is a proposed rule. We will have an o~pportunity to make

10 refinements, not only as indicated oy public comment but as

11 perceived and identified by the staff and others in the next

12 few months.

13 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Very good. Jonn?

14 CO MMISS IONER AHEARNE: Starting on page one, I

15 think we hav e -- let's start with 591 C. That is the latest

16 version. The point that we have just been talking about in

17 I whe re you say " require that appropriate" - "be reviewed

13 and concurred in", I would prefer that to be two separate

h) sentences, to separate out that part. Under 1.a you hava a

20 state --

21 MR. BICKWIT: Excuse me. You are looking at the
,

22 statement of considerations.
.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I am looking at 591C. The

24 first page of 591C is a paper from Robert Minogue. The

26 second one is a page that is signed oy Rober.t Minogue. The

1432 062



.

.

.

62.

57 11 02

'..,c 3WHt I thira page which is number 1, enclosure (a), is what I am

2 looking at.

3 DR. GOLLER: I unde rstand. I want to see whether

4 it was the way you wanted it in the rule itself. It is not

5 as f ar. as issuing an operating license is concerned. I

5 celieve it is in the others. Yes. If I can ask you to look

4 at pages 14 and 15, here we are talking abcut plants that

3 are operating now that have to submit such plans.

> Toward the bottom of the page, the r e i t sa ys --

10 CO MMISSIONER AHEARNE: It is that type of

11 separation that I was also looking f or up th e re .

12 DR. GOLLER: Fine. We can do that.

I3 MR. MINOGUE: Yes.

14 CO MMISSIONER AHEARNE: I oelieve myself that it

15 should be tne NRC and FEMA concurring in the plan.

16 DR. GOLLER: I have to wonder to what extent we

17 would have to get FEMA's formal agree ment te do this and

13 what might ce involved, particularly time-wise, in doing

1) that.

20 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: As a practical matter in

21 the way these things work in the Interagency Committee, if

22 we do not, FEMA will not. Isn' t tha t co rrec t ?

23 DR. GOLLER: Yes, sir.

24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Similarly, I think if .:EMA

25 does not, we will not , and therefore we might as well say
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r. BdH I NRC and FEMA. If your point is that we shouldn't comrnit

2 FEMA, I would be certainly -- my position would then be to

3 ask the Chairman to call Mr. Macy, and if Mr. Macy says he

4 has great problems with us putting it in and if he says

5 fine, then would that eliminate your concern?

6 MR. BICKWIT: We are not co mmitting FEMA.

/ MR. MINOGUE: There are several ways to do it.

8 The way we had in mind was not to spe ak to FEMA but to

> identify them to leave the coor open. If they are willing

10 to put themselves in the rule, I certainly would.

11 DR. GOLLER: It seems to me this is your intent ,

12 to do this, out again, you could ge t into the situa tion

13 sometime in the future -- and I can cream up many scenarios

14 where FEMA, for whatever reason, might not be in a position

13 to concur in these plans. And for some reasons, if you want

16 to move forward, then you would have yourself locked

11 yours elf out.

la CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: I think the 0?E statement of

19 consideration paragraph, to go in on page five, elacorates

20 sufficiently for the purposes of this rule. At this stage,

21 I would oe reluctant to try to draf t into the rule itself

22 precisely FEMA concurrence without knowing what John Macy
_

23 and his people -- how they want to treat it. What would

24 concurrence mean from their side? The regional councils,

25 whatever.
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t,;BrH I COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Isn't that something that

2 can get explored during the comment period?

3 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: I woula think so.

4 DR. GOLLER: Secause it was identif ied in the

5 statement of considerations, it would seem to me that that

6 would not be a major change. It is something that could be

i worked in.

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Can I esk the lawyers? Or

9 mayos Boo prooably knows more aoout writing standards th n

10 the lawyers.

11 MR. BICKWIT: Wait a minute.

12 (Laughter.)

13 COMMISS IONER AHEARNE: The ques tion is, given the

14 way it is worded now wi,th the OPE paragraph, if during a

15 comment period we and FEMA agree that it should be a joint

16 concurrenc e, could we just make that --- could we make that

le change in the rule and going final with this version of the

la propo sed rule ?

19 MR. MINOGUE: When I was signing this paper, that

20 was a point that I looked for specifically to make sure that

21 the latitude was there. I am not a lawyer, but I think the

22 latitude is there.
.

23 MR. BICKWIT: I think so.

24 CO MMISS IONER AHEARNE: My other comments on page

25 one -- on 1.a you have " state or local concurrence.u [
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r SWH I assume it is. state "and" local?

2 DR. GOLLER: Yes, it is.

3 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: And I would prefer the 180

4 days.

5 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: 180?

6 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes, instead of January 1,

i l ',81, primarily because I think we have now -- there are

8 en.ough 180 day statements around that I feel a lot more

> comfortable with the statement, I SO d ays .

10 COMMISS IONER KENNEDY: Mhen will_the staff develop

11 the proposed internal criteria that will be necessary to

12 make the judgments that 1.a calls for?

13 MR. MINOGUE: State plans? The only document I am

!4 f amiliar with is what was discussed e arlier. It would be

15 ready early next year to be codified.

16 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: That would be sometime in

17 time to be applied when this document becomes ef fective.

18 MR. MINOGUE: You would have to have some thing

19 like this in a more organized way before this could be an

20 e ff ec tive rule. That runs through the whole thing. There

21 are similar needs to update some of the guidance for the

22 licensees.

23 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: It would be well if we had

24 a chart which described those needs and precisely the dates

25 on which they were going to be met.
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r~ ; 3WH I DR. GOLLER: Until that becomes available and this

2 is going on now, the existing Reg Guide 70-something-111 can

3 be and is being usec as was already orought out, the

4 relevant NUREG document, the relatively small refinements

5 thought to be nece ssar y. The se would be coming out early

6' next year.

4 MR. MINOGUE: Reg Guide 101 speaks to the

8 licensees -- would depend on some of the Lessons Learned

9 from Grimes. I don't foresee that much difficult doing

10 .this. It is basically a sound document.

11 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I have no other comments on

12 page one.

13 COMMISSIONER BR ADFORD: ,ina t is the status, then,

14 of Item I ? Sob, you said I guess this is I period, wi'.hout

15 1.a. You had said that it was possible to make this a

16 discrete item.

17 MR. MINOGUE: What I was trying to say, I think

18 that the level of backup detail that is needed for the

19 Commission to take a final action on requiring this

20 e.ffective rJ1e requiring the concurrenca of '.he state in

21 state plans is less of a difficult than getting all of the

22 details, supportive material, dealing with the suostantive

23 content of licensee plans -- the Appendix E type stuff.

24 I think there are levels of . difficulty within this

25 p ac ka ge , and the least. difficult part of the package is the
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r. .BWH I part that deals with the concurrance in licensee plans. I

2 thin'< that is also the one that has the strongest public

3 f eeling, that some real action is requirad.

4 COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: So we are proceeding on a

5 basis in which this is the eff ective Commission policy for

6 new licenses, even though it will not be finally in the

e rules until we have a final rule out of this proceedingi

8 MR. MINOGUE: The NRR people are working, and the

9 State Programs people are working with the licensees and the

10 states right now to upgrade their plans. Yes. In the

11 general direction tha: this rule points.

12 C1MMISSIONER BRADFORD: I have no objection to

13 your other point. Are we going to vote one way or the other

14 as we go along regarding 180 days?

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I would.

16 COMMISS IONER BRADFORD: Fine.

Ie COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Anyone else interested in

la 180 days versus January 1, 1981?

14 DR . GOLL ER : You ' ould be _put in the situation

20 where you would have to exercise this fl.e xibility that we

21 have been discussing so much this afternoon.

22 COMMLSSIONER AHEARNE: I well understand that. I

23 also recognize that the Congress may put us in a position

24 where we will be --

25 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: Let me ask, because there seem
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r.. , ; 3 dH I to be a large numoer of comments, whether a word --

2 questions aoout words and phrases and so on couldn't be

3 circulatec among the offices and we couldn't see for the

4 remainder of this af terncon if we could not try to hit major

5 points, as Commissioners may perceive tho se , to be sure?

6 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Fine.

I CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: And then af ter this mee ting, I

S woulo hope we could have an early exchange of any language

> changes proposeo, and I will try to keep track of the

10 situation and see if we need to come back to a meeting in a

11 week or two to resolve differences, or whether the iteration

12 around the floor can sort those out. How does that strike
.

13 you?

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: That sounds just fine.

15 CHAIRMAN MdNDRIE: I am afraid, if we go a worc at

16 a time through this, we aren't going to get there this

14 af ter noon.

IS COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: That is agreeable to me. I

19 think that narrows my questions down then to probably one

20 general one and one specific one. The re st of it re ally --

21 in fact, .most of my other questions were based one -- I

22 think I sent all of you a list of questions and comments
.

23 which were actually based upon the earlier 591, and many of

24 them still reflect over into this.

25 Then I would only ha e two basic questions. One

.
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a. 34H I would be, way not expand the concurrence to also the

2 ingestion pathway with a recognition that the ingestion

3 pathway requirements would be less specific and certainly

4 any time action being required in that region would oe over

5 a longer duration of time.

6 The rule as written focuses specifically on the

I plume pathway rather than the food ingestion pathway.

8 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: I also had that question.

9 MR. MINOGUE: The number of jurisdictions that are

10 poten tially involved --

11 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I recognize that there are

12 an enormous number of jur isd ic tions. On tha other hand, I

13 am af raid that our requirement has to be not on how hard is

14 it to be done, but rather should it be done.

15 COMMISSIONED KENNEDY: de have the NRC/E? A Task

16 Force.

14 DR. GOLLE.it Indirectly, the ingestion pathway is

IS a requirement. It is pulled in in the requirements of

19 Appendix E indirectly.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But I didn't see any
.

21 explicit recognition that we .ought to be requiring those

22 local jurisdictions that are in that 50 mile zone to have

23 planning on the fooc ingestion problem.

24 DR. GOLLER: One of the reasons for that is that

25 our guidance and criteria for that zone are in consideraoly

1432 070
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n. , , BdH I less final a state than they are for the ten mile. There

2 are some important pieces still missing that are forthcoming

3 from other federal agencies, particularly E?A and the Food

4 and Drug Administration.

5 MR. MINOGUE: This could oe addressed with the

6 state government itself, at least to some extent, on a

7 generic basis. It is a pretty large circle.

S COMMISS IONER AHEARNE: I realize that. It is very

9 Large.

10 CHAIRMAN HENDRIE: I don't think you can deal with

11 local, every village and county out to 50 miles around all

12 of these sites. If anything ever happens that causes a

13 release large enough to be of interest from an ingestion

14 s t and poin t, it is. state departments of health that have full

15 powers to take the kinds of actions that are appropriate ,

16 and they are the appropriate level of government to do it

Ii when you talk about local planning for ingestion pathways in

18 the village of Podunk, 47 miles f rom a site.

19 CO MNISSIONER KENNEDY: It that is what we intend,

20 that is what the rule ought to say.

21 MR. MINOGUE: I ge t the point. Le t me as'< Karl if

22 we can put some clarifying wording that says we look to

23 state plans out to 50 miles.

24 MR. JAMGOCHI AN: I would like to try to address

25 that question. A number of comments have come up, at least
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t .SWH I one, and we did icok to that question. Why not look for a

2 concurred in plan out to 50 miles?

3 I would like you to focus not on the ten or 50

4 miles , not on the numbers. The word " con curr edu , what does

5 that really mean?

6 Basically it means that 70 elements in a plan have

I been checked off , tnat the states and local governments meet

8 thoso 70 elements. dithin those 70 elements , there are one

9 or two that talk about the ingestion pathway, the 50 miles.

10 dhat you want is governmental entities within only 10 miles

!! to meet 70 elements, one of which spe aks to ge tting your

12 ducks in line, the food pathway out to the 50 miles, so try

13 not to focus on the numbers, ten or 50, in concurrence. But

14 what do you get? What do you buy when you get the

15 concu rrence?

16 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: When I started my question,

14 I said recognizing that what would be required for the 50

IS mile zone would be different than for the ten mile zone.

19 All I am trying to do is get the rule to say what it is that

20 we are going to end up --

21 MR. MINOGUE: I t s ays --- I think saying " state" is

22 clearer.
.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: If it is a state that

24 people want to focus on for those, then I think we ought to

25 say so. But I do believe that we have to address something

1432 072



.

72.

37 11 12

a. , B'MH I accut that 50 mils zone. The way it could ce read is that

2 although elsewhere we have said that the 50 mile zone is

3 important, as f ar as the rule is conc erned, it is hard to

4 see that.

5 MR. JAMG0CHIAN: In pointing to tnat, we have to

6 restructure concurrence. You then have a concurrence for
,

4 the plume exposure pathway, and you have a concurrence --

8 COMMI SSIONER AHEARNE: de now have concurrence

9 with plume exposure pathways --

10 MR . JAMG0C HI AN: Which encompasses the ingestion

!! pathway.

12 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: In the ten mile.

13 MR. JAMG0 CHI AN: Right.

14 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The second question, the

15 mors specific one. I am concerned aoout the commitment that

16 four of us made to Mr. Fithian. I would like to make sure

ie that I understand if this proposed rule meets that

IS co mmi tmen t, because it wasn't that explicit to me, or

19 whether your position is that that is to be met with some

20 other mechanism?

2I MR. MINOGUE: Let me tell you what I think, what

22 it me ans, and correct me if I'm wrong. I understood it to
.

23 mean that within that circle, in any sector under some

24 comoination of circumstances or some combination of sectors,

25 you would have to have the capability of appropriate

1432.073



.

73
.

57 11 13

r~. 8WH I evacuation on the necessary time frame -- not that you would

2 be aole to evacuate everybody within ten miles radius at

3 exactly the same time regardless of the circumstances.

4 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: My interpre tation would be

5 that you might have to evacuate the culk of the people

6 within ten miles in an emergency.

I MR. MINOGUE: Over a 360 degree circle.

8 CO MMISS I0 DER AHEARNE: If that was the appropriate

9 ac tio n.

10 MR. MINOGUE: I am not sure this f ully reflects

11 this, then. This contemplater variations in meteorology,

12 varia tions in population distrioutions, and so on.

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Sure. And the question was

14 somewhat general, and I think our answer -- very explicit,

15 yes -- was cased on that being somewhat gene ral. It still

16 ' carries with it the idea that instead of talking about the

le LPZ, we are going out to the ten mile zone. If you can't

18 evacuate a site in that ten milss in the time o f eme rgency,

1) these are reasonable type words, that we wouldn' t allow a

20 plant to be constructed there.

21 DR. GOLLER: There is certainly nothing in the

22 proposed rule that precludes that.
_

23

24

25
.
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1 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that.
,

2j MR. MINOGUE: There is wording in here about

3 variations in demographic f actors and meteorology and access

4 rights.

5 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: If that is what you are going

6 to require, that is what your objective is, then the licensee

7 and the state and local jurisdictions ought to understand that.

8 The rule ought to be clear that is the criteria. If you are

9 going to measure it, then they ought to know that.

10 MR. GOLLER: I think the people from State Programs

11 could be more specific on this. But I suspect that up until

12 now, the intent has been to look more at area sectors with

13 the capability of moving in the other direction as the wind
,

14 would change. But time is all-important. That was not men-

15 tioned in any of the answers from Congressman Fithian.

16 ' COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that. But I

- 17 guess one of the language changes I will be proposing is to

18 try to put in there something that I think tracks with what

19 our answer is.

20 MR. GOLLER: Another difference between what was

21 discussed in that hearing was that the word " evacuation" was
~

22 used, and I am not sure that that was used advisedly in every

23 case, as opposed to " appropriate emergency planning measures."

24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The question really was
ta. Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 evacuation and the answer was evacuation, whether or not -- 1

|
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I certainly I answered the question recognizing that the

2 question was evacuation. i

i
'

3 MR. GOLLER: Again, time is the answer. It can bej
i

4' done if there is adequate time. Conditions could be such

5 that that might not be the appropriate thing to do. Some kind

6 of sheltering or something, because there is not enough time,

7 would be more desirable.

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The heart of the question isi

!

9! when the NRC considers a site, is it going to take into
I

10 consideration as a major factor whether or not that site, for

Il the ten miles, can be evacuated in an emergency.

12 ! MR. MINCGUE: The prospective question is fairly
i

13 straightforward. The present demographic criteria in 4.7

Id already go a long way toward taking care of that autcmatically,

i

15 The issue I an expressing c oncern on is that, back to the

16 l operating p lants and the recognition that some of the sites

17 that were reviewed and licensed in the late 60c and early

18 70s --

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: One of the word changes I

20 will be proposing, the way the rule is written, is that once
.

21 a plant is now in the construction process, we aren't going

22 to be reviewing it until it comes to the operating license.

23 Previous ~ versions had explicitly -- I think it is Lnplicit in

24 the present version of C, and I will be proposing a word
AcsJederal Reporters, Inc.

25 change to say that. It may not be true on a case by case

F432 076



.

mte 3 76
.

1 basis. I think on some plants we have to review.

2 MR. MINOGUE: I would like to make a point. I think

3, it is important that you recognize that the question we are
i
I

4 discussing now has to be seen in the context of the revisions

5 to the siting criteria. There is one element that is in this

6 rule. The site-specific factors are now seen as being related

7 to emergency planning and not as to site acceptability.

8 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes.

9 MR. MINOGUE: Some of the issues have transferred

10 ; out of siting criteria into here.
t
i

11 | COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes, certainly.

|
12 j By the way, I think you have done a very good job.

|

13 I am very pleased with the progress. It is excellent.

14 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Does that cover both the

15 general and specific points?

16 (Laughter.)

17 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Actuc31y, yes.

18 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: We are going to circulate

19 ccmments. I won't have anything more to say.

|
20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: All right , good enough.

21 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: I have sev eral.

22 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY : I have only one question,

23 which concerns implementation. You have a little section

24 here on the actions, assessment actions. Are the requirements
Acs.Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 for the instrumentation that is essential for assessing
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I radiological releases and such things -- you count on that

2 being laid out in the PSAR, FSAR? |

3 MR. MINOGUE: That is covered in terms of the

4 general requirement in here.

5 MR. GOLLER: You were given an advanced copy, draft

6 of the reg guide --
.

7 MR. MINOGUE: No, no, the specific requirement that

8 has to be covered is in this rule. The detailed guidance on

9 the instrumentation is not in the Reg Guide 1.101 or the

10 NCaEGs that are referenced. It is in 1.97, which is a guide

II that we are quite far along on, that would look to questions
,

'

i
12 1 as to how the person in charge of the emergency determines !

I3 the condition of the facility as it might affect planning on
, ,

14 any actions taken in an emergency response; and, second, the

15 instrumentation required in the requirement to determine the

16 extent of releases and public exposure.

17 The detailed requirements will be covered in

18 Reg Guide 1.97. The general requirement is in this package.

19 MR. GOLLER: If you would look on page 21.

20 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: The assessment actions.

MR. GOL,LER: Those would be supported by this21

22 Reg Guide 1.97.

23 MR. MINOGUE: It speaks to in-plant conditions and

24 also on-site and off-site environmental monitoring.
Ace Federal Reoorters, Inc.

25 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It says the entergency
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I action levels will be based on in-plant conditions and instru-

2 mentation in addition to on-site and off-site monitoring.
I

3| MR. MINOGUE: Do you know the schedule of that?
I

4' There is a draft that has gone as far as review and approval

'

5 by the ACRS. It is about to go out for public comment.

6 MR. GOLLER: That is the status of it. You have a

7 copy of it as Enclosure H to 591. There is a detniled reg

I

8' guide on environmental monitoring instrumentation.

9 MR. MINOGUE: The quality is spotty in this sense.

10 It is better in terms of the instrumentation to determine the

II condition of the plant than it is in the environmental
i

!

12 ' monitoring. In terms of the detailed guidance in the licensee

13 area, the environmental monitoring one is the one where we

Id are probably th'e l_ east f ar along.

15 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But it is covered in a separate

16 ' document?

I7 MR. MINOGUE: It is in a separate document. There

18 is also a reg guide already out on meteorological models that
;

I
19 we'll use to assess planned distribution of environmental |

20 monitoring networks. We put that out last June.

U MR. GOLLER: The reg guide we are talking about is

22 a revision. There is a reg guide out on this which does a

23 pretty good job with Revision 2.

2# COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Does the revision take into
co Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
'

account, so to speak, the lessons of Three Mile Island?
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I MR. MINOGUE: The original 1.97 was watered down

2| from an earlier guide that didn't go nearly far enough. Yes,

'
3 the revision does take into account the Three Mile Island.

I
4 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I don't have any other

5 comments.

6 MR. JAMGOCHIAN: Can I make . point?

7| COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes.
!

3 MR. JAMGOCHIAN: Commissioner Ahearne, you focused

9 on the Moffett testimony concerning the ability to evacuate

10 out to ten miles. I was at that testimony and it concerned

11 me and other members of the EPA /NRC Task Force. When the

12 EPA /NRC Task Force was written, it specifically states in
|

13 ' there that detailed evacuation plans are not necessarily. out

14 to ten miles.
|

15 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that.

16 MR. JAMGOCHIAN: We focused on the ability to takef

17 protective measures , not evacuation.

18 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that.

19 ' MR. JAMGOCHIAN: Thank you. That's i't.

20 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I. knew that when I answered

21 the question.

22 MR. SANDERS: I don't know, Commissioner Gilinsky,

23 whether you bought the idea of reducing the comment period to

24 60 days. If that is the sense of the Commission, I think
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 State Programs would like to r egister some concern that we
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1 probably will have difficulty in mounting the workshops,

2| considering that you have got to line up state and local

l
'

3i people in that period. So we would vote for the 90-day period.,
i

4 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Thank you.

5 I suppose the situation is that we . will exchange

6 comments. I would suggest a week. Does that seem reasonable?

7 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Next Monday.

8) COMMISSIONER KEENEDY: A week for resolution of them
i

I
9' or issuance of them?

10 , COMMISSIONER GILINSKY : Sounds good to me.

11 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: Which?

12 (Laughter.)

13 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: You mean next Monday.

14 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: Resolution of them by next

15 Monday.

16 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Does that sound too tight,

17 Peter?

IS COMMISSIONER BRADFORD: Remember, this is not a week

19 between now and next Monday. It is a weak week, not a strong

20 weak.

21 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would still try for
-

22 something like Tuesday.

23 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Monday we have the other

24 issue.
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: Tuesday. }h32
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I COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Al_1 right.

2 COMMISSICNER GILINSKY : Let's set it for then, and

3 work hard to achieve that.

4 MR. GOLLER: On Mr. Sanders' last point, on the

5 comment period, we would appreciate very much if we could

6 get the Commission's guidance on this. It was --

7 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You will get it.

8 MR. GOLLER: The only reason for shortening it was

9 we wanted to be responsive.to the Commissioners' directions to

10 expedite as much as possible. That was a minimal time. We

11 would be happy to make it any time pericd you direct.

i

12 , COMMISSIONER iGILINSKY: Fine.-
!

13 | COMMISSIONER KENNEDY: If we got started tomorrow

14 working on the workshops which are going to occur in any

15 event, maybe that would be helpful. We have to wait for that.

16 MR. GOLLER: We have already started preliminary

17 arrangements for this. One of the problems, as I understand,

18 is finding the money. There is something like a quarter of .

!

19 a million dollars involved.

20 MR. EANRAHAS: One last point. I think a lot of

21 discussion suggested needs for very strong continued coordina- ~

22 tion among the various staff elements involved in all this.

23 In the review of the public comment, you have the putting ,

i
'

24 the final rule in place, and then the implementation of that.
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 I think that is something that needs-to be sure that there is
i
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I attention to that coordination.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I think that is great.

3 I would suggest we take a couple of minutes and then

4 meet again to discuss Peter's memorandum on the citizens

5 advisory committee. -

e-12 6 (Whereupon, at 3:45 p.m., the meeting was adjourned.)
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G. MAINTAINING EMERGENCY PREPARE 0 NESS c/91

Provisions to be employed to ensure that the emergency plan. its

implementing procedores and emergency equipment and supplies are maintained

up to date shall be described.

H. RECOVERY

Criteria to be used to determine when to the extent possible, following

an accident, reentry of the facility is appropriate or when operation should

be continued.
.

V. Implementing Procedures

Within 180 days prior to scheduled issuance of an Operating License,
gA C$t

10 copies /of the applicant's detailed imolementing procedures for its
'

NA'c NeeJg u d<a, 4 f*
emergency plan shall be submitted toAthe approoriate NRC Regional Office.

Within 60 days after the effective date of this amendment, licensees who
ea 'it

are authorized to operate a nuclear power facility shall submit 20 cooies p
NR //aaJgduo J h

of the licensee's emergency plan implementing procedures toxthe approoriate

NRC Regional Office. As necessary to maintain them up to date thereafter,
eacA

10 copiesAof any changes to these implementing procedures shall be sub-
Nec A%2 A m.t -hf

mitted toAthe same NRC Regional Office within 30 days of such changes.

}4N Ob
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9 EPA /NRC TASK FORCE REPORT

S GA0 REPORT ON EMERGENCY PLANNING AROUND NUCLEAR FACILITIES

S NRC SITING POLICY TASK FORCE REPORT

9 SENATE BILL S.562

9 HOUSE REPORT 96-413 ON EMERGENCY PLANNING AROUND

NUCLEAR FACILITIES
.

9 NRC EMERGENCY PLANNING TASK FORCE REPnRT

9 COMMISSION POLICY STATEMENT
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csa
m
<

591 - OCT. 26 - ORIGINAL PAPER WITH SUPPORTING

ENCLOSURES (EXCEPT F)

591A - NOV. 3 - ADDED PROPOSED RULE TO CLARIFY

APPLICATION OF 10 CFR 50 APPENDIX E

TO OPERATIt1G PLANTS

591B - NOV. 13- TRANSMITTED ANALYSIS OF PUBLIC

COMMENTS ON ADVANCE NOTICE (ENCLOSURE F)

591C - N0v. 16- TRANSMITTED MODIFIED FEDERAL REGISTER

NOTICE (ENCLOSURE A)

/
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BASIC PROPOSED RULE CHANGES
N
rn
nr

1. NRC CONCURRENCE IN STATE OR LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANS ~

A. OPERATING PLANTS CEASE OPERATION IF PLANS NOT

CONCURRED IN

B. P'_ ANTS CEASE OPERATION IF PLANS EVER LOSE CONCURRENCE

2. REQUIRE EMERGENCY PLANNING ZONES (EPZ'S)

3. SUBMITTAL OF DETAILED IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES

ll . CLARIFICATION & EXPANSION OF 10 CFR 50 APPENDIX E
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C il A N G E S IN SECY-79-591c FROM -591 N
m
c

-

0 CLARIFICATION AND EDITORIAL CHANGES IN FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

e PERIOD FOR CONCURRENCE FOR OPERATING PLANTS CHANGED FROM 180

DAYS TO JANUARY 1, 1981

9 IF PLANS NOT CONCURRED IN, APPLICANT / LICENSEE MAY ATTEMPT TO

DEMONSTRATE DEFICIENCES NOT SIGNIFICANT OR COMPENSATING ACTIONS

TAKEN

e CLARIFIES APPLICABILITY TO NON-POWER REACTORS

,

S EXTENDS COMMENT PERIOD ON PROPOSED RULE FROM 45 TO 90 DAYS

S INCORPORATES NRC RESPONSE TO KEMENY REPORT RE2.'5"'.ENDATIONS

CONCERNING PUBLIC INFORMATION
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W0RKSH0PS N
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0 PRESENT THE PROPOSED RULE CHANGES TO

STATE, UTILITIES AND PUBLIC

0 OBTAIN COMMENTS CONCERNING COSTS,

IMPACTS AND PRACTICABILITY

9 NOW DEVELOPING DETAILS
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DEC. '79 PUBLISH PROPOSED INTERIM UPGRADE OF RULES $
ON EMERGENCY PLANNING AND PREPAREDNESS IN

FEDERAL REGISTER

JAN.
FEB. '80 HOLD PUBLIC WORKSHOPS

FEB. '80 COMMENT PERIOD CLOSES (BASED ON 60 DAY PERIOD)

MAR. '80 ANALYZE COMMENTS & DEVELOP EFFECTIVE RULE CHANGES

APR. '80 SUBMIT EFFECTIVE RULE CHANGES TO COMMISSION

.
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0NG0ING R U L_E M A K I N G EE;

N
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PROPOSED RULE CHANGES WOULD PROVIDE INTERIM "r
-

UPGRADE OF NRC EMERGENCY PLANNING REGULATIONS

.

WOULD ADDRESS MAJOR AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED
'

AS DEFICIENT

ADDITIONAL AREAS IDENTIFIED IN ADVANCE NOTICE

OTHER APPROPRIATE CHANGES EXPECTED TO BE IDENTIFIED
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REQUEST THAT THE COMMISSION APPROVE PUBLISHING THE PROPOSED

INTERIM RULE CHANGES ON EMERGENCY PLANNING & PREPAREDNESS

IN THE FEDERAL REGISTER FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
,
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'' UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
November 16, 1979 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 SECY-79-591C

INFORMATION REPORT

?3D On\M
For: The Commissioners

/'
Thru: Lee V. Gossick +'/ .-

Executive Director for Operations j/

Frem: Robert B. Minogue, Director
Office of Standards Development

Subject: A MODIFICATION TO THE FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE AND THE PRCPOSED
AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR PART 50, AND A?PENDI/ E, PLANS FCR CCPI1G
WITH E.vERGENCIES AT PROCUCTION AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES

Purcose: To modify the wording in the Federal Register Notice and the
proposed rule changes (SECY-79-591 arc 591a) that would incor-
porate ccmments submitted to the staff Dy CGC, OPE and other
Offices.

Discussion: SECY-79-591 contains proposed changes to 10 CFR Part 50, Section 50.33
and Section 50.54, as well as clarificaticn and expansion changes to
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E. SECY-79-591a added a recuirement that
the proposed new Appendix E be backfitted to all operating plants.
SECY-79-5910, submitted Enclosure ? to SECY-79-591, " Preliminary
Analysis of Puolic Ccements."

Since preparation of SECY-79-591, there has been considerable inter-
action between the staff and CGC ard CPE. This interaction has resulted
in overall agreement that the Feceral Register Notice and the :roposed
rule changes shculd be rewordec for clarification purgeses. Therefcre,
Enclosure A is forwarded to provice a ccmplete replacement :c Erclosure
A in SECY-79-591.

Other than clarification and ecitorial changes, the Ccemission should
be aware of the following changes:

A. The 180 cays that was originally specified as the time limit for
State and lccal governments to have concurred in emergercy response
plans before the Commission would consider whether an operating
plant should be shut down has been extenced to January 1,1931.
This extension is a result of a :cre realistic assessment :y MRR
and CSP of the work effert necessary. q g

B. Both the previous and the accified proccsed rule changes
provided that if the appropria:e State and lccal goverrtent
emergercy res:cnse plans around a nuclear power plant do not
warrant '4RC corcurrence (or if NRC withdraws it), the Ccenission

Centact; will make a determination whether operation will be licensac cr
'4. J amgcchian , SD
al3-5956 SECY NOTE: This subject is scheduled for a Commission meeting on

1979. The res:onse sheet provided for SECY-79-591
November 19, d to respond o Attacnment A.snculd be use
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The Commissioners -2-

the licensee should cease operation. The modified proposed rule
changes specifically provide that a licensee may attempt to demon-
strate to the satisfaction of the Commission that deficiencies in
the plans are not significant for the plant in question or that
alternative compensating actions have been or will be taken.

C. The applicability of the proposed rule changes to non-power
reactors has been clarified.

D. The comment period was extended from the 45 days previously
suggested by the Commission to 90 days in order to allow time
for the public workshops.

E. NRC response to the Kemeney Report recommendations concerning news
media personnel have been incorporated.

Cost Estimates: This addition dces not change the cost estimates
projected in SECY-79-591.

Coordination: Representatives of the Offices of NRR, IE, SP, ELD, NMSS, OGC and
OPE participated in the preparation of this mcdified proposed
Federal Register Notice and rule changes. Time did not permit
obtaining formal concurrences from these Offices on these modifi-
cations. The Office of Public Affairs will prepare a public announce-
ment.

W &f-

Robert 8. Minogue, Director
Office of Standards Development

Enclosure:
"A" - Replacement Enclosure A

to Enclosure A in SECY-79-591

'

DISTRIBUTION
Commissioners
Commission Staff Offices
Exec Dir for Operations

ACRS
Secretariat
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[10 CFR Part 50]

EMERGENCY PLANNING

AGENCY: U.S. Nuclear Rcgulatory Commission

ACTION: Proposed Rule Changes

SUMMARY: The Nuclear Regulatory Commission, after considering the public

record available concerning licensees, State and local government emer-

gency preparedness and the need to enhance protection of the public's

health and safety, is proposing to amend its regulations to provide an

interim upgrade of NRC emergency planning regulations as follows:

1. Require that the appropriate State and local governmental emergency

response plans, be reviewed and concurred in by the NRC as a condi-

tion of operating license issuance unless an applicant can demon-

strate to the satisfaction of the Commission that deficiencies in

the plans are not significant for the plant in question or that

alternative compensating actions have been or will be taken. Addi-

tionally:

a. Requre a licensee to cease operation of a nuclear power reactor

if appropriate State or local emergency response plans have

not received NRC concurrence by January 1, 1981, unless the

licensee can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Commission

that the deficiencies in the plans are not significant for the

plant in question or that alternative compensating actions have

been or will be taken.

1432 096
1 Enclosure "A"



*' [7590-01]
.

,

..

b. Require a licensee to cease operation of a nuclear power reactor

if appropriate State or local emergency response plans do not

warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or locality do

not correct the deficiencies within 4 months of notification of

NRC concurrence withdrawal unless the licensee can demonstrate that

the deficiencies in the pian are not significant for the plant in

question or that alternative compensating actions have been or

will be taken.

2. Require that emergency planning considerations be extended to "Emor-

gency Planning Zones."

3. Require that applicants' and licensees' detailed emergency planning

implementing procedures be submitted for NRC review.

4. Clarify and expand 10 CFR Pare 50, Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for

Production and Utilization Facilities."

DATES: Comments should be submitted on or before (90 days after publi-

cation).

ADDRESSES: Interested persons are invited to submit written comments and

suggestions on the proposed rule changes and/or the supporting value/ impact

analysis to the Secretary of the Commission, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, Attention: Docketing and Service

Branch. Copies of the value/ impact analysis and of comments received by

the Commission may be examined in the Commission's Public Document Room

at 1717 H Street, iW. , Washington, D.C. and at local Public Document Rooms.

Single copies of the value/ impact analysis and the NRC staff analysis of

the public comments received may be obtained on request.

}/132 097
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. Michael T. Jamgochian, Office of

Standards Development, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C.

20555 (phone: 301-443-5966)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In June 1979 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

began a formal reconsideration of the role of emergency planning in assur-

ing the continued protection of the public health and safety in areas

around nuclear power facilities. The Commission had begun this reconsidera-

tion in recognition of the need for more effective emergency planning and

in response to reports issued by responsible offices of government 'and its

Congressional oversight committees.

By memorandum dated July 31, 1979, the Commission requested that the NRC

staff undertake expedited rulemaking

on the subject of State and local emergency response plans and those of

licensees. The proposed re'emaking described in this notice respands to

that request, and has been prepared on an expedited basis. Consequently,

considerations related to the workability of the proposed rule changes

may have been overlooked and significant impacts to NRC, applicants,

licensees, and State and local governments may not have been identified.

Therefore, the NRC particularly seeks comments addressed to these points

and intends to hold workshops prior to preparing a final rule to (a)

present the proposed rule changes to State and local governments,

utilities, and other interested parties and (b) to obtain comments con-

cerning the costs, impacts, and practicality of the proposed rule changes.

102 0' J

3 Enclosure "A"



[7590-01],-
,

.

,,

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is considering the adoption of

amendments to its regulation, " Domestic Licensing of Production and

Utilization Facilities," 10 CFR Part 50, that would require that emer-

gency response planning considerations be extended to Emergency Planning

Zones (discussed in NUREG-0396, EPA 520/1-78-016, " Planning Basis for

the Cevelopment of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency

Response Plans in Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants"). Both

the Commission and EPA have formally endorsed the concepts in that EPA /NRC

Report, 44 Federal Register 61123 (October 23, 1979). The amendments also

include, as a condition of cperating license issuance, that State and

local governmental emergency response plans be submitted to and concurred

in by the NRC. The proposed rule changes would also require a determina-

tion on operation of plants where relevant State and local emergency

response plans have not received NRC concurrence. In addition, the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission is considering revising 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E,

" Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities," in order to

clarify, expand, and upgrade the Commission's emergency planning regulations.

The NRC presently requires that power reactor licensees and appli-

cants plan for radiological emergencies within their plant sites and make

arrangements with State and local organizations to respond to accidents

that might have consequences beyond the site boundary. In this way, off-

site emergency response planning has been related to the nuclear licens-

ing process.

To aid State and local governments in the development and implementa-

tion of adequate emergency response plans, the NRC, in conjunction with
,

1432 099
4 Enclosure "A"



[7590-01].

,,

several other Federal agencies, has attempted, on a cooperative and volun-

tary basis, to provide for training and instruction of State and local

government personnel and to establish criteria to guide the preparation

of er''gency response plans. However, in the past, the NRC has not made

htic ',o~ncurrence in State and local emergency response plans a condition

of operation of a nuclear power plant; the proposed rule changes would

do so. However, the proposed rule changes would permit a determination

on continued operation of plants where relevant State and local emergency

response plans have not received NRC concurrence.

Likewise, by Executive Order 12148, the Federal Emergency Management

Agency (FEMA) was established. On September 11, 1979, NRC anc FEMA agreed

the NRC will no longer chair the Federal Interagency Central Coordinating

Committee for Radiclogical Emergency Response Planning and Preparedness

(FICCC) and will be replaced by FEMA. In light of these changes, it should

be noted that FEMA is now in a transition period and therefore, for the

near term, concurrences of State and local government emergency response

plans will be a coordinated effort between NRC and FEMA. However, the

Commission does not believe that this development should serve as a basis

for delay in the proposed rule change.

At several places in the proposed amendments, the Commission refers

to the roles of State and local governments. Indeed the main thrust of

the proposed rule changes is that State and local emergency rusconse pions

will be reviewed by the Commission as a condition for licensing and opera-

tion of a private venture. The Commission recognizes that it cannot direct

any governmental unit to prepare a plan, much less compel its adequacy. The

1 02 '00
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Commission also recognizes that it would not be able to understand fully,

from its perspective in Washington, the delicate political relationships

among the States and within States. The Commission, however, undertakes

this rulemakirg effort with the sincere desire that it can work with all

governmental u. tits in a cooperative venture to protect all citizens around

nuclear power plants. While the State and local governments have the

primary responsibility under their constitutional police powers to protect

their public, the Commission, under authority granted to it by the Congress,

also has an important responsibility to protect the public in matters of

radiological health and safety. Accordingly, with an understanding of

its limitations and with a sensitivity to the importance of all levels

of governments working together, the Commission will commit, to the best

of its ability, the necessary resources to make this venture work and

hopes for corresponding commitments. -

Rationale for Change

These proposed rule changes are predicated on the Commission's con-

sidered judgment in the aftermath of the accident at Three Mile Island

that safe siting and design-engineered features alone do not optimize

protection of the public health and safety. Before the accident it was

thought that adequate siting in accordance with existing staff guidance

coupled with the defense-in-depth approach to design would be the primary

public protection. Emergency planning was conceived of as a secondary

but additional measure to be exercised in the unlikely event that an acci-

dent would happen. The Commission's perspective was severely altered by

the unexpected sequence of events that occurred at Three Mile Island.

The accident showed clearly that the protection provided by siting and

ill32 101
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engineered safety features must be bolstered by the ability to take protec-

tive measures during the course of an accident. The accidert also showed

clearly that on-site conditions and actions, even if they do not cause

significant off-site radiological consequences, will affect the way the

various State and local entities react to protect their public from dangers,

real or imagined, associated with the accident. A conclusion the Commission

draws from this is thet in carrying out its statutory mandate to protect

the public health and safety, the Commission must be in a position to

know that off-site governmental plans have been reviewed and found adequate.

The Commission specifically does not find that operation of a nuclear

power facility in the absence of a plan is unsafe; the Commission only

finds that the public can be best protected within the framework of the

Atomic Energy Act if additional attention is given to emergency response

planning.
.

The Commission recognizes that this proposal, to view emergency plan-

ning as. equivalent to, rather than as secondary to, siting and design in

public protection, departs from its prior regulatory approach to emer-

gency planning. The Commission has studied the various proposals and

believes that this course is the best available choice. In reaching this

determination the Commission is guided by the findings of its Emergency

Planning Task Force which found the need for intensive effort by NRC over

the next few years to upgrade the regulatory program in this area. The

Commission has also endorsed the findings of the EPA-NRC Joint Task Force

for policy development in this area. Implementation of these reports by

the NRC in its staff guidance is necessary for the NRC systems to be as

effective as possible in assisting those governmental units and those

utilities responsible for execution of the plans. j} } } 10?
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The Commission acknowledges the input of over one hundred commenters

to date on the proposal to adopt new regulations. The staff evaluation

of these comments is incorporated by reference herein as part of the record

in this rulemaking proceeding.

In addition, the Commission acknowledges the important contributions

made this year by various official commenters on the state of emergency

planning around nuclear facilities, whose views are included as part of

the basis for these regulations. The first of these was the report of

the General Accounting Office issued coincident with the TMI accident

which explicitly recommended that no new nuclear power plants be permitted

to operate "unless offsite emergency plans have bt.en concurred in by the

NRC," as a way to insure better emergency protection. GA0 Report,

EMD-78-110, " Areas Around Nuclear Facilities Should Be Better Prepared

for Radiological Emergencies" (March 30, 1979). In addition, the NRC

Authorization Bill for FY 1980 (S.562) would amend the Atomic Energy Act

to require a concurred-in State plan as a condition of operation. The

policy consideration that underlies this provision would be consistent

with the Commission's views of the health and safety significance of emer-

gency planning. One of the Commission's House Oversight Subcommittees

developed a comprehensive document on the status of emergency plenning

which recommended that NRC, in a leadership capacity, undertake efforts

to upgrade its licensees' emergency plans and State and local plans.

House Report No. 96-413, " Emergency Planning Around U.S. Nuclear Power

Plants," 96th Cong., 1st Sess. (August 8, 1979). The Report's recommenda-

tions were significant and its findings about the need for improved emer-

gency preparedness lends support to the NRC's own efforts to assure that

8 jf}} 1Q3 Enclosure "A"
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the public is protected. Finally, the President's Commission on the

Accident at Three Mile Island has recently recommended approved State

and local plans as a condition for resuming licensing. This Commission's

Report and its suppcrting Staff Reports on emergency responses and prepared-

ness are indicative of many of the problems which the NRC would address

in this rule. In this regard the Commission notes that the already extensive

record made on emergency planning improvements will be supplemented by

the Report of its own Special Inquiry Group and other ongoing investigations,

any requirements of the NRC Authorization Act, and, most importantly, by

the public comments solicited by this proposed rule.

The proposed rule changes meet many of the concerns discussed in

the above mentioned reports and publications. However, the Commission

notes that the proposed rule changes are considered as an interim upgrade

of NRC emergency planning regulations and, in essence, clarify and expand

areas that have been perceived to be deficient as a result of pc_,t experi-

ences. Because the Commission anticipates that further changes in the

emergency planning regulations may be proposed as more experience is gained

with implementing these revised regulations, as the various Three Mile

Island investigations are concluded, and as the results become available

from efforts in such areas as instrumentation and monitoring and generic

studies of accident models, these proposed rulas may require further modifi-

cations. Thus the proposed rule changes should be viewed as a first step

in improving emergency planning.

ill32 104.
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Publication of these proposed rule changes in the Federal Register

supersedes and thus eliminates the need to continue development of the

proposed rule change to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E (43 FR 37473),

published on August 23, 1978, regarding Emergency Planning considerations

outside the Low Population Zone (LPZ).

In cases where a construction permit has already been issued, the

permit proceeding will not be reopened at this time. For plants already

operating, NRC teams are now meeting with licensees to upgrade licensee,

State and local emergency plans and implementing procedures.

It is important to note that the proposed rules would not automati-

cally preclude or suspend operations at nuclear power plants either during

the initial conversion period, during start up or during any grace period

thereafter should a plan lose its concurrence. This is not an area free

from argument. However, the Commission believes that once a determination

has been made that power is needed from a particular unit and that such

a facility can be operated safely, it stands to reason that the facility

cannot be simply shut down without some disruptive consequences to the

people living there. Unless there is a compelling safety reascn that

would prohibit operation, the Commission may properly weigh these conse-

quences in deciding whether to ermit reactor operations. In this case,

while the proposal is important for public health and safety, the Commis-

sion believes that the increment of risk involved in permitting operation

in the absence of concurred in plans in every case is not undue.

1432 105
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Therefore, operations need not be prohibited if the NRC can make one

of two findings either (a) that the deficiencies are not significant for

the plant in question or (5) that alternative compensating actions have

been or will be taken. For example, a State might decide, for some

reason, not to fund its specific emergency planning for radiological acci-

dents and that might result in not warranting continued NRC concurrence.

However, if the licensee can demonstrate that the deficiencies are not

significant for the particular power plant or that some alternative to

suspension of operations can assure adequate protection for the public

health and safety (e.g., outstanding local emergency plans in conjunction

with an augmented licensee response, etc.), the NRC may permit operation.

If the deficiencies are significant, or no compensating means are available,

the operating license will be denied; or the plant will be ordered to

suspend operations by an order to show cause. (See 10 CFR 2.202.

Finally, because a license might also be denied or withdrawn based

on a judgment that a State or local plan is inadequate to assure public

protection, the NRC recognizes that some public process is required.

The NRC contemplates that initial concurrence and subsequent withdrawal,

if necessary, would be by notice and comment in the Federal Register and

by notice in local newspapers. A preliminary determination that a license

may be suspended will be noticed to an applicant in an order to show cause,

pursuant to 10 CFR 2.202, which will permit a hearing on that determination.

Operation may be suspended during the hearing period if determined appro-

priate by the NRC.

1432 106
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Accordingly, in the discharge of its duties to assure the adequate

protection of the public health and safety, the Commission has decided to

issue proposed rules for public comment. The proposed changes to 10 CFR

S 50.33, 50.47, and 50.54 apply to nuclear power reactors only. However,

the proposed Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 applies to Production and Utiliza-

tion Facilities in general except as noted in the proposed Appendix E.

These proposals, comments, other official reports, and views expressed at

the public workshops will be factored into the final rule, which the NRC

now anticipates will be published in early 1980.

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy

Reorganization Act of 1974, and section 553 of title 5 of the United

States Code, notice is hereby given that adoption of the following amend-

ments to 10 CFR Part 50 and Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 is contemplated.

Copies of comments received on the proposed amendments may be examined

in the Commission's Public Document Room at 1717 H Street, NW., Washington,

D.C.

1. Section 50.33, 550.33(g), is amended by deleting the word " Reserved"

and by replacing it with the following:

850.33 C ntents of aoolications; ceneral information.7

= = * a a

(g) If the acolication is for an ooeratino license for a nuclear

power reactor, the acclicant shall submit the State and local govern-

ment radiological emeroency resconse olans of governmental entities

1 Emergency Plannino Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396. " Planning
Basis for the Develcoment of State and Local Government Radlolocical
Emergency Resconse Plans in succort of Lignt Water Nuclear Power Plants."

3 g i g J Enclosure "A"12
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wholly or partially within the plume exposure cathway Emergency

Planning Zone (EPZ)1 Generally, the clume exposure oathway EPZ for

light water nuclear oower plants shall consist of an area about 10 miles

in radius and the ingestion oathway EPZ shall consist of an area about

50 miles in radius. The exact size and conficuration of the EPZs surround-

inq a particular nuclear power plant shall be determined in relation to

the emergency response needs and capabilities as they are affected by such

local conditions as demograohy, topography, land characteristics, access

routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries.

2. A new section 50.47 is added to read as follows:

6 50.47 Emergency olans.

No coerating license for a nuclear power reactor will be issued unless

the emeroency resoonse olans of State and local governmental entities wholly

or cartially within the plume exoosure pathway (EPZ),1 have been reviewed and

concurred in: by the NRC unless if the applicant can demonstrate to the

satisfaction of the Commission that deficiencies in the plans are not*signifi-

cant for the olant in cuestion or that alternative comoensating actions have

been or will be taken.

Generally, the clume exoosure oathway EPZ for licht water nuclear

power plants shall consist of an area about 10 miles in radius and the

ingestion pathway EPZ shall consist of an area about 50 miles in radius.

The exact size and configuration of the EPZs surrounding a carticular nuclear

' Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Develoament of State and Local Government Radiological
Emergency Resoonse Plans in Succort of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2 Guidance for the preoaration and evaluation of State and local emergency
response olans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,
" Guide and Checklist for Develcoment and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radioloaical Emercency Resoonse Plans in Succort of Nuclear
Facilities" (December 1, 1974) and Sucolement 1 thereto dated Marcn 15,
1977.
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power olant shall be determined in relation to the emergency response

needs and caoabilities as they are affected by such local conditions as

demograohy, topography, land characteristics, access routes, and local

jurisdictional boundaries.

3. Section 50.54 is amended by a'dding four new paragraphs, (s), (t), (u)

and (v) as follows:

950.54 Conditions of licenses
* * * * * * *

(s) Each licensee who is authorized to cassess and/or coerate a

nuclear oower reactor shall submit within 60 days the State and local

governments emergency resconse olans of governmental entities wholly or

partially within the alume exoosure oathway EPZl Generally, the olume

exposure cathway EPZ for light water nuclear oower olants shall consist of

an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion pathway EPZ shall con-

sist of an area about 50 miles in radius. The exact cize and conficuration

of the EPZs for a particular nuclear power plant shall be determined in rela-

tion to the emergency response needs and caoabilities as they are affected by

such local conditions as demograohy, tooography, and land characteristics,

access routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. If the accrooriate

State and local government emergency resoonse olans have not been cjin-

curred in2 by January 1, 1981, the Commission will make a determination

' Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Deveicoment of State and Local Government Racioloolcal
Emergency Resoonse Plans in Succort of Lignt Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2 Guidance for the orecaration and evaluation of State and local emercency
resconse olans leading to NRC concurrence is containea in NUREG 75/111.
" Guide and Checklist for Deveicoment and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radiological Emergency Resconse Plans in Succort of Nuclear Facil-
ities" (December 1, 1974) ana Sucolement 1 thereto catec Marcn 15, 1977.

1432 109
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whether the licensee snould cease coeration. In this case, the licensee

may, cursuant to a proceeding under 10 CFR 2.202, demonstrate to the

Commission's satisfaction that deficiencies in the plans are not sianif-

icant for the plant in question or that aiternative compensating actions

have been or will be taken.

(t) After January 1,1981, if during the operatina license period of

a nuclear power reactor the Commission determines that the acoropriate State

and local government emergency resoonse rians do not warrant continued NRC

concurrence and such State or local government (s) fail (s) to correct such

deficiences within 4 months of the date of notification of the defects and

until the olan(s) is(are) submitted and has(have) again received NRC review

and concurrence, using the criteria set forth in subsection (s), suora, the

Commission will make a determination whether the licensee shall cease coera-

tion. In this case, the licensee may, pursuant to a croceeding under

10 CFR 2.202, demonstrate to the Commission's satisfaction that deficiencies

in the olan are not significant for the plant in auestien or alternative

comoensating actions have been or will be taken. The Ccmmission shall cause

such determination to be published in the Federal Register and in State and

local newscacers of oreatest circulation.

(u) The licensee of a nuclear cower reactor shall orovide for the

deveicoment, revision, implementation and maintenance of its emergency

preparedness orogram. To this end, the licensee shall provide for a review

of its emergency crecaredness orogram at least every 12 months by individuals

indeoendent of those who have direct resconsibility for imolementation of

the emergency creoaredness orogram. The review shall include a review and

audit of licensee drills, exercises, capabilities, and orocedures. The

results of the review and audit, along with recommendations for imorovements.

15 Enclosure "A"
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shall be documented, recorted to the licensee's coroorate and olant management,

and kept available at the clant for insoection for a ceriod of five years.

(v) Each licensee who is authorized to possess and/or operate a

production or utilization facility shall have plans for cooing with emergencies

which meet the recuirements of Appendix E of this Chapter.

3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, is amended as follows:

A A A A A

APPENDIX E--EMERGENCY PLANNING AND PREPAREDNESS [ PLANS] FOR
PRODUCTION AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES 1

I. Introduction

Each applicant for a construction permit is required by 550.34(a) to

include in its preliminary safety analysis report a discussion of prelim-

inary plans ror coping with emergencies. Each applicant for an operating

license is required by 550.34(b) to include in its final safety analysis

report plans for coping with emergencies.

This appendix establishes mir.imum requirements for emergency plans

for use in attaining a state of emergency preparedness. These plans shall

be described in the preliminary safety analysis report and submitted as

a part of the final safety analysis report. The potential radiological

1The NRC staff has diveloped three regulatory guides: 1.101, "Emeroency Plan-
ning for Nuclear Power Plants," 2.6, " Emergency Planning for Researcn Reac-
tors." and 3.42, " Emergency Planning in Fuel Cycle Facilities and Plants
Licensed Under 10 CFR Parts 50 and 70"; and NUREG-0610 " Draft Emergency Level
Action Guidelines for Nuclear Power Plants" (September 1979) [a-decement
entitled usaide-to-the-Preparation-of-Emergency-Pians-fer-Preduction snd
8tifization-Facilities ] to help applicants establish adequate plans requiredu

pursuant to s50.34 and this Appendix for coping with emergencies. Copies of
the guides [is] are available at the Commission's Public Document Room,
1717 H Street, NW., Washington, D.C. 20555. Cooies of guides may oe ourchased
from the Government Printing Office. Information on cur >ent or1ces may be
obtained by writing the U.S. Nuclear Reculatory Commission. dasnington,
D.C. 20555, Attention: Publications Sales Manager.
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hazards to the public associated with the aceration of research and test

reactors are considerably less than those involved with nuclear cower

reactor. Consequently, the size of the EPZs for Research and Test reactors

and the degree to which compliance with the reouirements of this section

and sections II, III, IV and V will be determined on a case by case basis

using Regulatory Guide 2.6 as a standard for acceptance. State and local

government emergency response plans, which may include the plans of offsite

succort organizations, shall be submitted with the aoolicant's emergency plans.

[Procederes-caed-in-the-detailed-implementation-of emergency pians need

not-be-described-in-the preliminary-or-finai-safety-analysis report-]

II. The Preliminary Safety Analysis Report

The Preliminary Safety Analysis Report shall contain sufficient informa-

tion to ensure the compatibility of proposed emergency plans both for onsite

areas and the EPZs with facility design features, site layout, and site loca-

tion with respect to such considerations as access routes, surrounding popula-

tion distributions, and land use for the Emergency Planning Zones 2 (EPZs).

As a minimum, the following items shall be described:

A. Onsite and offsite [The] organizations for coping with emer-

gencies, and the means for notification, in the event of an emergency,

of persons assigned to the emergency organizations;

"The size of the EPZs for a nuclear power plant shall be determined in rela-
tion to the emeroency resconse needs and caoabilities as they are affected
by such local conditions as democraony, topography, land characteristics,
access routes, and local jurisdictional coundaries. Generally, the plume
exoosure pathway EPZ for light water nuclear cower plants sha_ll consist
of an area about 10 miles radius and the incestion oathway EPZ an area
about 50 miles in radius. EPZs are discussed in NUREG-0396. The size of
the EPZ's for non-cower reactors shall be determined on a case-cy-case basis.

.

}432
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B. Contacts and arrangements made and documented [or-to-be-made-] with

local, State, and Federal governmental agencies with responsibility for coping

with emergencies, including identification of the principal agencies.

C. Protective measures to be taken in the event of an accident

within and outside the site boundary to protect health and safety;

corrective measures to prevent damage to onsite and offsite property; and

the expected response, in the event of an emergency, of offsite agencies;

D. Features of the facil'ty to be provided for onsite emergency

first aid and decontamination, and for emergency transportation of onsite

individuals to offsite treatment facilities;

E. Provisions to be made for emergency treatment of-individaais at

offsite facilities of individuals injured as a result of licensed activities;

F. [The-training progran.' .r employees and-for other persons not

employees-of-the-ficensee--whose-services may-be-required-in-coping

with-and emergency;] Provisions for a training crooram for employees of

the licensee, including those who are assioned soecific auchority and

responsibility in the event of an emergency. and for other oersons whose

assistance may be needed in the event of a radiological emergency;

G. Features of the facility to be provided to ensure the capability

for actuating onsite orotective measures [piant evacuation] and the

capability for facility reentry in order to mitigate the consequences of

an accident or, if appropriate, to continue operation,;

H. A preliminary analysis which projects the time and means to be

emoloved #n the notification of State and local governments and the oublic

in the event of an emergency. A preliminary analysis of the time reouired

to evacuate various sectors and distances within the plume exoosure oathway

EPZ for transient and cermanent pooulations.

)0
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III. The Final Safety Analysis Report

The Final Safety Analysis Report shall contain the emergency plans for

coping with emergencies. [The-detafis-of-these plans and-the-detsiis of

their-implementation need-not-be-inciaded--but] The clans shall be an

exoressien of the overall conceot of operation, which describe the

essential elements of advance planning that have been considered and

the provisions that have been made to cone with emergency situations.

The olans shall incorporate information about the emergency response

roles of succorting organizations and offsite agencies. That information

shall be sufficient to orovide assurance of coordination among the

succorting groups and between them and the licensee.

The plans submittec' must include a description of the elements set

out in Section IV to an extent sufficient to demonstrate that the plans

provide reasonable assurance that appropriate maasures can and will be

taken in the event of an emergency to protect public health and safety

and minimize damage to property within the Emergency Plannino Zones

(EPZs).2

IV. Content of Emergency Plans

The aoolicant's emergency plans shall contain, but not necessarily

be limited to, the following elements: organization for cooing with radia-

tion emergencies, assessment action, activation of emercency organization,

notification oracedures, emergency facilities and eauioment, trainina,

maintaining emergency preparedness, and recovery. The acclicard, shall also

provide an analysis of the time recuired to evacuate various sectors

and distances within the alume exoosure oathway EPZ for transient and

cermanent populations.

1632 \\4
19 Enclosure "A"



[7590-01]9,

4

..

A. ORGANIZATION

The organization for coping with radioloaical emergencies shall be

described including definitions of authorities, responsibilities and

duties of individuals assigned to licensee's emergency orcanization,

and the means of notification of such individuals in the event of an

emergency. Specifically, the following shall be included:

1. A description of the normal plant operating organization.

2. A description of the onsite emergency response organization

with a detailed discussion of:

a. Authorities, responsibilities and duties of the indi-

vidual(s) who will take charge durina an emergency;

b. Plant staff emergency assignments;

c. Authorities, resconsibilities, and duties of an onsite emer-

gency coordinator who shall be in charge of the exchange of

information with offsite authorities resconsible for coordi-

nating and imolementing offsite emergency n:easures.

3. A description of the licensee headauarters cersonnel that will

be sent to the olant site to provide augmentation of the onsite

emergency organization.

4. Identification, by position and function, of other emoloyees

of the licensee with soecial cualifications for cooing with

emergency conditions which may arise. Other oersons with

special qualifications, such as consultants, who are not

employees of the licensee and who may be called uoan for

assistance for short- or long-term emercencies shall also

be identified. The soecial cualifications of these persons

shall be described. r

) l\ bS
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5. A descriotion of the local offsite services to be orovided in

suoport of the licensee emergency organization.

6. Identification of and exoected assistance from, aporooriate State,

local, and Federal agencies with responsibilities for cooing with

emergencies.

B. ASSESSMENT ACTIONS

The means to be provided for dete* mining the magnitude and continued

assessment of the release of radioactive materials shall be described

including emergency action levels that are to be used as criteria for deter-

mining the need for notification and participation of local and State agencies

and the [Atemic-Energy] Commission and other Federal agencies, and the

emergency action levels that are to be used as criteria along with acoro-

priate meteorological information for determining when protective measures

should be considered within and outside the site boundary to protect health

and safety and prevent damage to property. The emergency action levels

shall be based on in plant conditions and instrumentation in addition to

onsite and offsite monitoring. These emergency action levels shall be

discussed and agreed upon by the aoolicant and State and local govern-

mental authorities and accroved by NRC. They shall also be reviewed

with the State and local governmental authorities on an annual basis.

C. ACTIVATION OF EMERGENCY ORGANIZATION

The entire spectrum of emergency conditions which involve the alerting

or activation of orogressively larger segments of the tctal emergency

organization shall be described. The communication steos taken to alert

or activate emercency personnel under each class of emergency shall be

432 11621 enc,,,,,, ex.
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described. Emeraency action levels (based not only on onsite and offsite

radiation monitoring information but also on readings from a number of

sensors that indicate a potential emergency such as the cressure in con-

tainment and the response of the Emergency Core Cooling System) for notifi-

cation of offsite agencies shall be described. The existence, but not the

details, of a message authentication scheme shall be noted for such agencies.

D. NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES

[ Procedures] Administrative and ohysical means for notifying, and

agreements reached with, local, State, and Federal officials and agencies

for the early warning of the public and for public evacuation or other

protective measures, should [such-warningT evacuation 7-or other protective

measures] that become necessary, [or-desirabie] shall be described. This

description shall include identification of the principal officials, by

title and agencies, for the Emergency Planning Zones 2 (EPZs). Provisions

shall be described for the yearly dissemination of basic emercency planning
,

information such as the possibility of nuclear accidents, the potential

human health effects of such accidents and their causes and the protection

actions planned if an accident occurs as well as a listing of local broad-

cast network that will be used for dissemination of information during an

emergency. A descriotion of the crocosed warning systems to the occupants

of the plume exposure oathway Emercency Planning Zone.

Administrative and physical means, and the time recuired, for promot

alerting and providing of instructions to the oublic within the clume exposure

pathway Emergency Planning Zone shall be described. It is the acolicant's

resconsibility to ensure that such means exist, regardless of who imole-

ments this requirement.

1432 117
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[E---Provisions-for-maintaining =p-to-date---+---The-organi::stien

for-ceping with-emergencies--2---the precedures-for-use-in-emergencies-

and-3---the-fists-of persons with specisi qualifications-for-ceping

with-emergency-conditions-

E. EMERGENCY FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Provisions shall be made and described for emergency facilities and

equipment, including:

1. Equipment at the site for personnel monitoring;

2. Ecuipment for determining the magnitude of and for continuously

assessing the release of radioactive materials to the environment;

3. Facilities and supplies at the site for decontamination of onsite

individuals;

4_ . Facilities and medical supplies at the site for appropriate

emergency first aid treatment;

5. Arrangements for the services of a physician and other medical

personnel qualified to handle radiation emergencies;

6. Arrangements for transportation of injured or contaminated indi-

viduals from the site to treatment facilities outade the site boundary;

7. Arrangements for treatment of indivi caa.s injured in succort of

licensed activities on the site at treatment facilities outside the site

boundary;

8. One ontite and one offsite Emercency Control Center from which

effective di.'ection can be given and effective control can be exercised

during an emergency:

9. At least one onsite and one offsite communications system,

including redundant oower sources. This will include the communication
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arrangements for emergencies, including titles and alternates for those

in charge at both ends of the communication links and the primary and

backup means of communication. Where consistent with function of the

governmental agency, these arrangements will include:

a. Provision for communications with contiguous State / local govern-

ments withi.. the plume exoosure oathway Emergency Planning Zone. Such com-

munications shall be tested monthly.

b. Provision for communications with Federal emergency response

organizations.

c. Provision for communications between the nuclear facility, State

and/or local emergency operations centers, and field assessment teams.

F. TRAINING

The program to orovide [ Provisions] for (1) the training of employees

and [ testing] exercising, by periodic drills, of radiation emergency plans

to ensure that employees of the licensee are faniliar with their specific

emercency response duties, and [provisiens-for] (2) the participation in

the training and drills by other persons whose assistance may be needed in

the event of a radiation emergency shall be described. This shall include

a descriotion of specialized initial training and aeriodic retraining

orograms to be orovided to each of the following categories of emercency

personnel:

a. Directors or coordinators of the plant emergency organization.

b. Personnel responsible for accident assessment. including control

room shift oersonnel.

c. Radiological monitoring teams.

d. Fire control teams (fire brit as). q}} }}9
e. Reoair and damace control teams.
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f. First aid and rescue teams.

g. Local services personnel, e.g., local Civil Defense, local law

enforcement eersonnel, and local news media persons.

h. Medical support personnel.

i. Licensee's headquarters support personnel.

j. Security personnel.

The plan shall describe provisions for the conduct of yearly drills

and exercises to test the adequacy of timing and content of implementing

procedures and methods, to test emercency equipment and communication

networks, and to ensure that emergency oroanization personnel are familiar

with their duties. Such provisions shall specifically include participa-

tion b) offsite personnel as described above as well as other State and

local governmental agencies. The plan shall also describe provisions for

a joint exercise involving the Federal, State, and local response organi-

zations. The scope of such an exercise should test as much of the emer-

gency plans as is reasonably achievable without involving full public

participation. Definitive performance criteria shall be established

for all levels of participation to ensure an objective evaluatien. This

joint Federal,' State, and local exercise shall be scheduled once every

five years.

All trainina provisions shall provide for formal critiques in order

to evaluate the emergency plan's effectiveness and to correct weak areas

through feedback with emphasis on schedules, lesson plans, practical

trainino, and periodic examinations.

1 02 120
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- G. MAINTAINING EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

Provisions to be employed to ensure that the emergency plan, its

implementing procedures and emeroency eauipment and supplies are maintained

up to date shall be described.

H. RECOVERY

Criteria to be used to determine when to the extent possible, following

an accident, reentry of the facility is appropriate or when operation should
.

be continued.
.

V. Implementing Procedures

Within 180 days prior to scheduled issuance of an Operating License,

10 copies of the applicant's detailed imolementing procedures for its

emergency plan shall be submitted to the appropriate NRC Regional Office.

Within 60 Says after the effective date of this amendment, licensees who*

are authorized to operate a nuclear oower facility shall submit 10 copies

of the licensee's emergency plan imolementing procedures to the approoriate

NRC Regional Office. As necessary to maintain them up to date thereafter,

10 copies of any changes to these imolementing procedures shall be sub-

mitted to the same NRC Regional Office within 30 days of such chances.

1432 121
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 13, 1979 SECY-79-5913

INFORMATION REPORT
For: The Commissioners,

From: Robert B. Minogue, Director, Office of Standards Development

Thru: Executive Director for Operations /7hIW-7
Subject: SUBMITTAL OF ENCLOSURE F TO SECY-79-591, " PRELIMINARY

ANALYSIS OF PUBLIC COMMENTS"

Purcose: To provide the Commission with a summary analysis of public
comments received in response to an advance notice of
proposed rulemaking on emergency planning published on
July 17, 1979.

Discussion: The enclosed report contains four sections. Section I,

" Introduction," discusses the contents of the advance
notice for proposed rulemaking and gives a gener21 con-
sensus of the public comments by categories. Section II.
" Discussion of Emergency Planning Issues," contains a
discussion of the 14 issues identified in the advance
notice of proposed rulemaking, including current NRC
practice, summary of public comments, and staff
responses. Section III, " Comment Letters," includes
copies of the 113 letters as well as an index of the
letters by docket number, name of commenter, affilia-
tien, and location (residence). Section IV, "? reposed
Rule," contains Enclosure "V to SECY-79-591, which
includes the statement of considerations for the
proposed rule changes and the annotated proposed rule
changes.

This analysis has just new been completed by my staff
and is being transmitted to you promptly in order to
provide it prior to your acting en SECY-79-591.

~V k" p
Robert 3. Minogue, Dire ear

.

Office of Stancards Develcpment

Enclosure:
"F" - Preliminary Analysis of Public C:mments

Contact: SECY N07E: Reference is mace to Secti n :I!
h.

Eo "Ccrmen: Letters". A set of :he letters receivec
~ '" * is available in SECY for review, but was not

DISTRIBUTION provided addressees, due :: its bulk. Addi:icnal
C:mmissioners copies are available from 50.

} $N j 0}Commi s si on S ta r_:_ Of n.. ces
q

Exec Cir for Ocerations -

ACRS
~
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ENCLOSURE "F"

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Section I. Introduction

Section II. Discussion of Emergency Planning Issues

Section III. Ccament Letters

Section IV. Proposed Rule

.
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PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. INTRODUCTION

Advance Notice of Rulemaking

On July 17, 1978, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission published an Advance

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on the subject of State and local emergency plans

and those of licensees (see Attachment F-1). The purpose of the advance notice

was to seek public comment on a broad range of emergency planning issues (14

questions), which would be considered in a systematic analysis of emergency

response planning requirements and effectiveness. Thirteen (13) of these

issues are dealt with in the propcsed rule changes described in SECY 79-591,

" Proposed Amendments to 10 CFR Part 50, Sections 50.33, 50.54, and Appendix E;

Plans for Coping with. Emergencies at Production and Utilization Facilities"

(All issues except question 5, which deals with financial assistance). Some

of the other issues will be considered for future rulemaking. Other issues,

although not amenable to resolution through rulemaking, may be considered in

policy statements, regulatory guides, and topical reports.

Public Comments Received

Over 113 public comment letters were received, which contained approxi-

mately 700 comments on the specific issues raised in the advance notice.

The comment letters were received in the following categories:

2 l2k
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43 individuals
17 State agencies
14 utilities
10 public interest groups
8 local governments
7 local citizens' groups -

S industry
3 consultants
2 Federal agencies
2 Congress
1 hospital
1 university.

An index is provided in the beginning of Section III, comment letters,

listing all the letters received by (a) docket number, (b) name of cocaenter,

(c) affiliation, and (d) location.

Orcanization of This Reoort

This report is divided into four sections:

Section I is the introduction.-

Section II contains a discussion of the issues identified in the-

advance notice of rulemaking. Each issue is addressed as follows:

A. Current NRC Practice, including present NRC regulations and

guidance.

B. Summary of Public Comments, including subordinate issues

identified in the comment letters. Relevant comments are

referenced by letter number (as docketed).

C. Staff Resoonse, which notes if the issue has been treated in

the proposed rule or will possibly be the subject of future

rulemaking action.

A separate discussion addresses general comments received (in addition

to the 14 questions 1.' the advance notice). Also, one subsection notes

1432 125
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thos" setters received that are not applicable to the subject addressed

in the advance notice.

Section III contains the letters as docketed (Numbers 1 through 113).-

Section IV contains the proposed rule and the statement of considerations.-

1/132 126
.
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II. DISCUSSION OF EMERGENCY PLANNING ISSUES

.

1432 127
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Question 1. What should ce the basic objectives of er gency planning?

a. To reduce public radiation exposure?
b. To prevent public radiation exposure?
c. To be able to evacuate the public?

To what extent should these objectives be quantified?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

The broad objective of emer gency planning for offsite responses has been to

provide reasonable assurance that appropriate measures can and will be taken,

in the event of an emergency, to protect the public health and safety and to

prevent damage to property. Appropriate offsite response measures can include

evacuation, sheltering, restrictions on foodstuffs, administration of stable

iodine to reduce the concentration of radiciodine in the thyroid, and controlled

access to contaminated areas. Decisions as to which measure (s) may be appro-

priate in a particular emergency require consideration of (1) the actual or

projected magnitude, type, and direction of the release of radioactive material,

or possible pathways to the population at risk, (2) the time available to take

action, and (3) the risks and benefits of possible alternative protective

measures. Prior planning can be used to determine what protective measures

would be appropriate in a variety of accident situations.

The benefits to be gained by taking protective actions as measured by the reduc-

tion in individual and population radiation exposures, which otherwise might

occur if no offsite actions were taken at all, must be balanced against the

risk to the pcpulation taking the protective action. Thus, it has been the

basic object ve of emergency planning to maximi:e this benefit to the extenti

reasonably achievacle while minimizing :ne risk of taking the action.

!!|32 128
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The current NRC licensing requirements related to an applicant's emergency

plans are set forth in Appendix E, " Emergency ?lans for Production and Utiliza-

tion Facilities," to 10 CFR Part 50, " Domestic Licensing of Production and

Utilization Facilities," and in Regulatory Guide 1.101, " Emergency Planning

for Nuclear Power Plants." The guidance for preparation and evaluation of

State and local emergency response plans by NRC is contained in NUR5G-75/111

(December 1, 1974) and Supplement 1 (March 15, 1977).

SUMMARY OF PU8LIC COMMENTS

Fifty-eight (58) commenters responded to this question (see letters 5, 11, 16,

17, 18, 22, 23, 24, 25, 29, 34, 36, 40, 41, 43, 45, 48, 49, 50, 51, 53, 54,

55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 66, 69, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 77, 79, 81, 82, 83,

84, 85, 86, 88, 90, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 101, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 109).

Twelve (12) of the comments identified prevention of public exposure as the

primary objective of emergency planning (see letters 17, 18, 22, 23, 36, 58,

60, 66, 72, 81, 86, 99). Fourteen (14) of the comments identified reduction

of public exposure as the primary objective of emergency planning (see letters

5, 16, 48, 49, 51, 55, 61, 52, 71, 74, 75, 82, 84, 85). Four (4) of the comments

identified evacuation of the public as the primary objective of emergency

planning (see letters 11, 24, 34, 109).

Twenty-eight (28) of ti;e comments identified all three basic objectives as being

needed in any emergency planning in order to protect the health and safety of

the public in the event of an accidental release of racicactivity from a nuclear

power plant (see letters 25, 29, 40, 41, 43, 45, 50, 53, 54, 56, 57, 69, 73,

77, 79, 83, 88, 90, 95, 96, 97, 98, 101, 103, ICA, 105, 106, 107).
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Fcr those fifteen (15) commenters that addressed the question of quantification

of these objectives, most referenced the EPA and FDA Protective Action Guides

as reasonable criteria to be used for taking various protective actions. Some

commenters addressed the NRC regulations of 10 CFR Part 20 as appropriate

criteria as well as certain ICRP and NCRP recommendatons (see letters 5, 45,

49, 50, 61, 65, 71, 73, 75, 79, 81, 83, 84, 85, 88).

STAFF RESPONSE

The basic objectives of emergency planning underlie the present regulations as

well as the proposed amendments to 10 CFR Part 50, Sections 50.33, 50.54, and

Appendix E. For exaaple, implicit in the Emergency Planning Zone (EPZ) concept

are assumptions about the magnitude of the accident and conditions in the

vicinity of a plant such as demography, topography, land characteristics, access

routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 has

established minimum r.equirements for use in attaining a state of emergency

preparedness. The proposed rule changes would strengthen these requirements

in order to provide more assurance that effective protective measures (including

evacuation) could be taken to protect the health and safety of persons within

and outside the site boundary in the event of a radiological emergency. The

proposed rule specifies more stringent requirements for ensuring effective

coordination between the licensee and the local, State, and Federal groups that

would have the responsibility for taking emergency response actions. The revi-

sion of Section IV, " Content of Emergency Plans," in Appendix E contains the

additional requirements to ensure that emergency plans will meet taese basic

objectives.
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Question 2. What constitutes an effective emergency response plan for State
and local agencies? For licensees? What are the essential elements that must
be included in'an effective plan? Do existing NRC requirements and guidance
lack any of these essential elements? If so, how should NRC recuirements and
guidance be modified?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Two characteristics of an emergency response plan are considered essential for

the plan's effectiveness in meeting the basic emergency planning objectives

identified in Question 1. First, the plan should contain essential planning

elements that define the organizational and operational roles of the various

agencies which comprise the emergency response organization. Second, the

emergency response organization must be able to function, in an operational

sense, during a real or simulated emergency. (This latter characteristic is

further addressed under Question 9.)

.

For licensees, the necessary elements of emergency plans are identified in the

regulations, Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50, " Emergency Plans for Procuction and

Utilization Facilities," and amplified by the staff's position statement in

Regulatory Guide 1.101, " Emergency Planning for Nuclear Power Plants" and

Regulatory Guide 3.42 (" Emergency Planning for Fuel Cycle Facilities and Plants

Licensed Under 10 CFR Parts 50 and 70") for material licensees. For State and

local agencies, the pla ning elements that to date have been identified as

important to an effective plan are found in the " Guide and Checklist for the

Development and Evaluation of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency

Response Plans in Support of Fixed Nuclear Facilities" (NUREG-75/111 and

Supplement 1).

\n32 \3\
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SUMMARY OF pVBLIC CCMMENTS

Forty-nine (49) commenters responded to this question (see letters 16, 17, 22,-

23, 25, 29, 34, 38, 40, 41, 43, 45, 48, 49, 50, 51, 53, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60,

61, 62, 66, 69, 71, 73, 74, 75, 77, 79, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 95, 96,

97, 98, 99, 103, 104, 106, 107, 109). Eighteen (18) of the comments addressed

primarily the broad issues of protecting the public health and safety, the need

for coordination and communication among all parties concerned with emergency

response, i.e., licensee and local, State, and Federal governments, and the

need to develop emergency plans jointly (see letters 17, 23, 29, 51, 58, 61,

62, 74, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 98, 99, 104, 107). Twenty-eight (23) of the

comments addressed the actual elements for an effective emergency plan. Most

of the comments listed the major elements to be: lines of communication;

elements set forth in NUREG-75/111; training of personnel; education of the

general public; evacuation routes; offsite mcnitoring; established lines of

authority between Sta_te/ local governments; and periodic review and testing of

plans (see letters 16, 22, 25, 38, 40, 41, 43, 45, 48, 49, 50, 53, 55, 56, 57,

60, 66, 69, 71, 73, 75, 77, 81, 95, 96, 97, 103, 106). Three of the comments

did not address the issues of the question (see letters 34, 79, 109).

STAFF RESPONSE

The proposed rule changes would elaborate existing Appendix E requirements for

licensees by explicitly identifying organizatonal and operational parameters

that need to be addressed in the licensee's emergency response plans, with

special attention given to coordination between the licensee's and offsite

agencies' emergency response organizations and operations. The proposed rule

changes would also require licensees to submit their emergency response plan

implementing procedures to NRC for review. In order to obtain better assurance
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that the emergency response organizations can function, in an operational sense,

during an emergency, the proposed rule changes require testing of communication

links and joint drills and exercises.

The proposed rule changes do not place requirements on State and local government

emergency response plans. However, they do affect them since the quality of

these plans will be a factor in future NRC licensing decisions and in determina-

tions as to wnether a nuclear power plant will be allowed to continue operation.

The present NRC guidelines for State and local emergency response planning are

referenced as guidance in the proposad rule changes. The guidelines are

presently undergoing examination for possible revision and conversion to

regulatory requirements.

.
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Question 3. Should NRC concurrence in the associated State and local emergency
response plans be a requirement for continued operation of any nuclear power
plant with an existing operating license? If so, when should this general
requirement become effective?

Question 4. Should prior NRC concurrence in the associated State and local
emergency response plans be a requirement for the issuance of any new operating
license for a nuclear power plant? If so, when should this general requirement
become effective?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities," to

10 CFR Part 50, " Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities,"

preser,Lly requires that licensee emergency plans include plans for coping witn

radiological emergencies within their plant sites and that arrangements be made

with State and local organizations to respond to accidents that might have con-

sequences beyond the site boundary. The current regulations do not require

NRC concurrence of State and local emergency response plans as a condition of

issuance or continued operatien of a nuclear power facility.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Sixty (60) commenters addressed either one or both of these issues (see letters

11, 16, 17, 22, 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 31, 34, 38, 40, 41, 43, 44, 45, 48, 49,

50, 51, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 63, 66, 69, 71, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77,

79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 89, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 101, 103, 104, 106,

107, 109, 113). Twenty (20) commenters stated that NRC concurrence in State

and local emergency plans should NOT be required as a condition of license

issuance or continued operation of nuclear power plants (see letters 25, 29,

al, 45, 49, 50, 55, 56, 69, 63, 71, 73, 75, 31, 84, 85, 86, 88, 95, 104). A

numoer of these commenters indicated apcroval of the present voluntary and,
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hence, informal process of NRC concurrence in State and local emergency plans

(see letters 25, 41, 49, 50, 55, 56, 71, 73, 85, 86, 104).

Commenters expressed concern over the following issues as part of their disap-

proval: Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is a more appropriate agency

for reviewing State / local emergency plans (see letters 75 and 69); radiological

accidents are but one element of overall disaster planning (see letters 69,

75, 81); State and local political structures should allow flexibility in

planning, which a formal versus voluntary program might diminish excessively

(see letters 16, 25, 41, 50, 86); shut down could result arbitrarily through

unilateral actions of State or local governments over which neither the licensee

nor NRC has any control (see letters 45, 55, 85), especially since NRC has no

legal authority over State / local emergency planning efforts (see letter 104);

this is an issue which Congress and not the NRC should decide (see letters 45
.

and 81). -

.

One commenter (see letter 16) believed that NRC concurrence should not be

required as a condition of continued operation, but should be required for new

licensees.

Thirty-six (36) commenters believed NRC concurrence should be required as a

condition of either continued operation or issuance of a new license (see letters

11, 17, 22, 23, 24, 28, 31, 34, 40, 44, 48, 50, 54, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 66,

74, 76, 79, 80, 82, 83, 89, 96, 97, 98, 99, 101, 103, 106, 107, 108, 113).

Opinion varied as to how long a period of time should be allowed to achieve

concurrence from immediately to when standards are developed. Three commenters

1432 135

8 'nclosure "F"



.

.

(see letters 44,74,107) expressed concern about the possibility of shutdowns

.because of artibrary actions on the part of State or local governments. At

least one commenter (see letter 77) tied together the question of sita suitabil-

ity and the feasibility of evacuation; and at least one commenter called for

State participation in developing standards for judging NRC concurrence (see

letter 22).

STAFF RESPONSE

These comments are addressed in Sections 50.33(g), 50.54(s) and (t), and Sec-

tion I of /.ppendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 of the proposed rule. The proposed rule

requires NRC concurrence in State and local emergency response plans for new

licenses and for continued operation of licensed nuclear power facilities.

.
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Question 5. Should financial assistance be provided to State and local govern-
ments for radiological emergency response planning and oreparedness? If so,

to what extent and by what means? Whatshouldbetheprceoffunds?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Currently, there is no specific staff practice regarding financial assirtance
'

to State and local governments for peacetime radiological emergency response

planning and preparedness.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Fifty-nine (59) commenters responded to this question (see letters 11, 13, 14,

16, 17, 22, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30, 36, 41, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 53,

54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 66, 68, 69, 71, 73, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82,

83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 89, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 103, 104, 105, 106).

All commenters agreed that scme form of financial assistance would be desirable;

but wide diversity existed in the comments as to the authority under which

financial assistance should be conducted. Twenty-one (21) commenters said that

utilities should carry the burden of financial assistance (see letters 11,14,

16, 23, 24, 28, 36, 46, 47, 50, 54, 58, 60, 61, 68, 76, 96, 99, 100, 103, 106).

Twenty-four (24) ccmmenters said that the Federal government should finance

any assistance (see letters 22, 30, 44, 45, 48, 49, 53, 56, 57, 69, 71, 73,

75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 85, 89, 98, 101, 104). Two (2) commenters believed

that those States benefiting, i.e. , receivir.3 the power, should finance tneir

own assistance (see letters 62, 95). Finally, seven (7) ccmmenters said tnat

financial assistance should be jointly funded by Federal, State, and local

governments and the licensee (see letters 29, 41, 43, 66, 84, 86, 97).

10 2
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STAFF RESPONSE

This issue is not addressed in the proposed rulemaking. However, there is a

staff review underway to determine the feasibility of providing financial assis-

tance to State and local governments.

1,132 138.
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Question 6. Should radiological emergency response drills be a requirement? If
so, unoer whose authority: Federal, State, or local government? To what extent
should Federal, State, and local governments and licensees be required to
participate?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities," to

10 CFR Part 50, " Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities,"

presently requires that licensees' emergency plans include provision for testing,

by p'eriodic drills, of radiation emergency plans to assure that employees of

the licensee are familiar with their specific duties, and provisions for participa-

tion in the drills by other persons whose assistance may be needed in the event

of a radiation emergency (Section IV.F). The identity of those persons is also

a requirement (Section IV.A). The scenarios to be used in drills are not speci-

fied nor is the extent of involvement of offsite support groups or the fidelity
.

of the exercises.

Generally, drills have been held on an annual basis. Most drills have not

involved full-scale participation of offsite groups but have included simulated

responses and communications checks with such groups. NRC inspectors sometimes

observe such drills but Jo not participate actively.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Forty-nine (49) letters responded to this question (see letters 16, 17, 22,

23, 24, 29, 41, 43, 25, 48, 49, 50, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 50, 61, 62, 53,

66, 69, 70, 71, 73, 74, 75, 77, 79, 80, 81, 32, 83, 84, 85, 36, SS, 95, 96,

98, 99, 101, 103, 104, 106, 107, 109). All commenters agreed that radiological

response drills should be a requirement, but there was no agreement as to the
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authority under which the drills should be conducted. Nine (9) commenters said

drills should be conducted under State authority alone (see letters 22, 24,

29, 54, 55, 60, 62, 77, 98); two (2) commenters stated combined State and local

authority (see letters 50, 66); two (2) comenters preferred combined State,

local (offsite), and licensee (onsite) authority (see letters 7, 75),(letter 70

would have Federal authority exercised as well); six (6) commenters stated com-

bined State, local, and Federal authority (see letters 17,23,56,95,96,99);

two (2) comenters said combined State and Federal authority (see letters 71

and 80); one (1) commenter stated licensee authority alone (see letter 61);

five (5) commenters said under Federal authority alone (see letters 79, 86,

101, 106, 109); and five (5) commenters spoke to an observer role for the

Federal government (see letters 22, 29, 57, 60, 70).

A number of commenters pointed out that drills are already a requirement under

the present Appendix.E to 10 CFR Part 50 (see letters 41, 45, 56, 63, 69, 73,

81, 84, 104).

While almost all :ommenters agreed on the desirability of the participation of

the relevant State and local governmental agencies in emergency respense drills,

a number of commenters pointed out that a requirenient in NRC regulations for

State and local governmental participation could raise legal questions (see

letters 41, 50, 69, 73, 81, 85). With respect to public participation iri drills,

four (4) commenters said "no" (see letters 50, 73, 74, 82); four (4) said "yes"

(see letters 43, 53, 54, 58); two (2) gave a qualified "yes" (see letters 49

and 61).

) f Q 10
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STAFF RESPONSE

The staff agrees with the need to upgrade requirements for drills. The proposed

rule would require annual licensee drills with participation of State and local

officials and Federal participation every 5 years. Public participation would

not be required.

.
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Question 7. How and to what extent shculd the public be informed prior to
any emergency concerning emergency actions it might be called upon to take?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Appendix E " Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities" to 10 CFR

Part 50 " Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities," requires

the licensee to include " procedures for nctifying, and agreements reached with,

local, State, and Federal officials and agencies for the early warning of the

public and for public evacuation or other prottetive measures shculd such warning,

evacuation, or other protective measures become necessary or desirable, including

identification of the principal officials, by title and agencies;" (Section IV.0)

SUMMARY PUBLIC OF COMMENTS

Fifty-four (54) ccmments addressed this issue. There was unanimity among all

55 commenters that the public should be kept informed of, and prior to, any

emergency (see le.ters 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 22, 23, 24, 29, 31, 34, 38, 40,

41, 42, 45, 48, 50, 53, 55, 56, 57, 60, 62, 66, 69, 70, 71, 73, 74, 75, 76,

77, 79, 80, 81, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 103, 104,

106, 107, 109.) However, there is wide diversity among the commenters as to

how best to inform the public. Fourteen (14) commentars cited the use of

television, newspapers, radio and other news media (see letter, 13, 16, 23,

24, 29, 34, 38, 40, 48, 53, 55, 98, 99, 100, 104); six (6) ccmmenters suggested

some sort of direct mailing scheme, i.e, newsletters, inserts into utility bills,

or voter registration (see letters 43, 66, 97, 107); three (3) commenters

suggested holding local public meetings (see letters 22, 66, 107).

} h Q i. 0
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In addition to these more conventional methods, one (1) letter recommended using

wardens as in air-raid warden, (see letter 34); one (1) letter suggested pre-

placement of al emergency packet in each home to give advice upon the sounding

of some speciel alarm (see letter 85), one (1) letter called for the installation

of an alarm system in each he.7.e (see letter 109); one (1) commenter cited the

use of tube corns, telephones, and/or helicopters with loud speakers (see letter

24). Finally, one (1) commenter suggested that it was unnecessary to inform

everyone and that emergency plans be made available only on request to the general

public (see letter 71).

STAFF RESPONSE

These comments are addressed in Section IV.0, paragraphs 1 and 2 of the procosed

rule (Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50). The proposed rule requires that a licensee

disseminate emergency planning information to the public within the Emergency

Planning Zone on a yearly basis.
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Question 8. What actions should be taken in response to the recommendations
of tne joint NRC/ EPA Task Force Report (NUREG-0396/ EPA 520/1-78-016)?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Although a spectrum of des.ign basis accidents are evaluated by the NRC staff

in the safety evaluation review, only the accident resulting in the highest

predicted exposures is used in the evaluation of emergency plans for nuclear

power reactor sites. Since the results of the safety evaluation review deter-

mine the predicted exposures at the inner boundary of the low population ::ene

(LPZ) (the exclusion area boundary) and the outer boundary of the LPZ, the

review of emergency plans for the low population zone and beyond uses the

predicted exposures and time of exposures evaluated for the design basis

accicents. The existing guidance documents used in the review of emergency

plans are NUREG-75/111, EPA-520/1-75-001, and Regulatory Guide 1.101.

The conclusions of the joint NRC/ EPA Task Force were that:

1. A spectrum of accidents should be considered in developing a basis

for emergency planning.

2. Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) of about 10 miles for plume and 50

miles for ingestion are sufficient to scope planning areas for

initiation of precetermined protective actions.

3. Time frames and radiological characteristics of releases should

provide support for planning and preparedness.
1A,32 .
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4. Establishment of EPZs should not result in large increases in costs

if existing guidance for emergency planning has been considered.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC CCMMENTS

Thirty-seven (37) commenters responded to this question (see letters 17, 22,

24, 29, 30, 32, 34, 41, 45, 48, 49, 50, 54, 55, 56, 57, 61, 66, 69, 71, 73,

74, 75, 79, 81, 83, 84, 85, 88, 95, 96, 98, 103, 104, 104, 107.) Twenty (20)

of the comments stated that the recommendations should be implemented; but the

extent of implementation ranged from recommending guidance to State and local

governments to Federal regulatory requirements. Also, the comments addressed

the cifference between the use of LPZ from Part 100, " Reactor Site Criteria,"

and the use of EPZ from the Task Force requiring further discussion. Eleven

(11) of the comments stated the recommendations should not be implemented and

that further evaluation of the EPZ concept was required before specific

distances were recommended for emergency planning purposes. Also, the comments

addressed the need for factoring many other important elements of emergency

olanning into EPZ distances for the different pathways. Six (6) of the ccmments

did not address the specific issue but stated general conclusions regarding

the Task Force or the report.
,

STAFF RESPONSE

The reccmmendations of the Task Force report have bein endorsed by the Commis-

sion in a Policy Statement published in the Federal Register on October 13,

1979. The concept of EPZs has been incorporated into the procosed rule change

to Sections 50.33, 50.5a and Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50. The distances for

the EPZs have been included as regulatory requirements in the proposed rule
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changes. The remaining guidance documents have been referenced and not incor-

parated as regulatory requirements in the proposed rule changes. The remainder

of the conclusions by the Task Force have not been implemented in the proposed

rule change but will be used as guidance.
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Question 9. Under what circumstances and using what criteria should a licensee
notify State, local, and Federal agenices of incidents, including emergencies?
When, how, and by whom should the public be notified of these incidents?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Current regulations permit the release of low levels of radioactivity for activ-

ities regulated by the NRC. Licensees are presently prohibited from releasing

to unrestricted areas amounts of radioactivity in excess of those limits speci-

fied in Appendix S, Table II, of 10 CFR Part 20, Section 20.106. Moreover,

releases from nuclear power reactors in amounts lower than those specified in

Table II are to be kept "as low as is reasonably achievable" ("ALARA") [10 CFR

SS50.34a,50.36a]. Numerical guidance interpreting the ALARA standard is

provided in Appendix I to Part 50. Those icw-level releases must be monitored

by licensees, and the total reported to the Commission semiannually [10 CFR

$50.36a(a)(2), 70.59,.40.65].

In contrast, the reporting requirements of $20.403 are triggered at signifi-

cantly higher release levels. Those requirements are designed "to give the

(Ccmmission] prompt notice of potentially sericus accidents involving licensed

material, in orcer that appropriate steps may be taken to protect against

further hazard to life or property" [22 FR 3389]. It is inconsistent with the

purpose of $20.403 to trigger emergency reporting requirements, upon the release

of the icw levels of radioactivity now permitted under normal operating

condi ti cr.3.

7
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Section 20.403 requires immediate notification of incidents involving designated

levels of radiation exposure by individuals, loss of operation of facilities,

and property damage, as well as the release of radioactive materials.

Section 50.34(b)(6)(v) of the Ccemission's regulations requires that each appli-

cation for an operating license for a production or utilization facility contain

an emergency plan as part of the required final safety analysis report. Sec-

tions 70.22(i) and 70.23(a)(11) require that each application for a license to

possess and use special nuclear material for processing and fuel fabrication,

scrap recovery, or conversion to uranium hexafluoride shall contains plans for

coping with radiological emergencies. Requirements for emergency plans are

contained in Appendix E to Part 50. Emergency plans must contain arrangements

for the notifications of appropriate State and local agencies in cases of

emergency (10 CFR Part 50, App. E, Sections IV, A, C, and 0).
.

Regulatory Guide 1.101, " Emergency Planning for Nuclear Power Plants," recommends

that appropriate offsite agencies should be notified in the case of an emergency,

including some situations where it is unlikely tnat an offsite hazard will be

created. Fires and explosions in the plant having no radiological consequences

offsite will generally fall into this latter class. This recommencation, in

some cases, has been made a part of nuclear power plant licensees' existing

emergency plans.

Regulatory Guide 1.16, " Reporting of Operating Information -- Appendix A,

Technical Specifications," Mcommends that the Director of the appropriate NRC

Regional Office should be informed by telephc 1 of events of potential public

)f Q ik0
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interest as.soon as possible after the event has been discovered. This recom-

mendation has been made a part of the technical specifications of all nuclear

power plant licenses.

The following factors and constraints are applicable to consideration of this

issue:

Notification of 5 tate and local government agencies should provide

early warning to provide more time on preparations for responding.

Notification to public should emphasize the provision of under-

standing of the significance of what has happened and actions taken.

Consideration might be given to establishing "information only"

notification criteria outside the context of emergency plans.

Notification of public must avoid any appearance of withholding

substantive information.

Notification of public must avoid unnecessary alarm (although this

factor should not control whether notification is to be made).

Incidents occur at nuclear facilities that either do not result in any release

of racioactivity or result only in releases that are within relevant license

conditions. These, therefore, do not technically qualify as radiological emer-

gencies. Some of these have been called "public interest occurrences" and have

resulted in some anxiety on the part of the public and/or public officiais who

may initially be reluctant to rely solely on the licensee's assessment or are

uncomfortable with learning of such occurrences through the news mecia. To
'

the extent that notifications to the authorities of "puolic interest occurr-

ences" events might be required, in the context of emergency plans, there is a

\ !\ b ,
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chance of creating a " cry wolf" attitude and thus adversely a ^fect the potential

benefit of the plans when a real emergency occurs.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Fifty-one (51) letters responded to this question (see letters 13, 16, 17, 22,

24, 29, 31, 34, 38, 40, 41, 43, 45, 48-50, 54-58, 60-62, 66, 69, 71, 73-77,

79, 81-86, 88, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99,101,103,104,106,107, and 109). The

suggestions were highly varied with no significant number supporting any

specific suggestion.

Circumstanc:.s and criteria suggested for notification of State, local, and

Federal agencies of incidents, including emergencies are listed below:

1. Abnormal conditions, including actualism of automatic alarms within

the facility (see letters 50 and 96).

2. Where there is a potential ha;:ard to the public (see letters 16, 22

and 99).

3. Abnormal release of radioactivity (see letters 24 and 95).

4. Newsworthy events or events of public interest (see letters 24 and 103).

5. Any technical specification violation (see letters 29 and 101).

5. Present NRC and EPA guidance (see letter 40).

7. Regulatory Guide 1.101 (see letter 41).

8. Potential and general emergencies (see letters 15 and 98).

9. 10 CFR Part 20, Section 20.403 (see letter 45).

10. Radioactive releases over a specified level (see letter 48).

11. Radioactive releases in excess of E?A and FDA protective action

guides (see letters 49 and 79).
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12. Accidents with potential for offsite exposures (see letter 55).

. . 13. Accidents with a potential to exceed certain limits (see letter 56).

14. Potential emergencies (see letters 58, 62, 86 and 97).
.

15. Public threats (see letter 60).

16. Monitoring shows excess radiation (see letter 61).

17. Potential for excess radiological consequences (see letter 73).

18. To be determined by NRC onsite inspector or supervisor on a

case-by-case basis (see letter 76).

19. Emergency with offsite release (see letter 79).

20. When emergency plan might reasonably be expected to be evoked (see

letter 81).

21. Any threat of radiation exposure, including any SCRAM (see letter 82).

22. Present criterion (see letter 83 and 84).,

23. Unusual incidents (see letter 85).

24. If event cculd lead to a release or public worry (see letter 107).

25. Set print trigger in independent sensors (see letter 109).

Suggestions for public notification of these incidents were as follows:

1. By single source (not NRC or licensee) giving reason for notice as

determined by State and local government agencies, after being noti-

fied by licensee (see letters 50, 69, 85, 95, 96, 98, 99, 101 and 106).

2. By inter-nonprofit organi::ation committee whenever there is a danger

to public welfare (see letter 17).

3. By NRC's Public Information Office through radio and T'/ in emergencies

after conferring with other agencies (see letter 29).

4 By State and/or local agencies (see letters 22, 49, 51, 62, 86, 97

and 103). jt32 15i
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. 5. Through sirens, police, and home dosimeters (see letters 48 and 60).

6. By Media Center (see letter 49).

7. By public lead agency, wnich weighs risk in reporting to public (see

letter 54).

8. By one State official (see letters 55, 56, anc 73).

9. By official spokesperson designated by NRC or State (see letter 57).

10. By utility, NRC, State, and local governments if public must take

action G ee letter 71).

11. By licensee in short term and by Coordinating Center over longer term
.

(see letters 75 and 107).

12. By Governor in short term and by NRC/ Governor over longer term (see

letter 77).

13. By government agency responsible for the evacuation (see letter 81).

14. If needed to implement the emergency plan (See letter 82).

15. By agencies.with authority to institute countermeasures (see letter 83).

16. Directly by licensee when immediate action is required (see letter 84).

17. Using system incorporating various levels of advisories (see letter 104).

18. By daily report of radiation levels and weather (see letter 109).

19. By onsite NRC inspection (see letter 58).

STAFF RESPONSE

Proposed amendments to Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 contain relevant requirements

of the contents of applicants' emergency plans concernt,o notification Of State,

local, and Federal agencies. They must include descriptions of:

1. Emergency action levels that are to be used as criteria for de:ermining

the need for notification and participation of local and State agencies,

the NRC, and other Federal agencies. } Q'
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. .2. - Administrative and physical means for notifying, and agreements reached
,

with local, State, and Federal officials and agencies for the early

warning of the puclic and for public evacuation or other protective

measures, should that become necessary. This description shall include

identification of the principal officials, by title and agencies,

for the Emergency Planning Zones.

3. Administrative and physical means and the time required for prompt

alerting and providing instructions to the public within the plume

exposure pathway Emergency Planning Zone. It is the applicant's

responsibility to ensure that such means exist, regardless of who

implements tlis.

.

*
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Question 10. How and to what extent should the concerns of State and local
governments be incorporated into Federal radiological emergency response plans?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

In the past, the responsible Federal agencies that would respond in the event

of a radiological emergency have not requested State and local government input

concerning Federal response plans.

SUMMARY OF PU8iIC COMMENTS

Forty-six (46) commenters responded to this question (see letters 14, 16, 17,

22, 24, 29, 40, 41, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 50, 61, 62,

69, 71, 73, 75, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 95, 97, 98, 99, 101, 103,

104, 105, 106, 107, 109).

Most commenters (37) agreed that State and local concerns should be incorporated

into Federal emergency planning, with NRC in the lead. Five (5) commenters

said local and State government has the responsibility for implacenting pro-

tective actions - not Federal government (letters 50, 56, 95, 97, and 98

because the local agency (or State) would be the first to respond during an

emergency. Two commenters (letters 60 and 84) also pointed out that site-

specific issues should definitely be excluded from Feceral planning. One

ccmmenter (letter 81) questioned the legal authority of NRC to set standards

for State and local plans.

One commenter said the Federal role should only be advisory (letter 55).

\ l\ ) .
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Value impact and cost-benefit assessments are essential for any Federal agency

in the emergency planning area, one commenter noted (letter 49). Another com-

menter (letter 57) pointed out that any new regulations should cicarly delineate

Federal, State, and local areas of responsibility.

Two commenters said that financial aid was the greatest need of local governments

to carry out proper emergency planning and response (letters 61 and 103).

Meeting with local and State officials was suggested by one commenter (letter 88)

. as a way to maintain local and State concerns in Federal emergency planning.

One commenter noted (letter 83) that training sessions (for local, State, and

Federal officials) are essential to prepare for proper response to emergencies.

Many commanters thought the Federal government could provide much more exper-

tise, guidance, and manpower to local and State governments than they'themselves

could muster.

Two commenters said Federal planning shou |d not preempt State and local plans

(letters 71 and 85). They thought that because of wide variations in local

conditions, over planning by Federal agencies is not desirable.

One commenter stated that Federal regulations (not local / State) are neeced to

set rigid minimum national standards (letter 54).

Two (2) commenters (letters 50 and 55) suggested ways to involve local and Sta.e

governments:
3432 155
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1. State and local governments should be invited to participate at the

earliest stages of emergency planning (i.e., pre-licensing).

2. State and local participation in drills should provide opportunities
,

for corrections and adjustments.

STAFF RESPONSE

The proposed regulations recognize the need for coordination between Federal,

State, and local governmental authorities and the licensee. This is emphasized

in the organizational area of the proposed rule, which would require the licensee

to provide " Identification of and expected assistance from appropriate State,

local, and Federal agencies". Likewise, in the area of assessment actions the

licensee must establish "... emergency action levels that are to be used as

criteria for determining the need for notification and participation of local

and State agencies and the Commission and other Federal agencies ...".

.
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Question 11. Hcw should Federal agencies interface wi.th. State and local
governments and the licensee during emergencies?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Federal agencies are prepared to serve as advisors and provide technical assist-

ance to State and local governments during an emergency. NRC exercises sole

regulatory authority over onsite activities.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMM5NTS

Forty-two letters commented on this issue (see letters 5, 16, 17, 18, 22, 24,

29, 40, 41, 44, 45, 46, 48, 49, 50, 54. 56, 57, 58, 61, 62, 69, 59, 70, 71,

73, 75, 81, 84, 85, 86, 88, 89, 95, 98, 99, 101, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 109).

The most frequent ccmments were (1) that emergency plans should describe the

interfaces between agencies (see letters 5, 41, 45, 46, 48, 49, 50, 56, 57,
'

69, 73, 99,103,106), and (2) that State and local officials should exercise

primary offsite authority, using Feceral assistance as needed (see letters 17,

22, 29, 41, 24, 49, 50, 54, 56, 70, 75, 95, 98). Some letters included specific

ccmments to the effect that local authorities should take charge during the

first part of an emergency with the Federal governmen: coming in later to provide

assistance or to take charge (see letters 62, 71, 101, 105). Other letters

suggested that a committee of Federal, State, local, and licensee officials

should handle the emergency (see letters 16, 24, 40, 45).

For onsite emergency activities. scme letters stated that the licensee should

have control under NRC supervision (see letters 22, 50, 69, 85). Four letters

suggested that NRC be the lead in coordinating Federal agencies during an
F7emergency (see letters 45, 49, 54, 57). q 7] I Jl
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STAFF RESPONSE

Current practice is consistent with most of the comments received. NRC plans

to assist State and local governments as appropriate during emergencies, while

regulating onsite activities as necessary to protect puolic health and safety.

The proposed rule requires the licensees' emergency plan to include a descrip-

tion of local offsite services to be provided, including expected assistance

from State, local, and Federal agencies. The emergency plan must identify

emergency action levels and describe plans for notifying Iccal, State, and

Federal officials when an emergency occurs.

-

.
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Question 12. Should the licensees be required to provide radiological emer-
gency response training for State and local government personnel? If so, to
what extent? Should the Federal government provide such training? If so, to
what extent?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

Li 2nsees are not required to provide radiological emergency response training

to State and local officials. Federal a:encies do provide scme training to

State and local officials.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Forty-tnree (43) commenters address this question (see letters 16, 17, 22, 23,

24, 29, 40, 41, 45, 48, 49, 50, 54, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 69, 70, 71, 73,

75, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 95, 98, 99, 101, 103, 104, 105, 106,

107, 108). Ten (10) commenters stated that the licensee should have the primary

role in providing tra'ining (see letters 22, 23, 24, 40, 41, 70, 79, 99, 105,

109). Fifteen (15) commenters stated that the Federai government should " ave

a major role (see letters 16, 22, 49, 57, 60, 61, 71, 35, 56, 38, 101, 103,

104, 105, 107). Fourteen (14) ccamenters said that the licensee and Federal

government should have a combined role (see letters 48, 50, 51, 57, 60, 62,

69, 75, 80, 81, 32, 95, 98, 106). Two (2) ccmmenters woulc assign the State a

primary role (letters 24 and 84). Three (3) commenters stated that NP.C should

merely specify training requirements and not designate who should provide the

training (letters 17, 56, 73).

Scme c mmenter: specified training content such as f amiliarizatien eita ensite

facilities and emergency procedures, licensee cacabilities, identification of

1432 159
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hazards, damage assessment, protective action guides, monitoring, and decon-

tamination.

STAFF RESPONSE

The proposed rule requires that emergency plans include training to be provided

by the licensee for their ampicyees and State and local officials. Federal

agencies will also continue to provide training.

<
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Question 13. To what extent should reliance be placed on ifcensees for the
assessment of the actual or potential consequences of an accident with regard
to initiation of protective action? To what extent should this responsibility
be borne by Federal, State,'or local governments?

CURRENT NRC PRACTICE

As discussed in Question 12, with regard to NRC's role in an emergency, reliance

in the past has bee 1 placed on the licensees to make orojections of offsite

consequences for guidance of local and State authorities. These projections

rely on an assessment of system parameters to predict possible future releases

and on measurement of actual plant effluents to form the basis for estimates

of the offsite consequences of actual releases. Notification of local and State

authorities by tne licensee is based on predetermined action levels. However,
.

these action levels are not uniform for operating plants and, in some cases,

rely only on effluent release measurements rather than plant parameters, which

could give advance warning of releases.
.

Should an incident continue for more than a few hours, other sources of informa-

tion and evaluation can augment the licensee's projections. This was the case

during both the Ft. St. Vrain incident and the Three Mile Island accident.

As in the discussion of the role c,f the NRC in Question 12, the timeliness of

the response, the cacability of the evaluating organization, and the ability

to obtain information on which to base a decision are major considerations.

The credibility of thc licensee and the adequacy of predetermined action levels

(both for tne licensee and offsite authorities) are also major f actors in
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determining from what source a recommendation for offsite protective action

should come.

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Forty-seven (47) commenters responded to this question (see letters 11, 16,

17, 22-24, 29, 40, 41, 45, 48-50, 54-57, 60-62, 69, 71, 73, 75, 77, 79-86, 58,

95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 101, 103-107, 109).

Twenty-eight (28) commenters believed that the licensee should be involved in

the initial assessment of any radiological assessment and that the appropriate

State / local agencies should (1) be immediately informed and (2) have the ulti-

mate responsibility for instituting any protective action (see letters 22, 24,

29, 40, 45, 50, 55, 56, 62, 59, 71, 73, 75, 80-55, 88, 95, 97, 104-107).

Eight (8) commenters stated that the NRC should be responsible for any initial

assessment by having an NRC representative at the site (see letters 11, 23,

24, 48, 50, 79, 96, and 100).

One (1) commenter stated that assessment should be accomplished by a regional

center (see letter 40).

Seven (7) commenters stated that any responsibility should be held jointly by

the Federal, State, and local agencies (see letters 15, 17, 56, 77, 99, 100,

and 109).
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Other comments were very broad and offered no specific suggestions (see

letters 54, 60, 61, 86, and 103).

STAFF RESPONSE

Proposed amendments to Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 contain relevant requirements

of the contents of applicant's emergency plans, as follows.

"The means to be provided for determining the magnitude and continued assessment

of the release of radioactive materials shall be described, including emergency

action levels that are to be used as criteria for determining the need for

notification and participation of local and State agencies and the Commission

and other Federal agencies, and the emergency action levels that are to be used

as criteria along with appropriate meteorological information for determining

when protective measures should be considered witnin and outside the site

boundary to protect health and safety and prevent damage to property. The emer-

gency action levels shall be based on in plant concitions and instrumentation

in addition to onsite and offsite monitoring. These emergency action levels

shall '.:e discussed and agreed ucen by the applicant and State and local govern-

mertal authorities. They shall also be reviewed with the State and local

governmental authorities on an annual basis."
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Question 14 Would public participation in radiological emergency response
crills, including evacuation, serve a useful purpose? If so, what should
be the extent of the public participation? If not, hcw should the public
be informed of emergency actions it might be asked to take?

CURRENT NRC PRACTIC5

Currently, NRC regulations do not require licensees to test public evacuation

plans in realistic drills, but power reactor licensees' emergency plans are

tested on an annual basis. Members of the licensee's emergency organizar.icn

are required to participate in these drills, and provisions exist for participa-

tion in the drills by other persons whose assistance may ce needed in the event

of a radiation emergency. No previsions exist for public participation. There

are potential costs, in terms of deaths and injuries to the public, associated

with cublic ec1cuation drills.
.

~

. . . -
.

It is doubtful whether States have the legal right to ccmpel citizen participa-

tion in a practice drill. Similarly it shculd be noted that evacuations are a

relatively ccmmen occurrence resulting frca accidents, ficcdo, weatner, etc.
u sEvacuation experts have indicated, substantiated by a few governors' replies Ao sou>

Nh. . . . . .ffA f)~ tait evacua lens nave ceen and will prcba..ciy continue to be performed, acproxi-
,

mately once a week within the United States, witn no major prcblems anticipated.

SUMMARY OF OUBLIC CCMMEN_TS

Fifty-one cor.menters responded to the question (see letters 5, 15, 17, IS, 23,

2A, 29, 30, 10, al, 45, A8, 49, 50, 54, 55, 55, 57, 53, 39, 50, 51, 52, 59,

70, 71, 73, 75, 50, 31, 32, 33, 34, 85, 55, 38, 35, 35, 97, 98, 99, 10', '03,_ _

104, 105, 106, 107, 109). Twenty-seven (27) of the ccmmentars reccmmended that

some kind of puolic participation is desirable with most considering active
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public participation in evacuation drills to be necessary (see letters 17, 18,

23, 24, 29, 30, 40, 48, 50, 54, 60, 61, 77, 80, 83, 84, SS, 86, 96, 97, 99,

100, 101, 103, 105, 107, 109). Twenty-three (23) of the commenters recommended

that public part cipation should not be required in evacuation drills (see letters

5, 16, 41, 45, 49, 55, 56, 57, 59, 62, 59, 70, 71, 73, 75, 79, 31, 32, 58, 95,

98, 104, 106). Only one ccmmenter did not address the issue. Generally, all

commenters agreed that periodic drills, which involve the licensee and State

and local governments, are necessary.

.

STAFF RESPONSE

Past public evacuations have been performed without benefit of prior public

drills. On January 19, 1973, 3000 out of an overall population of 3,300 pecple

were evacuated from Morgan City, Louisiana, in a hours. On June 2, 1972, 8700

out of an overall peculation of 9000 people were evacuated frem Rapid City,

South Dakota, in 1 hour. And in 1971, 80,000 cut of an overall pcpulation of

31, 000 people ,<ere evacuated from an area in Les Angeles in 5 hcurs. 7he first

two of these evacuations were conducted with che use of existing evacuation

plans, but with no prior drills, involving the puolic. Because of an impending

collapse of a dam, the Los Angeles evacuaticn was performed without the benefit

of an evacuation plan.

Realizing that there are potential disadvantages of performing realistic public

evacuation drills, it is incortant to look at the potential merits of sucn drills.

In analyzing the merits of this concept, one should note wnether realistic evacua-

tion drills involving the public were performec in the past and if they were

beneficial. Also, if they were not undertaken in the past, considerati:n 5nculd

be given as to wnether public evacuations have been successfully conduc:ac aithout
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such drills. To the staff's knowledge, no public evacuation drills have ever

been performed before an actual evacuation. Furthermore, public evacuations

that were relatively successful were performed without prior drills.

Responsible State au.horities and/or governors were asked to evaluate this

Sublic%articipation in evacuation drills, on the basis of experience
concept of c

PA4 re-ty @ m:.1

and judgmen For the most part, their respofises expressed concerns similar

to those of the Iowa governor's office, cuoted below:

" ... Actual evacuation drills would tend to stereotype or pattern

a response, which is undesiracle because of the multitude of

variables in an actual radiation incident. Of equal concern,

the statutory authority for the State to enforce an evacuation

is questionable, and the legal liabilities for injury contracted

during a drill would have to be pre-affixed. The evacuation

requirements...would involve extensive State and local resources

and staff planning time. The conduct of the evacuation drill

would also place a financial burden on State and local governments."

For these reasons, the proposed rule cnange does not require public participa-

tion in emergency response drills but does require periodic drills by tne

ifcensee and State and local govarnments as well as Federal organizations.

The revision of Section IV.:., " Training", in Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50

contains these additional requirement 3 for tasting of the emergency clan.
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Questien 15. Miscellaneous Ccmments. __ .

Many ccmcents were received that did not relate directly to the fourteen issues

listed in the Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking. These comments are discussed

below,

a. Need for rule chances

Many letters suggested efforts to upgrade emergency plans through addi-

tional regulatory requirements. Several other letters opposed changes,

or at least opposed hasty changes. Based on evaluations of emergency

planning by both external and interr.a1 groups, the NRC staff has concluded

that improvealents are necessary, and the prcposed rule reflects these

improvements.

.

b. Siting croblems !nw ecoulation zone (LPZ). and emercency clannina cne

(EPZ)

Many letters stated that it is necessary to consider siting and emergency

planning together, that the use of the LPZ and the E?Z snculd be reexamined,

and that plants should not be sited in populated areas because of evacuation

problems. The staff agrees with the use of the EPZ, and this is included

in the proposed rule. Population around proposed sites is considered in

the siting process. Mcwever, emergency plans are not c:mpleted until af' 2r

the sita is chosen.
2 1 c. 7

c. NRC cuidance

Some comments were received that asked NRC to provide accident scer.arios

and other guidanca to aid in develcpment of acceptacle emergency plans.
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The proposed rule contains additional guidance. Accident scenarios are

being developed and will be provided in guidance to be issued at a later

date.

d. Soecific ascects of emercency olans

Many letters made specific suggestions on what should ce described in emer"

gency plans. These included evacuation metheds, provisions for hospitais

and shelters, radiation protection methods, alarms, communication networks,

plans for avoiding spread of contamination, establishment of emergency

centers, emergency monitoring, and State and local border proolems. These

factors will be included in licensee and State emergency plans. The level

of detail will depend on the specific case.

e. Other c mments

Many comments were received which did not relate directly to emergency

planning. Many letters opposed specific nuclear power plants or nuclear

pcwer in general. Other letters called for' stricter radiation protection

standards. Other letters questioned the competence of .UC, State, and

local officials. Other letters callec for Class 9 accicents to be analyced

in the reac or licensing process. One letter called for plants to be pro-

tectec against terrorists, and another called for emergency plans for

trar.sportation accidents. All these comments are cutside the scoce of

rulemaking on emergency planning.

1132 168

11 SNCl0sure "#"



.

.

Question 16. Letters Not Acolicable.

There were 14 letters that were not considered in the staff evaluation of public

comments (see letters 1, 2, 3, 7, 10, 12, 15, 19, 26, 27, 37, 89, 111 and 112).

Three (3) letters were repeats of other decketed letters (see letters 3/10,

44/89, and 43/111). Five (5) letters addressed transportation of wastes rather

than emergency plans for nuclear power reactors (see letters 1, 15, 19, 25,

and 27). Four (4) letters did not address any specific issue (see letters 2,

3/10, and 37). One (1) letter discussed a specific reactor site (see letter 12).

One (1) letter was responding to a rule change involving research reactors

(see letter 112).

.
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III. COMMENT LETTERS

.
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INDEX OF COMMENT LETTERS

Docket No. Name Affiliation Location

1 Marvin I. Lewis Individual - Philadelphia, PA
2 Helen Kelchner Individual Berwick, PA
3 Irene S. Schoutens Individual Santa Barbara, CA
4 Bo Yerra Individual So. Princeton, ME
5 Florida Deot. of Health and

Rehabilitative Services State agency Orlando, FL
6 Okeechabee County Civil

Defense Local government Okeechabee, FL
7 Charles Seveca Individual Atascadero, CA
3 Ocala-Marion County Civil

Preparedness local government Ccola-Marion, FL
9 Richard Manzer Individual San Luis Obispo, CA

10 Irene S. Schoutens Individual Santa Barbara, CA
11 Mr./Mrs. D. Elliott Individual San Luis Obispo, CA
12 Edgecomb Citizens Comm.

Concerned about Nuclear
Power Local government North Edgecomb, ME

13 Guy F. Hunt Individual Portland, ME
14 Rodney and Elizabeth Orr Individual Portland, ME
15 J. A. Brown Individual Muncy, PA
15 Racine County Office of

Emergency Govt. Local government Racine, WI
17 Mt. Lavrel Workshops Private consultant Coburn, PA
18 Roberta A. Broda Individual Caaha, NB
19 David A. Stine Individual Muncy, PA
20 Livingston College Dept. of

Community Deve1opment -

Rutgers University Individual New Brunswick, NJ
21 Niagara Mchawk Power Corp. Utility Syracuse, NY
22 Virginia Office of Emergency

and Energy Services State agency Richmond, VA
23 H. L. Lock and F. J. Orlando Individuals Steucen, ME
24 Sensible Maine Power Local citizens Boothbay, ME
25 indiana State 3d. of Health State agency Indianapolis, IN
26 Office of the Governor State agency Raleigh, NC
27 Citizens Against Nuclear Public interest

Dangers group Bersick, PA
28 Bergen Energy Action Network Local citizens Montvale, NJ
29 Alabama Dept. of Public

Health State agency Montgomery, AL
30 Connecticut College

(Michael Burlingame) Individual New London, CT
31 California League of Women Public interest

Vcters group San :rancisco, CA
32 Floyd J. Fithian Congress 2nd District, Inciana
33 J. Sam Miller Individual Northwooc, NH
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Docket No. Name Affiliation Location

34 Ruth I. Taylor Individual Saco, ME
35 Patricia T. Felton Indivicual Portland, ME
36 Network Local citizens Santa Barbara, CA
37 Mothers Day Commitment Local citizens York County, PA

and Concerned Citizens
of York County

38 John Fales/ Judy August Individuals Portland, ME
39 Ann Hedgcook Individual Boothbay, ME
40 Dale Evolf Individual Florence, AL
41 KMC Utility Washington, D.C.
42 Roberta C. Pesear Individual (NH

House of
Pepresentatives) Hampton Falls, NH

43 League of Women Voters Public interest
of San Luis Obispo group San Luis Obispo, CA

44 Southern States Energy Board State agency Atlanta, GA
45 Washington Public Power

Supply System Utili.ty Ri:hland, WA
46 Hartsville Project Coor.

Committee, Inc. Local government Hartsville, TN
47 Marvin I. Lewis Individual Philadelphia, PA
48 Katherine V. Thompson Individual Wiscasset, ME
49 Northeast Utilities Utility Hartford, CT
50 Edison Electric Institute Industry Wasnington, D.C.
51 Geauga County Board of

Commissioners Local government Chardon, OH
52 Calif. Of.fice of Emergency

Services State agency Sacramento, CA
53 Town of Elon College Local government Elon College, NC
54 San Luis Obispo Task Force

on Nuclear Power Issues Local citizens San Luis Obispo, CA
55 Houston Lighting and Power

Co. and Texas Utilities
Generation Co. Utility Washington, D.C.

56 LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby and
MacRae for Edison Electric
Institute Industry Washington, D.C.

57 U.S. E?A Federal agency Washington, D.C.
!.8 Paul H. Allen Individual San Luis Obispo, CA
59 Commonwealth Edison Utility Chicago, IL
60 Sheldon, Harmon, Rossman Public interest Washington, D.C.

and Weiss for Concerned group
Citizens of Rhode Island

61 Russell M. Simber Individual Painesville, OH
62 Nebraska Dept. of Health State agency Lincoln, NB
63 Ann Herald Individual Waterville, NY
64 Betsy Neale Individual Raymond, ME
65 Westchester County Executive Individual White Plains, NY
66 Union Concerned Citizens Public interest Washington, D.C.

group
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Occket No. Name Affiliation Location

67 Maryland Dept. of National State agency Annapolis, MD
Resources

68 Susquehasina Alliance Local citizens Lewisburg, PA
69 Yankee Atomic Electric Co. Utility Westborough, MA
70 Florida Power and Light Co. Utility Miami, FL
71 Ouke Power Company Utility Charlotte, NC
72 Elaine Rosenfield Individual San Luis Obispo, CA
73 Exxon Nuclear Company, Inc. Industry Richland, WA
74 Citizens for a Better Public interest Chicago, IL

Environment group
75 Atomic Industrial Forum Industry

_

Washington, DC
76 Joanne Crowe Individual Lindenwood, IL
77 South Carolina Dept. of

Consumer Affairs State agency Columbia, SC
78 Yankee Atomic Electric Co. Utility Westbcrough, MS
79 Environmental Policy Assoc. Consultant group Hirem, OH
80 Georgia Dept. of Nat. Res. State agency Atlanta, GA
S1 Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge Utility Washington, CC
82 Dames and Moore Consultant fira Los Angeles, CA
83 Union of Cincinatti

Med. Center University Cincinatti, OH
84 Georgia Power Company Utility Atlanta, GA
85 Manicopa County Dept. of

C.D. and Emergency Srvs. Local government Phcenix, AZ
86 New York Federation for Public interest Saugerties, NY

Safe Energy group
87 Lorraine A. Koury Individual No address
88 Tennessee Valley Authority Feceral agency Chattancoga, TN
89 Southern States Energy Board State agency Atlanta, GA
90 Walter N. Johansson Individual Pemaquid Harbor, ME
91 Eleanor G. Waren Individual Bath, ME
92 Hugh Chapman Crouch Individual Springvale, ME
93 Reynolds and Eleanor Miller Individuals Boothbay, ME
94 Mor.mcuth Medical Canter Hospital Long Sranch, NJ
95 Power Authority of the State

of New York State agency New York, NY
96 League of Wcmen Voters of Public interest Reckford, IL

Rockford group
97 Puclic Interest Research Public interest Lansing, MI

Group in Michigan group
98 New York Dept. of Health State agency Albany, NY
99 Jane F. Dougnty Individual Durnam, NH

100 Katheryn Kearney Individual Lewiston, ME
101 Environmental Policy Inst. Public interest Washington, CC

group
102 Kay R. H. Evans Individual West: ort Island, ME
103 Town of Waterford Local government Waterford, CT
104 Midole South Services, Inc. Utility New Orleans, LA
105 Portlanc General Electric Utility Portlanc, GR
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Docket No. Name Affiliation Location

106 Illinois Commerce Comm. State agency Springfield, IL
107 Colorado Dept. of Health State agency Denver, C0
108 Charles'H. Lamoneux III Individual No address
109 Barbara Boehler Individual Damariscotia, ME
110 Jane Lee Individual Etters, PA
111 Robert J. Lagomarsino Congress 19th District, CA
112 Babcock and Wilcox Industry Lynchburg, VA
113 New Hampshire Attorney State agency Concord, NH

General

.

.

~
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NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSICN --

(10 CFR ? art 50 and -

10 CFA Part 50, Acpencix E]

EMERGENCY ?LANNING

AGENCY: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cc=sission

ACTTCN: Preposed Rule Changes

SUWARY: Tne Nuclear Regulatory C:=aissi:n is pr: posing to amend its

requiations in order to provice an interim uegrade of NRC emergency plan-

ning regulaticas as fciicus:

'

Recuire that an acclicant's ecergency plans, including 5tata anda.

1ccal governmental emergency response pians, be sucmittad to and

c:ncur ed in by t.5e NRC as a c:ndition of Operating if canse issu-

Adbitionaliy:ance.

1. An cperating plant cay be recuired to caase :ceration or

reduce pcner levels if a Sta:a cr !ccai acergency respense

plan has not recaived NRC c:ncurrenca witnin 150 days of the

effective data Of the final amendmena.

2. An acerating plant may be required 50 cease Operation or recuce

power levels if a Stata er Iccal emergency res::cnse plan coes act

warrant centinuec NRC c:ncurrence anc he State r iccality cces

net c:rrect the deficiencies within 4 acnths of notificati n of

NRC c:ncurrence ti:hcrawai.

b. Recuire that emergency ;;anning consicers icas :e ex accee :: '' Ec e ~

gency ?lanning :nes.:'
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Require that acplicants' and licansees' detailed emergency planningc.

i=plementing precadures te submittad for NRC review.

d. Ravision of 10 CFR Par: 50, Appendix E, " Emergency Plans fer Precuc-

tion and Utili:ation Facilities,;' to clarify and expand it.

DATES: C =ents should be submittad en er befors (45 days aftar publi-

cation). I'

A00RE55E5: Intarestad perscns are invitad to submit writtan c .ments and

suggestiens on the preposed rule changes and/or the su:perting value/ircact

analysis to the Secretary cf the Co. mission, U.S. Nuclear Requiatory

Co. mission, 'dashington, D.C. 20555, At antion: Occkating and Ser/ica

Branch. Copies of the value/ impact analysis and of c:: cents recaivec by

the Cc m ission may be examined in the Cecmissicn's Puciic Occu=ent Rocm

at 1717 H Street, NW. , 'Jashingt:n, D. C. Single c: pies of the value/

fccact analysis may be ::::ained on recuest.

FCR FURTHER INFORMATION C"NTACT: Mr. I. C. Recerts, Assistant Direc:Or

f:r Siting Standards, Gffice of Stancards Deveicpcent, U.S. Nuclear Regu-

latory C:: mission, 'dasningt:n, D.C. 20555 (pnene: 201-u3-5535).

SUPP!.EMENTARY INFC VAT CN: Sy memorandum datad 'uly 31, 1979, the Comis-

sien requested that the NRC staff undertaka expecited uiscaking on :he

subject of Stata anc iccai emergency rescense plans and these of licensees.

~he :: reposed ruiecaking describec in tais actica espencs :: . hat ascuest.

Time ::nstraints have preciuced tr.e careful review anc c:nsidernica

nemally given to Or:cesed uie enanges before :ney are :uelisnec *:r

1432 177
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cement. Consequently, c:nsiderations relatad to the wrkability cf the

preposed rule changes may have been :vericcked and significant incacts to

NRC, applicants, licansass, and Stata and Iccal gover=ents may act have

been identified. Therefore, the NRC particularly seeks c:ments addressed

to these points and intands to hold a wrkshop during the puclic c= cent

period (to be announcad) to (a) present the preposed rule changes to

Staa and local gcvern=ents, utilities, and other intaresad parties and

(b) to obtain c:ments c:ncarning the c:sts, i cacts, and practicality

of the preposed rule changes.

The Nuclear Regulat ry Craission is c:nsidering the aceptien Of

amenc=ents to its regulatien, "Oc=estic Licensing of Pr: duction and

Utilitation Facilities," 10 CFR Par 50, tnat wculd recuire that ecer-

gency response planning ::nsiderations be extended to E ergency Planning

Icnes (discussed in NUREG-0396, "pianning Basis for the Ceveicpment of
..

Stata and Local Gcver=ent Raciciegical Emergency Respense Plans in

Sucport Of Light Water Nuclear ?:wer ?lants"). The amenc:ents aisc recuire,

as a c:ncition Of Operating licanse issuanca, that State and iccai ;;vern-

mental emergency res;cnse plans be sucaittac t: :nd ::ncurrec in by the

NRC. The preposed rule changes wcuid also require a de arnination n

continued Operations of plants where relevant Stata and iccai emergency

Msponse plans have not received NRC c:ncurrecca. In acditien, the

Nuclear Requia:Ory Cecaission is ::nsicering revising ~_0 CFR ?ar: 50,

Accendix E, "Ecergency ?ians f r ? reduction anc Utili:ati:n F3cilities,"

in order to clarify, expand, and u: grade tne Craissicn's emergency

planning regulati:ns.

UR ORGINAL
1 02 \7S
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The NRC presently ecuires . hat ;cwer reactor licensees and a;cli-

cants plan for radiclogical emergencies within their plant sitas and make

arrangements with Stata and Tccal crgani:1:icns tc respond tc accicants

that might have censequencas beycad the sita bouncarf. In this way,

offsita amergency response planning has been relatad :: the nuclear licans-

ing process.

Tc aid State and lccal gcvernments in the develcement and i=ciemenca-

tien of adaquata emergency response pians, the NRC, in c:njunction with

several other Fedarai agencies, has attacc:ad, en a ::::erative and volun-

tarf basis, tc previce for training and instruction Of Stata and local

government perscnnel and tc establish critaria to guice the precaration

of emergency respcase plans. Mcwever, in the past, the NRC has act mace

NRC concurrenca in Stata and iccal acergency respense plans a c:ndition ,

of cperating license issuanca; the preccsec ruis, changes wcuid de sc.
.

They would also requi~a a de:arminatien en c:ntinuec ::eratica of plants

where relevan 5tata and iccal emergancy rescense plans have ac: receivec

NRC c:ncur enca.

The accident at Three .Miie Island has raised a nu:cer Of questiens

accut the adequacy of radiciegical emergency res; case plans. Even befcre

the ac:ident the GA0 hac rec:: ended that "NRC not licensa new pcwer piants

for Operation unless offsita emergency plans have been :encur ec in by :ne

NRC" (Re:cr to the Congress :y :ne 2:ctrciler General, " Areas Arcunc

Nuclear Facilities 5hould 3e Se.:ar ?recarec : r Racic!:gical Emer;ancies,''

E.MC-73-l'.0, uaren 20, '979). The pre;csec uie :nanges are escensive_

:: tna: rec::meccation. The 00 mission is also pr::csing :: inc:r: rsta

P00RORlGINAL m2 m
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in its regulaticos the c:ncac: Of the Emergency ?ianning Zone wrrica is

. based en a icint HRC/E?A Task Forca Recer., "??anning Basis for Ceveico-

ment of 5tata and Local Jcverneant Raciciegical E:ergency Res;cnse Dians in

Su;;crt of Light Watar Nuc?aar ?: war ?lants," NUREG-0396/E?A 520/1-78-015,

Cecaccer 1978.

Further=cre, Congress has voicad its c:ncarn about the prcbleas

ass:ciated wi-h the emergency preparedness area in Senata Bill S.552 as

well as in Heusa Raper: Nc. 96-413 titled, " Emergency ?lanning Arcund

U.S. Nuclear Dewer ?lants; Nuclear Regulatory C:ccissien Cversignt." The

C:mmission's pec;csed rule changes address many of the c:ncerns menticned

in these C:ngressional d:cu=ents.

Advanca Notica cf ? cesad Rulemakinc

On July 17, 1979, the Comission publisned an Advance Notica cf ?m-
'

posed Rulemaking (O ?R 41433) en the subject of Sta:a anc local emergency

rescensa plans and tacse of licansaes. The Ccamission directac that an

emergency planning ruiemaking be c:nsicarec a na;;ar of hign pricrity anc

that the rulamaking precacure be ::..cle:ad ex:eciticusly. T3 cata, sc;roxi-

mataiy 110 c:=ent isstars have been recaf ved frca One pu:lic in escense

to the Acvanca Notica of Frcocsec Ruismaking. A NUREG recer: centaining

preliminary staff analyses of these ::=ents will be ;colisned shcr:ly.

i~1e pre;csed rule :nanges tes: many of the ::ncerns :iscussac in the

accve tentioned reccr s anc puciica:icns. tiewever, :ne 00 mission nc:as

that the ;reccsed ruia :nanges are ::csicared as an intaria ; grace of '4RC

em" gency cianning regulaticns anc, in essenca, :iar fy acc ex:anc areasi

that have been ;ercafved : be :sficient as a esui: Of ;as: ex:eriencas.

P00R M E L m*
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These prcpcsed rule enanges are desced intarim because the C =missien

anticipa:as dat fur:ner changes in the emergency planning regulations

say 'e proposed as :cr2 experienca is gained with inclecenting 2esec

revised r2gulations, as the varicus Three Mile Island investigations are

c:ncludad, and as the msults bec:=a availacie fr:m eff:rts in such areas

as instrumentation and scnitoring and generic stucies cf accident zccels.

Puolication of these prcpesad rule changes in the Federal Recistar

sunersadas and thus eliminatas the need to c:ntinue develcpmen cf the

preposed rule caange to 10 CFR ? art 50, Accendix E (13 FR 37472), pu:lished

on Augus' 23, 1978, regarding Emergency planning c:nsicerations cutsice One

L:w Peculation Zone (L?I).

In cases whera a c:nstructica permit has alreacy been issued, the amer-

gency plans will be reviewed at the cperating licanse stage. The Cecais-

sien regards dealing with this mattar at the :parating licanse stage, as

c;:cesed 2 reopening c:nstruc:fcn permi: reviews, :: be acprocriata.

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of '.354, as amencec, :ne Ener;y

Recrgani:aticn Act of 1974, and section 552 of title 5 Of ne Unitad

Statas Cece, notica is herec' y given Oa: ac:ptica :f 2 e f:iiewing acerc-

cents to 10 CFR Part 50 and Appencix 5 :: 10 CFR ?ar: 50 is c:ntamcia:ad.

C: pies of c:ments received :n the pr:cesec smancment: ay :e examined f.

the C:missicn's :u::ic Jecument Reca a: 17'7 A Street, %i. , Wasning en , 2. 0.

1. Section 50.33, 550.32(;), is a enced :y ca:e:ing ; .e , crc 'Raservec"

and by solacing it wi 2 f:ur santancas t a. eac as fs: 1:ws:

102 W
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550.33 Contents of acolications: ceneral information.
- x x x x x x x

(g) If the acclication is for an coeratinc license, the State and

local government radiological emeroency resconse clans of coverr. mental

entities wholly or cartially within the alume excosure cathway Emergency

Planning Zone (E?Z)2 that have been reviewed and concurred in: by NRC shall

be submitted. If the State and local covernment clans have not been con-

curred in by NRC, no coeratino license will be issued. Generally, the clume

excosure oathway EPZ for licht water nuclear cower clants shall consist of

an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion oathway EPZ shall consist

of an area ~about 50 miles in radius. The size and configuration of the EPZs

surroundiac a carticular nuclear cower olant shall be reviewed in relation

to the emercency resconse cacabilities as they are affected by such local

conditions as demograchy, tocograShy, land characteristics, access routes,

and loca! jurisdictional boundaries.
_

.

2. Section 50.54 is acceded by adding four new paragraphs, (s), (t), (u)

and (v) as follows:

@50.54 Conditions of licenses

x x x x x x x

(s) Each licensee who is authorized to cossess and/or ocerate a

nuclear cower facility shall submit within 130 days from the effective

1Ecergency Plannino Zones (E?Zs) are discussed in NUREG-0296, "clanninc
Basis for the Develocment of Stata and Local Goverrment Radioiccical
Emergency Resconse ?lans in Succort of Light wa.ar Nuclear Dower Plants."

:The quicance for crecaration and evaluation of State and local emergency
rescense clans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,

"Guice anc Checklist for Cevelocment and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Raciological Emergency Rescoqse 31ans in Succort of Nuclear

1432 182
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date of this amendment the State and local governments emercency resconse

olans of governmental entities wholly or cartially within the alume excosure

oathway E?Z1 that have been reviewed and concurred in by NRC. Generally,

the clume excesure oathway E?Z for licht water nuclear oower olants shall

consist of an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion oathway E?Z

shall consist of an area about 50 miles in radius. The size and configura-

tion of the E?Zs for a carticular nuclear nower clant shall be reviewed

in relation to the emergency rescanse cacabilities as they are affected by

such local conditions as demograohy. tocograohy. and land characteristics,

access routes, and local jurisdictional bcundaries. If the State and local

government emergency resconse clans have not been concurred in within ISO

days from the effective date of this amendment, the Ccemission will deter-

mine whether the licensee should cease coeration or reduce the naximum

power level of coeration until such clans have received NRC concurrence.
- , , -

(t) If durina the life of a nuclear cower facility. the Commission
.

determines that the State mnd local government emergency resconse clans do

not warrant continued NRC concurrence and such State or Iccal covernment(s)

fail (s) to correct such deficiences within 4 months of the date of notifica-

tion of NRC concurrence withdrawal, the Ccenission will cause su-h deter-

mination to be oublished in the newscacer Of greatest circulation in such

State (s) and will determine whether each such facility should cease ccara-

tion or reduce the maximum Ocwer level of coeration until the olan(s)

is(are) submitted and has(have) again received NRC review and concurrence.

1432 183
1 Emergency ?lanning Zones (EPIs) are discussed in NUREG-0395, "?lanning
Basis for tne Deveicement of State and Local Government Radioiccical
Emergency Resconse ?lans in Sucocrt of Lignt Water Nuclear ? wer Piints."

2The quicance for crecaration and evaluation of State and local emergency
res:cnse cians leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111.

"Guice and Checklist for Deve!ccment and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radiological Emercancy Resconse ?lans in Succort of Nuclear Facil-
ities" (Cecem0er 1. 1972) and Succlement 1 the eto dated '<arcn 15. 1977.
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(u) The licensee shall provide for the develocment, revision, imole-

mentation and maintenance of its emergency precaredness orogram. To this

end, the licensee shall orovide for a review of its emergency crecaredness

procram at least every 12 months by individuals indeoendent of those who

have direct resocnsibility for imolementation of the emergency crecared-

ness orogram. The review shall include a review and audit of licensee

drills, exercises, cacabilities, and crocedures. The results of the

review and audit, alona with recommerdations for imorovements, shall be

documented, recorted to the licensee's corocrate and clant manacement,

and kect available at the clant for inscection for a ceriod of five years.

(v) Each licensee who is authorized to rossess and/or coerata a

oroduction and utilization facility shall have clans for ccoing with emercencie

which meet the recuirements of Accendix E of this Chaoter. .

w., . .
',:-

.

3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, is amended as follows:
..

x x x x x x x

AP?ENDIX E--EMERGENCY ?LANNING AND ?REPAREONE55 [? TAN 5] FOR

PRODUCTION AND UTn r7ATI.rN FACILITIE51. intf58uc Ton

Each applicant for a construction permit is recuired by 550.3a(a) to

include in its preliminary safety analysis report a discussion of prelim-

inary plans for coping with emergencies. Each applicant for an cperating

1432 184
iThe NRC staf f has developed three reculator/ cuides: 1.101 "Emergencv ?lan-
ning for Nuclear ?cwer ?lants." 2.5, " Emergency Planninc for Researcn Reac-
tors." and 3.a2. "Emercency ?lanninc in ?uel Cycle Facilities anc ?lants
Licensac Uncer 10 CFR Carts 50 anc 70"; and NUREG-C510 "Jraf t Energency Level
Action Guidelines for Nuclear ?cwer ?iants" (September 1979) [s-d::: men
entitied 25=ide-t:-the-? epcration- f-Emergency-?ians-fer-?r:d:cti:n-ard
Stiii ation-?aciif-f es ] to help applicants establish adequate plans required2

pursuant to 350.34 and this Acpendix for ccping with emergencies. The guides
[is] are available at the C:=nission's Public Occument Eccm,1717 H Street,
NW. , Washington, D.C. 20555. Cecies of guides may be curchased fr:m the OcVer
ment ?rii:tinc Of fice. Information On current crices mav De tainec by writin
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, Attention:

?u31icati:ns Sales Manacer.
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license is required by 550.34(b) to include in its final safety analysis,

report plans for coping w,*.h amergencies.

. . . . . . .

bis rppenc1x establisnss stalmun requirements ,,or emerge:cy piansi

for use in attaining a stata o, amergency preparecness. These plans sha,sl
. .

be cascribed in the preliminary tafety analysis repcrt and sucaittad as
a part or. ,he r..1nal sar. ty analysis r2:crt. :.7.er;ency respense p,lans or

_
es .

offsita organizations, inclualng ' tata and locai gcvernments, shall be
,

*

su' mitted with the acpiicant's ene gency pians. (.:Feeedure s-esec-4n-thee

4 eta 4'ed iss;esentatiea-si-a.me.=5eas<.aians-aaed-ast-be-4asaw4bes-4a-the

JPe41 49s/y-GF I?9a -5&iety-aan yS?!-Fe3GF3.)9

.. .g
iiie .3 re ,t imi na ry c a r. y .n.na . lysis depcrt

. .

e
. ,ii.

-. . .

arsty Ana.iysis a. !cor sha,:1 c:ntain su,,ic;eni ne 3 re ,t imi na ry c. .
. .

.
.

.

.

Infonnat:.en to ensure t.s.e c:mpaticinity or. preposed emergency plans .Oc:h
.. ...

for ensite areas and the E?Is with facility cesign features, sita laycut,
'

and site Iccation with respect : such c:ntideraticas as accass rautas,

s urrounc. .ng pecu,>atica cistributicas, anc ,.24c use ,.cr ne :mercercy. _

.

?lanninc I res: (E??s).

.as a minimum, the .,c,i .cwing 1,.ams sna,t i
, . , , . s:a .escr'aec:

A. Cnsita and of'sita [?he] argani:ati na for c ;ing si-h amer-

gencies, anc t.,.e means ,ior not;...- ca ica, in :na event or an emergency,
. . . .

of gerscns assigned to the emergency organizations;

3. Contacts and arrangemen s mace and documented * r- c-de cace-]

with 1:cai, 5tata, and 'eceral governmental agencies wi-h rescensibility
*
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for c: ping with emergencies, including identificatien of the princi al
agencies.

C. ?rotactive measures t he takan in the event of in acciden-

within and cursica .he sita bouncar.v to protac health and safaty>

cor ective measures to crevent da:ega to ensite and ef'sita prccerty; and

the expected response, in the event of en amersancy, of Of'sita agencies;

0. Features of the facility to be provicec for onsi a enersency

first aid and dec:ntamina:ica, and for toersenc*/ trans:cr a ica of :ns#ta

i ndi v #. d.u.a '8 2 ' . . - w '. '. .e i '. .= 'w -a. .a ..e.a. w '. 4 C . ' # '. #. a s ,-
a - #

.

.O : 4 1-
. .a. y e 3 a V q s *. w. e. . 6q ~. a. e p a. C & - 3 g e.f * .o. .a . , a n. . .4. 2. 2.9...,2.,. 2

.. a 4.... 1* t # ., .. . . . . . . . .. .

Off 5i*a ficiiitids Of incividuais iniurec 15 i *?sult Of lic?nsac activitie_s;
.

.
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

November 8, I979 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 SECY-79-591A

INFORMATION REPORT

For: The Commissioners

From: Robert B. Mincgue, C! rector, Office of Standards Development
,p s

Thru: Executive Director for Operations e. . u Lv(
t

subject: AN ADDITION TO THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR PART 50, SECTIONS 50.33,
50.54, AND APPENDIX E, PLANS FOR COPING WITH EMERGENCIES AT PRCDUCTION
AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES

Purcose: To add a requirement to p mposed rule changes (SECY-79-591) that would
codify applicability of Appendix E changes to all operating plants.

Discussion: SECY-79-591 contains proposed changes to 10 CFR Part 50, 350.33 and
$50.54, as well as clarification and expansion changes to 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix E. The proposed cnanges to Appendix E would expand requirements
for specification of emergency action levels, dissemination of informa-
tion, alerting the pubiic, establishment of centrol centers , communica-
tions systems, training, and maintenance :f emergency plans. Since
preparation of SECY-79-591, it has come to the staff's attantion :nat
the aspect of backfitting tne new proposed Appendix E requirements to
operating plants is not specifically addressed in SECY-79-591 in the
rule changes proposed by that paper. This point was not included in
proposed changes because all operating reactors are currently being
required by .PR to upgrade their emergency planning. An action plan"

for this activity was forwarded to the Commission on July 23, 1979
(SECY-79-450), and a progress report was submitted on September 12,
1979 (SECY-79-450A). Licensees' emergency planning is being required
to be brougnt into conformance with the provisions of Regulatory
Guide 1.101, " Emergency Planning for Nuclear Power Plants." The
changes to Appendix E proposed in SECY-79-591 derive from Regulatory
Guide 1.101 and are consistent with NRR's current emergency planning
upgrade acti<ity.

Upon further consideration, however, it is the staff view that codi-
fication of the applicacility of the Appendix E changes would eliminate
possible misunderstandings and facilitate their application. Therefore,

a new Section (v) is added to s50.54 which requires each licensee of
an operating plant to have plans for coping with an emergency which
meet the requirements of Appendix E.

Enclosure A is forwarded to provide reciacement pages 7, 3. and 9 to
Enclosure A in SECY-79-591 which accs paragraph (v) to Sect.on 50.54.

Cost Estimates: This addition does not change the cost estimates projected in
SECY-79-591.

Contact:

:ce="" P00R O g m2 m
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Coordination: The Offices of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Inspection and Enforcement,
State Programs, Research, and Nuclear Material Safety anc Safeguards
concur in the recommendation to publish for public comment the proposed
rule changes. The Executive Legal Director has no legal objection to
this recommendation. The Office of Public Affairs is preparing a public

announcement.

/

Robert 8. Minogue, Director
Office of Standards Development

Enclosure:
"A" - Replacement pages 7, 8, and 9

to Enclosure A in SECY-79-591
~ ~~

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.. . . ___ _ _ _ . -
. - - - -

-

...

--

_. .._ _ - . . - - - . . - - .
-

.- .- .- _ . __

.- - .. . . . . . - . . - . . .- . - - . . _ _ -

-- - - . - - - - - . - . - - - ... . .. . ._ . . . _ - - - - . -
-

SECY NOTE: SECY-79-591 is tentatively scheduled for a discussion meeting on
Wednesday, November 14,1979 at 1:30 p.m.

DISTRIBUTION
Commissioners
Commission Staff Offices
Exec Dir for Operations
ACRS
Secretariat
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$50.33 Contents of applications; general information.

* n n n a n n

(g) If the application is for an operating license, the State and

local government radiological emergency response plans of governmental

entities wholly or partially within the plume exposure pathway Emergency

Planning Zone (EPZ)2 that have been reviewed and concurred in2 by NRC shall

be submitted. If the State and local government plans have not been con-

curred in by NRC, no coerating license will be issued. Generally, the plume

exposure pathway EPZ for lig5t water nuclear power plants shall consist of

an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion oathway EPZ shall consist

of an area about 50 miles in radius. The size and configuration of the EPZs

surrounding a particular nuclear power plant shall be reviewed in relation

to the emergency response capabilities as they are affected by such local

conditions as demography, topography, land characteristics, access routes,

and local jurisdictional boundaries.

2. Section 50.54 is amended by adding four new paragraphs, (s), (t), (u)

and (v) as follows:

@50.54 Conditions of licenses
n n n n n n n

(s) Each licensee who is authorized to possess and/or operate a

nuclear power facility shall submit within 180 days from the effective

1 Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Development of State and Local Government Radiological
Emergency Response Plans in Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2The guidance for preparation and evaluation of State and local emergency
response plans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,
" Guide and Checklist for Development and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Support of Nuclear

1432 197
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date of this amendment the State and local governments emergency response

plans of governmental entities wholly or partially within the plume exposure

pathway EPZ1 that have been reviewed and concurred in2 by NRC. Generally,

the plume exposure pathway EPZ for light water nuclear power plants shall

consist of an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion pathway EPZ

shall consist of an area about 50 miles in radius. The size and configura-

tion of the EPZs for a particular nuclear power plant shall be reviewed

in relation to the onergency response capabilities as they are affected by

such local conditions as demography, topography, and land characteristics,

access routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. If the State and local

government emergency response plans have not been concurred in within 180

days from the effective date of this amendment, the Commission will deter-

mine whether the licensee sho"ld cease coeration or reduce the maximum

power level of operation until such plans have received NRC concurrence.

(t) If during the life of a nuclear power facility, the Commission

determines that the State and local government emergency response plans do

not warrant continued NRC concurrence and such State or local government (s)

fail (s) to correct such deficiences within 4 months of the date of notifica-

tion of NRC concurrence withdrawal, the Commission will cause such deter-

mination to be published in the newspaper of greatest circulation in such

State (s) and will determine whether each such facility should cease opera-

tion or reduce the maximum power level of operation until the plan (s)

is(are) submitted and has(have) again received NRC review and concurrence.

IEmergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Development of State and Local Government Radiological
Emergency Response Flans in Suoport of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2The guidance for 9 reparation and evaluation of State and local emergency
response plans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,
" Guide and Checklist for Development and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Support of Nuclear Facil-
ities" (December 1, 1974) and Supplement 1 thereto dated March 15, 1977.

8 Enclosure "A"
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(u) The licensee shall provide for the development, revision, imple-

mentation and maintenance of its emergency preparedness program. To this

end, the licensee shall provide for a review of its emergency preparedness

program at least every 12 months by individuals independent of those who

have direct responsibility for implementation of the emergency prepared-

ness program. The review shall include a review and audit of licensee

drills, exercises, capabilities, and procedures. The results of the

reviaw and audit, along witl' recommendations for improvements, shall be

documented, reported to the l!censee's coroorate and plant management,

and kept available at the plant for inspection for a period of five years.

(v) Each licensee who is authorized to oossess and/or operate a

production and utilization facility shall have plans for coping with emergencies

which meet the requirements of Appendix E of this Chapter.

3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, is amended as follows:

* * * a = = *

APPENDIX E--EMERGENCY PLANNING AND PREPAREDNESS [PEANS] FOR
PRODUCTION gD g {[ffg[{g nFACILITIES1

Each applicant for a construction permit is required by S50.34(a) to

include in its preliminary safety analysis report a discussion of prelim-

inary plans for coping with emergencies. Each applicant for an operating

IThe NRC staff has developed three regulatory guides: 1.101, " Emergency Plan-
ning for Nuclear Power Plants," 2.6, " Emergency Planning for Research Reac-
tors," and 3.42, " Emergency Planning in Fuel Cycle Facilities and Plants
Licensed Under 10 CFR Parts 50 and 70"; and NUREG-0610 " Draft Emergency Level
Action Guidelines for Nuclear Power Plants" (September 1979) [a-decement
entitled.u6 cide-to-the-Preparatien-of-Emergency-Pisns-for-Production-and
8tifization-Facilities ] to help applicants establish adequate plans requiredu

pursuant to $50.34 and this Appendix for coping with emergencies. The guides
[is] are available at the Commission's Public Document Room, 1717 H Street,
NW., Washington, D.C. 20555. Copies of guides may be purchased from the Govern-
ment Printing Office. Information on current prices may be obtained by writing
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, Attention:
Publications Sales Manager.

}!j32 }hh Enclosure "A"9
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October 26, 1979 ' "'-:-
SECY-79-591

COMMISSIONER ACTIONFor: The Commissioners

From: R. B. Minogue, Director, Office of Standards Development

Thru: Executive Director for Operations /M [* / MC. ./

Subiect:-. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR PART 50, SECTIONS 50.33, 50.54 AND
- APPENDIX E; PLANS FOR COPING WITH EMERGENCIES AT PRODUCTION AND

UTILIZATION FACILITIES

Purpose: To obtain Commission approval for publication of the subject proposed
rule change in the Federal Register.

Categorv: This paper covers a major policy question.

Issue: -

How should emergency planning regulations be changed to respond to the
concerns expressed by the Commission and to criticisms expressed by
the GAO, Congressional committees, and others?

Discussion: By memorandum dated July 31, 1979,* the Commission requested expedited
rulemaking on the subject of State and local emergency response plans
and those of licensees. The rulemaking described in this paper is
submitted in response to that request. The haste with which this
paper was prepared precluded the critical review nermally given to
actions of comparable significance. Consequently, the staff is con-
cerned that important considerations related to the workability of the
proposed rule changes may have been overlooked and that all significant
impacts to NRC, applicants, licensees, and State and local governments
may not have been identified. Therefore, the staff intends to hold a
public workshop during the public comment period to (a) present the
proposed rule changes to State and local governments, utilities, and
other interested parties and (b) to obtain comments concerning the
costs, impacts, and workability of the proposed rule changes. The
staff believes it is likely, as a result of expected public comment,
that further changes may be indicated in the rule as proposed.

Proposed Changes Considered Interim Uoorade of Rule 1432 200
The proposed rule changes are considered as an interim upgrade of NRC
emergency planning regulations to provide prompt clarification and
expansion in areas that have been perceived to be deficient as a result
of past experiences. These proposed rule changes are deemed interim
because the staff anticipates that further changes in the emergency
planning regulations may be proposed as more experience is gained by
implementing these revised regulations. Also, changes may be propo
as the various Three Mile Island (TMI) investigations are conclu
and the results become available from efforts in such areas a

- mentation and monitoring and generic studies of accident m

-

*SECY NOTE: Ref: Memorandum Chilk to Gossick da
- . - -
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Three Major Changes
__

~--

The proposed rule contains three major changes from current practices.
The proposed rule would:

1. Require that an applicant's emergency plans, including State and
local governmental emergency response plans, be submitted to and
concurred in by the NRC as a condition of operating license
issuance. (NRC concurrence in State and local plans is not
required at the construction permit stage.) Additionally:

a. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or
reduce power levels if a State or local emergency plan has
not received NRC concurrence within 180 days of the effec-
tive date of the final amendments.

b. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or
reduce power levels if a State or local emergency plan does
not warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or
locality does not correct the deficiencies within 4 months of
notification of NRC concurrence withdrawal.

2. Require that emergency planning considerations be extended to
" Emergency Planning Zones," as discussed in NUREG-0396.

3. Require that detailed emergency planning implementing procedures
'of both licensees and applicants for operating licenses be sub-
mitted to NRC for review. This review would determine the accept-
ability of such procedures in providing reasonable assurance that
emergency measures can be taken to protect the public health and
safety in the event of a radiological emergency. The Office of
Inspection and Enforcement would perform this review, as it does
for other implementing procedures. The proposed rule, as drafted,
would not require approval of the procedures. Approval would
represent a departure from the manner in which detailed implement-
ing procedures in all other areas (e.g. , operation, radiological
protection, safeguards) are now examined and would require a
considerable increase in staff resources.

It should be noted that these proposed amendents could enable State
and local authorities to thwart the licensing process and possibly
cause shutdown of facilities by refusing to develop emergency plans
(a) that are acceptable for NRC concurrence and (b) that extend to
acceptable distances (EPZ). A discussion of each of the above major
changes is provided in Enclosure "C".

102 201
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Additional Changes
_

-In addition, the staff is proposing to revise 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix
" Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities," in order
to clarify, expand, and upgrade the Commission's Emergency Planning
regulations. Sections of Appendix E that would be expanded are:

1. Specification of " Emergency Action Levels" (Sections IV.B and C),

2. Dissemination to the public of basic emergency planning informa-
tion (Section IV.D),

3. Provisions for prc'.1pt alerting of the public and instructions for
public protection (Section IV.D),

4. Onsite and offsite emergency control centers (Section IV.E),

5. Redundant communications systems (Section IV.E),

6. Specialized training (Section IV.F), and

7. Provisions for up-to-date plan maintenance (Section IV.G).

Applicants for a construction permit would not be affected by the
changes in Sections 50.33 and 50.54 but would be required to submit
more information as required in the new Section II of Appendix E.

All operating reactors are currently being required by NRR to upgrade
their emergency planning. An action plan for this activity was for-
warded to the Commission on July 23, 1979 (SECY 79-450), and a progress
report on September 12, 1979 (SECY 79-450A). Licensees' emergency
planning is being required to be brought into conformance with the
provisions of Regulatory Guide 1.101, " Emergency Planning For Nuclear
Power Plants." The proposed amendments to Appendix E derive from
Regulatory Guide 1.101 and are, therefore, consistent with NRR's
current emergency planning upgrade activity. Furthermore, pending the
receipt of comments and the promulgation of a final rule, NRR intends
to use the proposed amendments to Appendix E in reviewing applicants'
emergency plans for construction permits. In cases where a construc-
tion permit has already been issued, the emergency plans will be
reviewed at the operating license stage in accordance with the pro-
posed amendments or, depending on timing, the amendments as promul-
gated in final form. Dealing with this matter at the operating
license stage, as opposed to reopening construction permit reviews,
is thought to be appropriate.

Reports Containing Criticism of Present Emergency Planning

Criticisms in the emergency planning area have been identified in a
number of recent reports by various organizations. Many of these

1432 202
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criticisms are dealt with in the context of this proposed rulemaking.
Details of the staff's proposed resolving actions on the following
reports are found in Enclosure "B":

1. EPA /NRC Task Force Report " Planning Basis for the Development
of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency Response

. Plans in Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants" (NUREG-0396,
December 1978)

2. GAO Report " Areas Around Nuclear Facilities Should Be Better
' Prepared for Radiological Emergencies" (EMD-78-110, March 30, 1979)

3. '!Recort of the Siting Policy Task Force" - (NUREG-0625, August 1979

4. Senate Bill S.562 - involves concurrence and adequacy of State
and Local Emergency Plans.

S. Congressional Report " Emergency Planning Around U.S. Nuclear
Power Plants: Nuclear Regulatory Commission Oversight" (House
Report 96-413, August 8, 1979).

Background
Information: The NRC presently requires that applicants for power reactor licenses

include in their applications plans for coping with radiological emer-
~

gencies within their plant sites and make arrangements with State and
local organizations to respond to accidents that might have consequences
beyond the site boundary.

To aid State and local governments in the development and implementa-
tion of adequate emergency plans, the NRC, in conjunction with several
other Federal agencies, has attempted, on a cooperative and voluntary
basis, to provide for training and instruction of State and local
government personnel and to establish criteria to guide the prepara-
tion of emergency plans. However, in the past, the NRC has not made
NRC concurrence in State and local emergency plans a condition of
nuclear power plant operation. The proposed rule changes would make
NRC concurrence in State and local emergency response plans a condition
for issuing an operating licensa. They would also require a determina-
tion on continued operation of plants where relevant State and local
plans have not received NRC concurrence.

On July 17, 1979, the Commission published an advance notice of pro-
posed rulemaking on the subject of State and local emergency response
plans and those of licensees. The Commission directed that rulemaking
on the subject of emergency planning be considered a matter of high
priority and that the rulemaking procedure be completed expeditiously.
To date, approximately 90 comment letters have been received in
response to the Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (44 FR 41483).
Preliminary staff analyses of these comments will be issued shortly

1432 ?03
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as a NUREG report. We intend to forward a draft of this report to-

the Commission to serve ss Enclosure "F" to this paper-the week of
November 5. 4

No Alternative
Proposals: No alternative proposals have been' identified because Commission

-

guidance on the content of the proposed rule was quite clear and
because of the expedited nature of this rulemaking. s

Cost Estimate: A preliminary, and probably low, estimate _of the cost of implementing
the proposed rule changes are: : : - -- -

--

a. 5 man years per year of NRC staff effort - ^-

b. $70,000 per affected State for the first year and $20,000 per
affected State per year thereafter

c. 3 man years per year per licensee.

Recommendations: That the Commission:
._

1. Approve the notice of proposed rulemaking (Enclosure "A").

2. Note
.

a. That a letter such as that in Enclosure "D" will be sent to
the Subcommittee on Energy and the Environment of the
Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs, the Subcommittee
on Energy and Power of the Committee on Interstate and Foreig
Commerce, and the Subcommittee on Environment, Energy and
Natural Resources of the Committee on Government Operations,
of the U.S. House of Representatives, and the Subcommittee on
Nuclear Regulation of the Committee on Environmental and
Public Works of the U.S. Senate.

b. That the notice of proposed rulemaking in Enclosure "A" will

be published in the Federal Register allowing 45 days for
public comment; and that a copy of the Federal Register notic
will be sent to all applicants, licensees, and State governme

c. That pursuant to S 51.5(d) of Part 51 of the Commission's reg
lations, neither an environmental impact statement nor a nega-
tive declaration need be prepared in connection with the
proposed amendments since the proposed amondments are non-
substantive and insignificant from the standpoint of environ-
mental impact.

d. Publication of the subject proposed rule changes in the
Federal Register would supersede and thus eliminate the need
to continue development of the proposed rule change to 10 CFR

102 204
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~ - Part 50, Appendix E (43 FR 37473), published on August--23,

- ' - - 1978, regarding Emergency Planning considerations outside the.

Low Population Zone (LPZ).

Coordination: The Offices of duclear Reactor Regulation, Inspection and Enforcer.ent,
State Programs, and Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards concur in
'he recommer.dation to publish for public comment the proposed rule

. .anges. The Executive Legal Director has no legal objection to this
. recommendation. The Office of Public Affairs is preparing a public

announcement.

46 '

Robert 8. Minogue, Director
Office of Standards Development

Enclosures:
"A" - Federal Register Notice of Proposed

Rulemaking
"B" - Staff Recommendations for Resolving

Criticism of Emergency Planning as
Found in Five Recent Reports

"C" - Discussion of Major Proposed Changes
to the Emergency Planning Regulations

"D" - Draft Congressional Letter
"E" - Preliminary Value/ Impact Analysis

-

"F" - Preliminary Analyses of Public Comments
(to be supplied)

"G" - NUREG-0610
"H" - Proposed Revision 2 to Regulatory Guide 1.97

Comissioners' coments should be provided directly to the Office of the Secretary
by c.o.b. Wednesday, November 7,1979.

Comission Staff Office coments, if any, should be submitted to the Comissioners
NLT November 1,1979, with an information copy to the Office of the Secretary. If

the paper is of such a nature that it requires additional time for analytical
review and coment, the Comissioners and the Secretariat should be apprised
of when coments may be expected.

DISTRIBUTION
Comissioners

_

Comission Staff Offices
Exec Dir for Operations
ACRS
ASLBP
ASLAP r
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION __:

[10 CFR Part 50 and
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E] -

.

EMERGENCY PLANNING

AGENCY: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ACTION: Proposed Rule Changes
~~

__

SUMMARY: The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is proposing to amer.d its

regulations in order to provide an interim upgrade of NRC emergency plan-

ning regulations as follows:

a. Require that an applicant's emergency plans, including State and

local governmental emergency response plans, be submitted to and

concurred in by the NRC as a condition of operating license issu-

ance. Additionally:

1. An operating plant may be required to cease opcration or

reduce power levels if a State or local emergency response
,

plan has not received NRC concurrence within 180 days of the

effective date of the final amendments.

2. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or reduce

power levels if a State or local emergency response plan does not

warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or locality does

not correct the deficiencies within 4 months of notification of

NRC concurrence withdrawal.

b. Require that emergency planning considerations be extended to "Emer-

gency Planning Zones."

1/132 207
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- c. -Require that applicants' and licensees' detailed emergency planning

implementing procedures be submitted for NRC review. -

d. Revision of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for Produc-

tion and Uti Jization Facilities," to clarify and expand it.

DATES: Comments should be submitted on or before (45 days after publi-

cation).

ADDRESSES: Interested persons are invited to submit written comments and

suggestions on the proposed rule changes and/or the supporting value/ impact

analysis to the Secretary of the Commission, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555, Attention: Docketing and Service

Branch. Copies of the value/ impact analysis and of comments received by

the Commission may be examined in the Commission's Public Document Room

at 1717 H Street, NW., Washington, D.C. Single copies of the value/

impact analysis may be obtained on request.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. I. C. Roberts, Assistant Director

for Siting Standards, Office of Standards Development, U.S. Nuclear Regu-

latory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555 (phone: 301-443-5985),

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: By memorandum dated July 31, 1979, the Commis-

sion requested that the NRC staff undertake expedited rulemaking on the

subject of State and local emergency response plans and those of licensees.

The proposed rulemcking described in this notice responds to that request.

Time constraints have precluded the careful review and consideration

normally given to proposed rule changes before they are published for

102 208
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comment. Consequently, considerations related to the workability of the

_ proposed rule changes may ;iave been overlooked and significant impacts to

~ -- NRC, applicants, li:ensees, and State and local governments may not have

been-identified. Therefore, the NRC particularly seeks comments addressed

-to:these points and intends to hold a workshop during the public comment

period (to be announced) to (a) present the proposed rule changes to

-State and local gJvernments, utilities, and other interested parties and

(b) to obtain comments concerning the costs, impacts, and practicality

of the proposed rule changes.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is considering the adoption of

amendments to its regulation, " Domestic Licensing of Production and

Utilization Facilities," 10 CFR Part 50, that would require that emer-

gency response planning considerations be extended to Emergency Planning

Zones (discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning Basis for the Development of
'

State and Local Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in

Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants"). The amendments also require,

as a condition of operating license issuance, that State and local govern-

mental emergency response plans be submitted to and concurred in by the

NRC. The proposed rule changes would also require a determination on

continued operations of plants where relevant State and local emergency

response plans have not received NRC concurrence. In addition, the

Nuclear Regulatory Commission is considering revising 10 CFR Part 50,

Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for Production and 'Jtilization Facilities,"

in order to clarify, expand, and upgrade the Commission's emergency

planning regulations.

1 02 209
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- - The NRC presently requires that power reactor licensees and appli-

cants plan for radiological emergencies within their plant sites and make

arrangements with State and local organizations to respond to accidents

that might have consequences beyond the site boundary. In this way,

offsite emergency response planning has been related to the nuclear licens-

ing process.

To aid State and local governments in the development and implementa-

tion of adequate emergency response plans, the NRC, in conjunction with

several other Federal agencies, has attempted, or a cooperative and volun-

tary basis, to provide for training and instruction of State and local

government personnel and to establish criteria to guide the preparation

of emergency response plans. However, in the past, the NRC has not made

NRC concurrence in State and local emregency re3ponse plans a condition

of operating li, cense issuance; the eoposed rule changes would do so.r

They would also require a determination on continued operation of plants

where relevant State and local emergency response plans have not received

NRC concurrence.

The accident at Three Mile Island has raised a number of questions

about the adequacy of radiological emergency response plans. Even before

the accident the GA0 had recommended that "NRC not license new power plants

for operation unless offsite emergency plat.4 have been concurred in by the

NRC" (Report to the Congress by the Comptroller General, " Areas Around

Nuclear Facilities Should Be Better Prepared For Radiological Emergencies,"

EMD-78-110, March 30, 1979). The proposed rule changes are responsive

to that recommendation. The Commission is also proposing to incorporate

1 02 210
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sin:its regulations the concept of the Emergency Planning Zone which is"

-. based on a joint NRC/ EPA Task Force Report, " Planning-Basis for Develop-

'- ment of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in

Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants," NUREG-0396/ EPA 520/1-78-016,

Gecember 1978.

Furthermore, Congress has voiced its concern about the problems

associated with the emergency preparedness area in Senate Bill S.562 as

well as in House Report No. 96-413 titled, " Emergency Planning Around
.

U.S. Nuclear Power Plants; Nuclear Regulatory Commission Oversight." The

Commiss'on's proposed rule changes address many of the concerns mentioned

in thesa Congressional documents.

Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

On July 17, 1979, the Commission published an Advance Notice of Pro-

posed Rulemaking (44 FR 41483) on the subject f State and local emergency

response plans and those of licensees. The Commission directed that an

emergency planning rulemaking be considered a matter of high priority and

that the rulemaking procedure be completed expeditiously. To date, approxi-

mately 110 comment letters have been received from the public in response

to the Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking. A NUREG report containing

preliminary staff analyses of these comments will be published shortly.

The proposed rule changes meet many of the concerns discussed in the

above mentioned reports and publications. However, the Commission notes

that the proposed rule changes are considered as an interim upgrade of NRC

emergency planning regulations and, in essence, clarify and expand areas

that have been perceived to be deficient as a result of past experiences.

102 211
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- These proposed rule changes are deemed interim because the Commission

anticipates that further changes in the emergency planning regulations

'may be proposed as more experience is gained with implementing these

revised regulations, as the various Three Mile Island investigations are

concluded, and as the results become available from efforts in such areas

as instrumentation and rnitoring and generic studies of accident models.

Publication of these proposed rule changes in the Federal Register

supersedes and thus eliminates the need to continue development of the

proposed rule change to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E (43 FR 37473), published

on August 23, 1978, regarding Emergency Planning considerations outside the

Low Population Zone (LPZ).

In cases where a construction-permit has already been issued, the emer-

gency plans will be reviewed at the operating license stage. The Commis-

sion regards dealing with this matter at the operating license stage, as

opposed to reopening construction permit reviews, to be appropriate.

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy

Reorganization Act of 1974, and section 553 of title 5 of the United

States Code, notice is hereby given that adoption of the following amend-

ments to 10 CFR Part 50 and Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50 is contemplated.

Copies of comments received on the proposed amendments may be examined in

the Commission's Public Documeat Room at 1717 H Street, NW., Washington, D.C.

1. Section 50.33, 550.33(g), is amended by deleting the word " Reserved"

and by replacing it with four sentences that read as follows:

) t)bl \
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;_ _ 650.33 Contents of aoplications; general information.~ _
_

- * * * * * * *

. _ _ _

(q) If the acolication is for an operating license, i.he State and

local government radiological emergency response plans of governmental

._

entities wholly or partially within the plume ex,:' sura pathway Emergency

._.

Planning Zone (EPZ)1 that have been reviewed and concurred in2 by NRC shall

_
be submitted. If the State and local government plans have not been con-

curred in by NRC, no operating license will be issued. Generally, the plume

_ _ exposure pathway EPZ for light water nuclear oower plants shall consist of

._

an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion pathway EPZ shall consist

._.of an area about 50 miles in radius. The size and configuration of the EPZs

surrounding a particular nuclear oower plant shall be reviewed in relation

to the emergency response capabilities as they are affected by such local

conditions as demograohy, topography, land characteristics, access routes,

and local juris'dictional boundaries.

2. Section 50.54 is amended by adding three new paragraphs, (s), (t),

and (u) as follows:

650.54 Conditions of licenses
* * * * * * *

(s) Erch licensee who is authorized to possess and/or coerate a

nuclear oower facility shall submit within 180 days from the effective

' Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Develooment of State and Local Government Radiolooical
Emergency Response Plans in Suo;; ort of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2The guidance for preparation and evaluation of State and local emercency
response plans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,
" Guide and Checklist for Development and Evaluation of State and Local

Government Radiological Emercency Response Plans in Succort of Nuclear
Facilities" (Decemoer 1, 1974) and Sucolement 1 thereto dated March 15,
1977.
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__
_ _ date of this amendment the State and local governments emergency response

'

plans of governmental entities wholly or partially within the plume exposure
,_ _

pathway EPZ1 that have been reviewed and concurred in2 by NRC. Generally,

the plume exposure pathway EPZ for light water nuclear power plants shall

consist of an area about 10 miles in radius and the ingestion pathway EPZ

shall consist of an area about 50 miles in radius. The size and configura-

tion of the EPZs for a particular nuclear power plant shall be reviewed

in relation to the emergency response capabilities as they are affected by

such local conditions as demography, topography, and land characteristics,

access routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. If the State and local

government emf *gency response plans have not been concurred in within

180 days from the affective cate of this amendment, the Commission will

determine whether the licensee should cease operation or reduce the

maximum power level of operation until such clans have received NRC

concurrence. -

(t) If during the life of a nuclear power facility the Commission

determines that the State and local government emergency response plans do

not warrant continued NRC concurrence and such State or local government (s)

fail (s) to correct such deficiences within 4 months of the date of notifica-

tion of NRC concurrence withdrawal, the Commission will cause such deter-

mination to be published in the newspaper of greatest circulation in such

' Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs) are discussed in NUREG-0396, " Planning
Basis for the Gevelopment of State and Local Government Radiological
Emergency Response Plans in Succort of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants."

2The guidance for preparation and evaluation of State and local emergency
response plans leading to NRC concurrence is contained in NUREG 75/111,
" Guide and Checklist for Develcoment and Evaluation of State and Local
Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Succort of Nuclear Facil-
ities" (December 1, 1974) and Sucolement 1 thereto dated Marcn 15, 1977.

102 214
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. _ _ _ _ _ .

State (s) and will determine whether each such facility should cease coera
_

tion or reduce the maximum power level of operation until the plan (s) _ _ _
. . _

is(are) submitted and has(have) again received NRC review and concurrence. ____

(u) The licensee shall provide for the development, revision, j aple-

.

mentation and maintenance of its emergency oreparedness program. To thi_s

end, the licensee shall provide for a review of its emergency preparedness

program at least every 12 months by individuals independent of those who

have direct resoonsibility for implementation of the emergency prepared-

ness program. The review shall include a review and audit of licensee

drills, exercises, capabilities, and procedures. The results of the

review and audit, along with recommendations for improvements, shall be

documented, reported to the licensee's corporate and plant management,

and kept available at the plant for inspection for a period of five years.

3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, is amended as follows:

* * * * * * *

APPENDIX E--EMERGENCY PLANNING AND PREPAREDNESS [PEANS] FOR
PRODUCTION AND UTILIZATION FACILITIES 1

I. Introduction-

Each applicant for a construction permit is required by S50.34(a) to

include in its preliminary safety analysis report a discussion of prelim-

inary plans for coping with emergencies. Each applicant for an operating

1The NRC staff has developed three regulatory guides: 1.101, " Emergency Plan-
ning for Nuclear Power Plants." 2.6, " Emergency Planning for Research Reac-
tors," and 3.42, " Emergency Planning in Fuel Cycle Facilities and Plants
Licensed under 10 CFR Parts 50 and 70"; and NUREG-0610 " Draft Emergency Level
Action Guidelines for Nuclear Power Plants" (September 1979) [a-docement
entitled 36eide-to-the-Preparation-of-Emergency-Plans-for-Prodnetion-and
8tili:stion-Faciiities ] to help applicants establish adequate plans requiredu

pursuant to $50.34 and this Appendix for coping with emergencies. The guides
[is] are available at the Commission's Public Document Room, 1717 H Street,
NW., Washing' con, D.C. 20555. Copies of guides may be purchased from the Govern
ment Printing Office. Information on current prices may be obtained by writino
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington. 0.C. 20555, Attention:
Publications Sales Manager. jqJ] ]1y7
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license is required by 550.34(b) to include in its final safety analysis,

report plans for coping with emergencies. -

This appendix establishes minimum requirements for emergency plans

for use in. attaining a state of emergency preparedness. These plans shall
-

_.

be described in the preliminary safety analysis report and su'mitted asa

a part of the final safety analysis report. Emergency response plans of

offsite organizations, including State and local governments, shall be
,

*

submitted with the applicant's emergency plans. (presedures-used-in-the

deta44ed-4mp4ementatien-ef-emergenay-plans-need-net-be-deser4hed-4n-the ~

pre 44minary-er-final-safety-analysis-peper%.)

II. The Preliminary Safety Analysis Report

The Preliminary Safety Analysis Report shall contain sufficient

information to ensure the compatibility of proposed emergency plans both

for onsite areas and the EPZs with facility design features, site layout,

and site location with respect to such considerations as access routes,

surrounding population distributions, and land use for the Emergency
<

Planning Zones 2 (EPZs).

As a minimum, the following items shall be described:

A. Onsite and offsite [The] organizations for coping with emer- -

gencies, and the means for notification, in the event of an emergency,

of persons assigned to the emergency organizations;

B. Contacts and arrangements made and documented [or-to-be-made-]

with local, State, and Federal governmental agencies with responsibility-

.

3The size of the EPZs for a nuclear power plant shall be reviewed in rela-
tion to the emergency response capabilities as they are affected by such
local conditions as demography, topograDhy, land characteristics, access
routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. Generally, the alume exposure
pathway EPZ for light water nuclear power plants shall consist of an area
about 10 miles radius and the ingestion oathway EPZ an area about 50 miles
in radius. EPZs are discussed in NUREG-0396.

10 , Enclosure "A"-
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.

m -for coping with emergencies, including identification of the principal

agencies.

- C. Protective measures to be taken in the event of an accident

within and outside the site boundary to protect health and safety;

corrective measures to prevent damage to onsite and offsite property; and

the expected response, in the event of an emergency, of offsite agencies;

D. Features of the facility to be provided for onsite emergency

first aid and decontamination, and for emergency transportation of onsite

individuals to offsite treatment facilities;

E. Provisions to be made for emergency treatment of-individuals at

offsite _ facilities of individuals injured as a result of licensed activities;

F. [The-training program-for employees-and-for-other persons-not

employees-of-the-ficensee--whose-services-may-be-required-in-coping

with and-emergency-] Provisions for a training program for employees of

the licensee, including those who are assigned specific authority and

responsibility in the event of an emergency, and for other persons whose

_
assistance may be needed in the event of a radiological emergency;

G. Features of the facility to be provided to ensure the capability

for actuating onsite protective measures [piant-evacuatien] and the

capability for facility reentry in order to mitigate the consequences of

an accident or, if appropriate, to continue operation;

H. Preliminary analysis which orojects the time and means to be

emoloyed in the notification of State and local governments and the public

in the event of an emergency. A preliminary evacuation feasibility analy-

sis shall also be submitted for orojected transient and permanent occulations

within the alume exposure oathway EPZ.
Ut 3221,/
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III. The Final Safety Analysis Report

._
The Final Safety Analysis Report shall contain the emergency plan for-

coping with emergencies. [The-detafis-of-these plans-and-the-detafis-of

their-implementation-need-not-be-included--but] The plans shall be an

expression of the overall concept of operation, which describe th_e

essential elements of advance planning that have been considered and

the provisions that have been made to cope with emergency situations.

The plans shall incorporate information about the emergency response

roles of suoporting organizations and offsite agencies. That infor-

mation shall be sufficient to provide assurance of coordination among

the supporting groups and between them and the licensee.

The plans submitted must include a description of the elements set out in

Section IV to an extent suff Mient to demonstrate that the plans provide

reasonable assurance that appropriate measures can and will be taken in

the event of an' emergency to protect public health and safety and prevent

damage to property within the Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs).2

IV. Content of Emergency Plans

The applicant's emergency plans shall rontain, but not necessarily

be limited to, the following elements: organization for cooing with radia-

tion emergencies, assessment action, activation of emergency organization,

notification procedures, emergency facilities and equipment, training,

maintaining emergency preoaredness, and recovery.

A. ORGANIZATION

The organization for coping with radiological emergencies shall be

described including definitions of authorities, responsibilities and

duties of individuals assigned to licensee's emergency organization,

1432 2 M
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.

._ _ _ _ _ _ . and the means of notification of such individuals in the event of an _,

. _ _ ,

emergency. Specifically, the following shall be included:
,

.
1. A description of the normal plant ocerating orcanization.___

2. A description of the onsite emergency response orcanization

with a detailed discussion of:

a. Authorities, responsibilities and duties of the indi-

__
vidual(s) who will take charge during an emergency; _ , _ .

_

b. Plant staff emergency assignments;

c. Authorities, responsibilities, and duties of an onsite emer-

gency coordinator who shall be in charge of the exchance of

information with offsite authorities responsible for coordi-

nating and imolementing offsite emergency measures.

. 3. A descriotion of the licensee headauarters eersonnel that will

be sent to the plant site to provide augmentation of the onsite

emergency organization.

4. Identification, by cosition and function, of other emolayees
..

of the licensee with special qualifications for coping with

emergency conditions which may arise. Other persons with

special qualifications, such as consultants, who are not

employees of the licensee and who may be called uoan for

assistance for short- or long-uerm emergencies shall also

be identified. The soecial cualifications of these oersons

shall be described.

5. A descriotion of the local offsite services to be orovided in

succort of the licensee emergency organization.

6. Identification of and expected assistance from, acoropriate State,

local, and Federal agencies with resocnsibilities for cooing with

emergencies.

1432 ?i9
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B. ASSESSMENT ACTIONS
_

_ __ The means to be provided for determining the magnitude and continued , _

.- assessment of the release of radioactive materials shall be described

including emergency action levels that are to be used as criteria for deter-

mining the need for notification and participation of local and State agencies

and the [Atemic-Energy] Commission and other Federal agencies, and the -

emergency action levels that are to be used as criteria along with appro-

priate meteorological information for determining when protective measures

should be cc--idered within and outside the site boundary to protect health

and safety at prevent damage to property. The emergency action levels

shall be based on in-plant conditions and instrumentation in addition to

onsite and offsite monitoring. These emergency action levels shall p

discussed and agreed upon by the applicant and State and local govern-

mental authorities. They shall also be reviewed with the State and local

governmental authorities on an annual basis.

C. ACTIVATION OF EMERGENCY ORGANIZATION

The entire spectrum of emergency conditions which involve the alerting

or activation of progressively larger segments of the total emergency

organization shall be described. The communication steps taken to alert

or activate emergency personnel under each class of emergency shall be

described. Emergency action levels (based not only on onsite and offsite

radiation monitoring information but also on readings from a number of

sensors that indicate a cotential emergency such as the cressure in con-

tainment and the response of the Emergency Core Cooling System) for notifi-

cation of offsite acencies shall be described. The existence, but not the

details, of a message authentication scheme shall be noted for such agencies.

1432 220
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0. NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES ..

,_

. [ Procedures] Administrative and physical means for notifying, and _ _.
_

--

agreements reached with, local, State, and Federal officials and agencies

for the early warning of the public and for public evacuation or other

protective measures, shc,uld [such-warning- evacuationi or-ether protective

measures] that become necessary, [er-desirabie] shall be described. This

description shall include identification of the principal officials, by
,

2 (EPZs). Provisions ,__title and agencies, for the Emergency Planning Zones

shall be described for the yearly dissemination of basic emergency planning

information and a descriotion of the prooosed warning systems to the
_

occupants of the plume exposure pathway Emergency Planning Zone.
_

Administrative and physical means, and the time required, for prompt

alerting and providing instructions to the public within the plume exposure

pathway Emergency Planning Zone shall be described. It is the aoolicant's

responsibility to ensure that such means exist, regardless of who imole-

ments this.

[E --Provisions-for maintaining-ep-to-date---47--The-organization

for ceping with emergenciesT-27--the precedures-for-use-in-emergencies;

and-S - the-fists-of persons-with-speciai qualifications-for coping

with emergency-conditions;

E. EMERGENCY FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Provisions shall be made and described for emergency facilities and

equipment, including:

1. Equipment at the site for personnel monitoring;

2. Eouipment for determining the maanitude and for continuously

assessing the release of radioactive materials to the environment;

iU2 221
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3. _F,acilities and supplies at the site for decontamination of onsitee.

individuals;
_ _ _ ,

4. Facilities and medical supplies at the site for appropriate

emergency first aid treatment;

5. Arrangements for the services of a physician and other medical

personnel qualified to handle radiation emergencit.s;

6. Arrangements for transportation of injured or contaminated indi-

viduals from the site to treatment facilities outside the site boundary;

7. Arrangements for treatment of individuals injured in support of

licensed activities on the site at treatment facilities outside the site

boundary;
_

8. One onsite and one offsite Emergency Control Center from which

effective direction can be given and effective control can be exercised

during an emergency;

9. At least one onsite and one offsite communications system,

including redundant power sources. This will include the communication

arrangements for emergencies, including titles and alternates for those

in charge at both ends of the communication links and the primary and

backup means of communication. Where consistent with function of the

governmental agency, these arrangements will include:

a. Provision for communications with contiquous State / local covern-

ments within the plume exposure pathway Emergency Planning Zone. Such com-

munications shall be tested monthly.

b. Provision for communications with Federal emergency response

organizations.

c. Provision for communications between the nuclear facility, State

and/or local emergency operations centers, and field assessment teams.

16 Enclosure "A"
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F. TRAINING

_- - The program to provide [ Provisions] for (1) the training of employees _ _

and [ testing] exercising, by period'ic drills, of radiation emergency. plans

to ensure that employees of the licensee are familiar with their specific

emergency response duties, and [ provisions-for] (2_) the participation in

the training and drills by other persons whose assistance may be needed in

the e_ vent of a radiation emergency shall be described. This shall include

__

a description of specialized initial training and periodic retraininq

_

programs to be provided to each of the following categories of emergency

personnel:

, _- _

a. Directors or coordinators of the plant emergency organization.

_ . _ _ _ b. Personnel responsible for accident assessment, including control

room shift oersonnel.

c. Radiological monitoring teams.

d. Fire control teams (fire brigades).

e. Repair and damage control teams.
,

f. First aid and rescue teams.
,

q. Local services personnel, e.g., local Civil Defense and local law

enforcement oersonnel.

h. Medical support personnel.

i. Licensee's headquarters succort personnel.

J. Security personnel.

The plan shall describe orovisions for the conduct of yearly drills

and exercises to test the adecuacy of timing and content of imolementing

procedures and methods, to test emergency eouipment and communication

networks, and to ensure that emergency organization oersonnel are familiar

1632 223
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.

_. _ . . with their duties. Such provisions shall specifically include participa-
,

- tir.' by offsite personnel as described above as well as other State and.
_

local governmental aoencies. The p' an, shall also describe provisions for

a joint exercise involving the Federal, State, and local response organi-

zations. The scoce of such an exercise should test as much of the emer-

gency plans as is reasonably achievable without involving full public

participation. Definitive performance criteria shall be established
.

for all levels of participation to ensure a objective evaluation. This

joint Federal, State, and loc' exercise shall se scheduled once every

five years.

All training provisions shall nrovide for formal critiques in order

to evaluate the emergency plan's effectiveness and le correct weak areas

through feedback with emphasis on schedules, lesson plans, practical

training, and periodic examinations.

.

G. MAINTAINING EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

Provisions to be emoloyed to ensure that tie emergency plan, itsl

) i,

implementing procedures and eme Nency equipment and supplies are maintained

up to date shall be described.

H. RECOVERY

Criteria to be used to determine when, following an accident, reentry

of the facility is appropriate or when operation should be continued.

V. Implementing Procedures -

Within 180 days prior to scheduled issuance of a;. Operating License,

10 copies of the applicant's detailed imolementing procedures for its

emergency plan shall be submitted to the acoropriate NRC Regional Office.

1432 224
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- Within 30 days after the effective date of this amendment, licensees who
_

._ _. .

_.

_are authorized to coerate a nuclear power facility shall submit 10 copies
___

-

_

of the licensee's emergency plan implementing procedures to the accropriate

NRC Regional Office. As necessary to maintain them uo to date thereafter, ___

10 cooies of any changes to these imolementing procedures shall be sub-
_ _ ,

mitted to the same NRC Regional Office within 15 days of such chances.
_ _ _

,

.

143222fI
.

I

''
)I-

,

19 Enclosure "A"



9
*

* 4

s

9

0

.

4

.
N

s
=

|

ENCLOSURE B

,

e

e

L432 226
.

4

=.

Y

%

e

\

e



.

DISCUSSION OF RECENT REPORTS

ON EMERGENCY PLANNING

A. E.PA/NRC Task Force Report: " Planning Basis for the Development of

State and Local Government Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Support of

Light Water Nuclear Power Plants" (NUREG-0396, December 1978). This report

recommended the use of " Emergency Planning Zones" (EPZs) as the basis for

emergency planning. Generally, the plume exposure pathway EPZ for light water

nuclear power plants would consist of an area about 10 miles in radius and an

area of about 50 miles in radius for the ingestion pathway EPZ. However, the

task force recommended that judgment be used in determining the exact size and

configuration of the EPZs surrounding a particular nuclear power plant, with

consideration given to such local conditions as demography, topography, land

characteristics, access routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries. In its

analysis, the Task Force took account of the possibility of some Class 9

accidents and concluded that the zones it recommended were of sufficient size

to ensure that planning would be adequate to protect the public in the event

of such accidents.

The proposed rule changes would adopt the use of EPZs as the basis for

emergency planning. This is consirtent with the Commission's recent policy

statement on the use of EPZs for State and local emergency planning.

B. GAO Report: " Areas Around Nuclear Facilities Should Be Better

Prepared for Radiological Emergencies" (EMD-78-110, March 30, 1979).

1432 227
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This report recommended that the NRC: .,

.1. : " Require that the people living near nuclear facilities.be period-c -

. < ically provided with information about the potential hazard, emergency actions

planned, and what to do in the event of an accidental radiological release."

2. " Allow nuclear power plants to begin operation only where State and'

local emergency response plans contain all of the Commission's essential

planning elements. In addition, the Commission should require license appli-

cants to make agreements with State and local agencies assuring their full

participation in anr.ual emergency drills over the life of the facility."

3. " Establish an emergency planning zone of about 10 miles around all

nuclear power plants as recommended by the Environmental Prot 9ction Agency / -

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Task Force, and require licensees to modify their

emergency plans accordingly." -

All recommendations made by the GA0 report are incorporated in the pro-

posed rule changes. ,See Appendix E, Section IV, paragraph D for item 1.; see(

5650.33, 50.54, and Appendix E for items 2. and 3.)

C. "NRC Siting Policy Task Force Reoort": (NUREG-0625, August 1979)

recommended that Part 100 be modified to require that there be set a minimum

distance to the outer boundary of a zone in which emergency planning is

required. The Task Force recommended a minimum distance to the plume exposure

pathway EPZ outer boundary in the range of 10 miles, as appropriate.

The proposed rule changes are generally comparable with the Siting Policy

Task Force recommendatio.1 to use the EPZ concepts as the basis for emergency

planning. For actual emergency planning purposes, in order to allow for needed

flexibility in dealing with unique local conditions, the proposed rule changes

to Part 50 would establish a plume exposure pathway EPZ of about 10 miles. For

1 02 228
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. .

- purposes of site evaluation, presuaably for comparative . site evaluation of alter-- -

native . sites, the Siting Policy Task Force has recommended a fixed plume exposure :

pathway EPZ of 10 miles. By fixing the distance in this manner, the burden

would pass to the applicant to show why a lesser distance would be suitable

for a proposed site. Further, the proposed rule changes would require that the

. size and configuration of the EPZs surrounding a particular nuclear pcwer plant

be reviewed in relation to the emergency response capabilities as they are

affected by such local conditions as demography, topography, land char-

acteristics, access routes, and local jurisdictional boundaries.

D. Senate Bill S.562: The relevant areas in this Congressional Bill

involve the " concurrence" and adequacy of State and local governmental emergency

response plans and a requirement that the Commission promulgate by rule the

requirements for State and local emergency plans.

Senate Bill S.562 concerns involving the NRC concurrence in State emergency

plans as a condition of license issuance would be resolved by the proposed rule

changes. (See 5650.33 and 50.54, and Appendix E.) However, should a State

plan lose NRC concurrence, the rule changes, as proposed, would not require

that the operating plant be shut down, but would require the Commission to make

a determination as to whether to order the plant to cease operation or reduce

power levels. The proposed rule changes would not promulgate the requirements

for State and local emergency response plans. They reference the current

guidance for the preparation and evaluation of State and local emergency

response plans leading to NRC concurrence, which is contained in NUREG 75/111,

" Guide ,and Chqcklist for Development and Evaluation of State and Local Govern-

ment Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Support of Nuclear Facilities"

(December 1, 1974) and Supplement 1 (March 15, 1977).
t w, , , ,z 2 9
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E. Congressional Report: " Emergency Planning Around U.S._ Nuclear _ Power.

Plants: Nuclear Regulatory Commission Oversight," (House Report 96-413,

August 8, 1979) contained recommendations concerning the following: 1) NRC

responsibility for leadership in the field of emergency planning; 2) plans

required of utility companies operating nuclear power plants, including the

upgrade of existing NRC standards for emergency planning as expressed by Appen-

dix E and Regulatory Guide 1.101 to assure that compliance with them will, in

fact, produce an effective emergency plan; 3) State and local planning for

nuclear emergencies; 4) the planning basis for both State and utility plans;

and 5) nuclear power plant siting and emergency response capability.

The first set of recommendations, related to NRC leadership responsibilities,

is not the subject.of this proposed rulemaking. The second set of. recommendations,

related to the plans of utility companies operating nuclear power plants, is

the subject of this rulemaking as follows:

1. The propose,d rule change makes explicit that the capability for accident

assessment must exist (see Enclosure A, Appendix E, Section IV, Paragraph B).

It does not, however, establish minimum specific monitoring instrumentation

requirements because they will be contained in Regulatory Guide 1.97, which

currently is being extensively revised and expanded to include onsite and

offsite radiological and meteorological monitoring for emergency situations

(See Enclosure H).

2. The proposed rule change makes explicit that administrative and physical

means for notifying local, State, and Federal officials must exist (see Enclo-

sure A, Appendix E, Section IV, Paragraph 1), but it does not establish the speci-

fic methods (direct phone lines and radio links) set forth in the Congressional

report because such specifics are considered inappropriate for regulations;

/ 1432 230
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.

.3. The proposed rule change would require annual drills of utility emer- -

1 :gency. plans with a condition that they be held jointly uith State and. local

emergency plans (see Enclosure A, Appendix E, Section IV, Paragraph F); -

4. -The proposed rule change would require submission for NRC review during

the licensing process of emergency plan implementing procedure 'see Enclosure A,

Appendix E, Paragraph IV), but it would not require approval;

5. The proposed rule change would provide improved means for informing

the public both routinely through yearly dissemination of basic emergency planning

information and in the event of a radiological emergency (see Enclosure A, Appen-

dix E, Section IV, Paragraph D); however, specific requirements for notification

through customers' electric bills are not included.

Periodic updating of emergency plans is already the subject of a proposed

rulemaking (see 44 FR 54308).

With respect to the third set of recommendations related to State and local

requirements: -

1. The staff is presently reviewing current requirements for State and

local plans, particularly with regard to the adequacy of planning by local govern-

ments and their demonstrated capabilities. The Office of State Programs is

conducting this review, which is scheduled for completion in December 1979.

When this review is complete, NUREG 75/111 will be revised and the requirements

will be codified. In the interim, the proposed rule references the current

guidance for the preparation and evaluation of State and local emergency

response plans leading to NRC concurrence, which is contained in NUREG 75/111

and Supplement 1 thereto;

2. The staff is currently re-reviewing State plans in which it has con-

curred in order to determine if they provide effective emergency response

capability;

lk
,

'i
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-3. The proposed rule changes would not require as a condition for the

- -issuance of a construction permit that State and local: government emergency .

response plans-have NRC concurrence, but woulu require applicants for construc-

tion permits to document in their PSARs contacts and. arrangements made with

State, local, and Federal governmental agencies with responsibility for coping

with emergencias, including identification of the principal agencies;

4. The proposed rule change would require as a condition'for the issuance

of an operating license that State and local government emergency response plans

have NRC concurrence (see 9550.33 and 50.54); and

5. The proposed rule changes state that existing operating plants may

be required to discontinue operation if the State and local emergency response

plans have not received NRC concurrence within 180 days from the effective date

of these amendments.

With regard to the fourth set of recommendations on the planning basis for

bothStateandUtilityEmergencyrespons,$! plans,theproposedruleusesthe

concept of the Emergency Planning Zones. The proposed rule changes would not

require that the State and local emergpncy plans for the plume and ingestion

pathway Emergency Planning Zones around each nuclear power plant be concurred in

by the NRC. However, as noted above, nuclear power plants might not be

allowed to-operate where emergency plans (with NRC concurrence) do not exist
.

for the plume exposure pathway EPZ.

With regard to the fifth set of recommendations on nuclear power plant siting,

the proposed rule charges do not address the requirement for a review, on a

site-by-site basis, of existing emergency response capability. However, this is

presently being carried out by an NRR task group. The rule changes do address

the appropriate level of detail in the emergency plan that would be required as

a prerequisite to issuance of a construction permit (see Appendix E, Section II).

[432 2N
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___
DISCUSSION OF MAJOR PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE

__ _ _ _ _

EMERGENCY PLANNING REGULATION
_

.

1. Major Prooosed Change - That an applicant's emergency plans, including

State and local governmental emergency response plans, be submitted to

and concurred in by the NRC as a condition of operating license issuance.

Additionally:

a. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or reduce power

levels if a State or local emergency response plan has not received

NRC concurrence within 180 days of the effective date of the final

amendments.

b. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or reduce

power levels if a State or local emergency response plan does not

warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or locality does not

correct the deficiencies within 4 months of notification of NRC

concurrence withdrawal.

In carrying out its mandate to protect the public health and safety, the

NRC has, to date, focused its primary attention on the site characteristics

and design features of nuclear facilities which are proposed by license

applicants. Our licensing process has been structured accordingly, with

a view toward ensuring substantial conservatisms in the design and opera-

tional safety margins of nuclear power plants. In addition to ensuring

\ L u. 2 M
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.

:r' . :that_the proposed facility site and design meet our licensing standards .

and criteria, we review the applicant's emergency plans,:which are i: - <~

. _ designed to provide an additional margin of protection-for the public

living in the vicinity of the facility.

The NRC's licensing requirements related to an applicant's emergency plans -

= - are set forth in Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50, " Emergency- Plans for Produc- .-

tion and Utilization Facilities," and in Regulatory Guide-l.101, " Emergency- -

Planning for Nuclear Power Plants." In addition to establishing plans

and procedures for coping with emergencies within the boundary of the

nuclear power plant site, applicants have been required to make certain

emergency readiness arrangements with State and local organizations to

cope with plant-related emergencies outside the site boundary, with parti-

cular emphasis on the low population zone. In this context, offsite emer-

gency response plans have been related to the nuclear licensing process.

The NRC, with the cooperation of several other Federal agencies, has had

some success in assisting State and local governments in the preparation

and evaluation of their radiological emergency response plans and in other

activities to improve State and local preparedness efforts. This activity

does not rest on any specific statutory authority, however, and has been

accomplished on a cooperative and voluntary basis. Such plans are desirable

since they do provide an added assurance to the State and local officials

and to the general public in the vicinity of nuclear power plants that

appropriate protective measures are available in the event of an accident

with offsite consequences.
I

.
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NRC has formulated basic guidance documents to assist State and local

- - - governments to improve their capabilities to respond.to:the-offsite effects- . -

of a nuclear power plant radiological accident. However, until now, we

have not considered it nec(ssary to require that State and local radio- _

logical emergency response plans contain all the Commission's essential

planning elements as a condition precedent to issuing a nuclear power plant

operating license. --

The GA0 has recommended that the NRC should not license additional nuclear

power plants for operation unless th'e associated State and local emergency

response plar., have been concurred in by the NRC.

On the other hand, some people can argue that a State that has an NRC

" concurred-in" emergency response plan does not in itself necessarily

provide significantly greater "... reasonable assurance that appropriate

measures can snd will be taken in the event of an emergency to protect

the public health and safety..."* than now exists as a result of our

current licensing and inspection process. The concurrence function, in

fact, only indicates that a State has adequately addressed in its emer-

gency plans the " essential elements" in NUREG 75/111. This was brought

up in the hearing on May 14, 1979, before the Subcommittee on Environment,

Energy and Natural Resources, when Chairman Moffett asked what it really

meant to have an NRC concurrence. Does it indicate that a plan is a good

one? Or are we just creating an " illusion of protection"? That was a

phrase used by Mr. Moffett several times--an " illusion of protection."

Mr. Moffett noted that three counties surrounding Indian Point did not have

The necessary finding pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E. j 43'1 2 3()
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- emergency plans for dealing with a nuclear accident despite an NRC -
-

.. . -

- concurred-in State plan. He asked how a State plan can be considered ade-

- quate if it does not include local government involvement. He noted that

the GA0 will be investigating what it means to have an NRC concurred-in -

plan and just how adequate such a plan might be for responding to an actual

emergency.

The staff has also looked at the history of past evacuations and notes that

evacuation of people is a common occurrence (about one per week) in our

society. These evacuations occurred many times without plans or drills,

some of which are noted below:

On January 19, 1973, 3,000 out of an v. n ll population of 3,300 people

were evacuated from Morgan City, Louisiana, in 4 hours. On June 2, 1972,

8,700 out of an overall population of 9,000 people were evacuated from

Rapid City, North Dakota, in 1 hour; and in 1971, 80,000 out of an overall

population of 81,000 people were evacuated from an area in Los Angeles in

6 hours. The first two of these evacuations were conducted with the use

of existent evacuation plans. The Los Angeles evacuation was performed

oue to an impending collapse of a dam and without the benefit of an evacua-

tion plan.*

Nonetheless, since Three Mile Island, our current way of doing business

has raised a number of questions about the requirements for and the

adequacy of NRC's, licensees , and State and local governmental emergency

.respqnse plans. J43'2 237
'!s.

* Source: EPA-520/6-74-002, " Evacuation Risks - An Evaluation."'
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Several. arguments can be cffered in support of changing:the regulations to-:

require, as a cor.dition of operating license issuance, that an application
- - include State and local emergency response plans concurred in by NRC and

that the Commission datermine whether to allow continued operation of

plants where relevant State or local plans have not received NRC concur-

rence or such concurrence has been withdrawn. The following are supportive

arguments:

o Significant improvement in coordination between State and local

governments and the licensees response capabilities, especially in

areas such as:

a. Accident classification

b. Previous agreements for those agencies and/o, individuals

that will be responsible for the taking of protective

measures

c. Development of emergency action levels for notification

and participation of offsite agencies

d. Establishment of the EPZs (distances that emergency planning

considerations will be extended to).

o There is a growing sentiment in the Congress and elsewhere to

require such concurrence.

o Better awareness on behalf of the State and local government of their

responsibilities of initiating protective measures during a radio-

'l$gic'al emergencies.

332 239
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.

-
- -o The establishment of better communication between governmental entities

within a 10-mile zone. -- -

._

o Assurance of adect'ne 'esponse capabilities because of the required-

annual drills in orde* to maintain NRC concurrence.

. The following are arguments for not supporting the recommendation:

o State and local authorities could thwart licensing process (and shut

down facilities) by refusing to develop emergency plans, particularly

those in States which have no nuclear power plants within their

borders, but are adjacent to States having such facilities.

o The staff has not sufficiently evaluated implementation of the proposal

to know enough of the implications and ramifications that are necessary

for a knowledgeable decision. That is, the operational feasibility and

practicability of the regulation have not been determined.

The present voluntary procedure of dealing with the States is workingo

reasonably well. States have shown increased and renewed interest in

the preparation of emergency plans and NRC concurrence since TMI.

o NRC staff requirements would increase in order to implement the

proposed changes.
.

kA
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o.. Greater resource requirements will be placed on: State and: local -

governments to meet the requirements on them.

o Further delays in licensing of plants could result. ..

2. Major Proposed Change - That applicants' and license _es'_ detailed emer ;

gency. preparedness implementing procedures be submitted:to NRC for' review.

In the past, and at present, the licensee's detailed implementation infor-

mation was not submitted for review along with the emergency response plans

provided in the FSAR. These details have been kept on site where they

could be reviewed by visiting NRC inspectors. This detailed information

was provided to the staff (or in a hearing, if relevant) only if there was

some special problem or question as to whether the applicant could actually

carry out the plans set forth in the FSAR.

Implementing procedures maintained on site are routinely reviewed by the

Office of Inspection and Enforcement (IE) to determine whether they are

consistent with the plans set forth in the FSAR. Prior to issuing an

operating license and ann. ally thereafter for the life of the plant, the

NRC inspection program lo sks into the adequacy of the details of the

emergency response plan and the implementing procedures. Assurance is

provided through these inspections that the ccmmitments mtde in the

emergency response plan are, in fact, met, and reasonable assurance is

obtained that appropriate measures can and will be taken in the event of
4' . - .

,

"
s s '-j
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.

: san emergency. The inspection program includes verification that implement -

ing procedures have been developed and representative procedures are.

reviewed by NRC personnel. Furthermore, the NRC inspection program verifies

by observation and review of records that the implementing procedures are -

periodically tested and evaluated for adequacy and revised as necessary

when tested. .

-

The staff believes that effective review is provided by IE inspectors who

are familiar with the individual site specifics. Accordingly, the staff

is recommending that the only change in this procedure be that licensees'

implementing procederes be submitted to the appropriate IE Regional Office

for review. This submittal should occur at least 180 days prior to operat-

ing license issuance. For licensees holding operating licenses, this sub-

mittal should occur within 30 days of the effective date of the final amend-

ments. The staf.f does not believe that approval of emergency planning

implementing precedures as a condition of operating license issuance or

co'ntinuance should be required, since other site-specific implementing

procedures (e.g., in operations, radiological protection, safeguards) are

not subject to approval as a condition of license issuance or continuance.

This approach would result in only a minimal additional burden on the NRC

staff, licenseer, and State ano local agencies. The small adaitional burden

for the Office cf Inspection anc Enforcement (due to what would likely be

a more detailed, disciplined review of these procedures in the future) will

be largely offriet by having the procedures available for review in the IE

Regional Office.
.

r432 24L
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-
- -3. Major Proposed Change - That emergency planning. considerations be extended --- ---

to Emergency Planning Zones.

.

In December 1978, the Joint NRC/ EPA Task Force on Emergency Planning issued

its report, " Planning Basis for the Development of State and Local ~ Govern -

ment Radiological Emergency Response Plans in Support of Light Water Nuclear

Power Plants" (NUREG-0396/ EPA 520/1-78-016). The report provides a basis

for Federal, State and local government emergency preparedness organizations

to determine the appropriate degree of emergency response planning efforts

in the environs of nuclear power plants.

This report introduces the concept of " Emergency Planning Zones" (EPIs) -

as a basis for the planning of response actions that would result in

radiological dose savings in the environs of nuclear facilities in the

event of a serious power reactor accident. Application of the Task Force

guidance should result in the development of more uniform emergency plans

from site to site. The EPZ concept provides a needed framework within

which existing planning elements can be developed for State and local

governmental authorities as well as applicants and licenses. The EPZ

concept has received wide acceptance, and a number of States have indi-

cated that such a planning basis is already being used in their current

emergency preparedness efforts.

The Task Force concluded that both the design basis accidents and less

severe core-melt accidents should be considered when selecting a basis

for planning predetermined protective actions and that certain features

\l\h) $$
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.

of_the more severe core-melt accidents should be considered in-planning -

- -

to ensure that some capability exists to reduce the consequences:of even:-

the most severe accidents.
.

A knowledge of the kinds of radioactive materials that could be released

is necessary to decide the characteristics of monitoring instrumentation, -

to develop tools for estimating projected doses, and: to_ identify: the most- :e

important exposure pathways. For that reason, the staff believes. that our

emergency planning regulations should take into consideration the principal

characteristics of a spectrum of design basis and core-melt accidents (such

as nuclides released and distances likely to be involved). The use of EPZs

in the emergency planning regulation is appropriate because of (a) the value

of establishing the distance to which planning for the initiation of predeter-

mined protective actions is warranted and (b) recognition of the capability

to accommodate emergency situations beyond the design basis accidents used

in plant and site evaluation. Furthermore, the staff believes that the use
*

'

.i t
of judgment should be allowed id determining the distance and configuration

of EPZs, so that effects peculiar to local conditions such as demography,

topography, land characteristics, access routes, and local jurisdictional

boundaries can be properly considered rather than setting a fixed distance

for all sites.

. .

1432 243
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Draft Congressional Letter .

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Enclosed for the information of the Subcommittee on are copies

of a notice of proposed rulemaking to be published in the Federal Register.

Also, enclosed is a copy of the public announcement that will be released

concerning this matter.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is considering the adoption of amendments to

its regulation, " Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities,"

10 CFR Part 50, which would require that emergency planning considerations be

extended to " Emergency Planning Zones" (discussed in NUREG-0336) and to require

as a condition of operating license issuance that an applicant's emergency plan

include State and local governmental emergency response plans that have been

submitted to and concurred in by the NRC.

The proposed amendments would also require that:

a. An operating pi nt may be required to cease operation or to reduce

the maximum level of power ope ation if a State or local emergency

response plan has not received NRC conc rrence within 180 days of

the effective date of the final amendments.

b. An operating plant may be required to u ase operation or to reduce the

maximum level of power operation if a State or local emergency plan

does not warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or locality

M52 245
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-- does not correct t5e deficiencies within 4 months of NRC notification - -

of concurrence withdrawal. -

In addition, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission is proposing to revise 10 CFR

Part 50, Appendix E, " Emergency Plans for Production and Utilization Facilities,"

in order to clarify, expand, and upgrade the Commission's Emergency Planning

regulations.

The accident at Three Mile Island has raised a number of questions about the

idequacy of radiological emergency response plans. Even before the accident,

tne GAO had recommended that "NRC not license new power plants for operation

unless off-site emergency plans have been concurred in by the NRC" (Report to-

the Congress by the Comptroller General, " Areas Around Nuclear Facilities Should

Be Better Prepared For Radiological Emergencies," EDM-79-110, March 30,1979).

These proposed rule changes are responsive to that recommendation. The Commis-
;- .

sion is also proposing to incorpot. ate i'n its regulations the concept of Emergency

Planning Zones which is based on a joint NRC-EPA Task Force Report, " Planning

Basis for Development of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency

ResponsePlansinSupportofLi6htWaterNuclearPowerPlants,"NUREG-0396/ EPA

520/1-78-016, December 1978.

Congress voiced its concern about the problems associated with the emergency

preparedness area in Senate Bill S.562 as well as in House Report No. 96-413
.

.
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-- .:titlede" Emergency Planning Around U.S. Nuclear Powerplants; Nuclear Regulatory

. -
- Commission Oversight." The Commission's proposed rule changes address many of.

the concerns mentioned in these Congressional documents.

Sincerely,

Robert B. Minogue, Director
Office of Standards Development

Enclosures:
1. Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
2. Public Announcement

.
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. .

PRELIMINARY VALUE/ IMPACT ANALYSIS _. .

I. THE PROPOSED ACTION _ :
~ ~~

A. Description
_

The proposed action would result in three major changes to current

practices. These are: :e1 : :- ~-:: s_

1. Require that an applicant's emergency plan, including State and

local governmental emergency response plans, be submitted to

and concurred in by the NRC as a condition of operating license

issuarce. Additionally:

a. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or

reduce power levels if a State or local emergency plan has

not received NRC concurrence within 180 days of the effec-

tive date of the proposed rule.

b. An operating plant may be required to cease operation or

reduce power levels if a State or local emergency plan does

not warrant continued NRC concurrence and the State or

locality does not correct the deficiencies within 4 months

of notification of NRC concurrence withdrawal.

2. Require that emergency planning considerations be extended to

Emergency Planning Zones (EPZs).1

1EPZs are discussed in NUREG-0396. Generally, the plume exposure pathway EPZ
for a light water reactor extends out to about 10 miles from the plant and
the ingestion pathway EPZ out to about 50 miles.

1432 249
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:3. Require that detailed emergency planning implementing proce-

dures be submitted to NRC for review.

. Other elements of the proposed action would result in an interim upgrade

of Appendix E of NRC emergency plann'1g regulations, which in essence, -

would clarify and expand them.

B. Need for the Proposed Action
,_ . ._

There have been numerous indicatiJns recently that current NRC regu-

lations with respect to emergency planning are inadequate and also

require clarification and expansion. For example, several reports

have cited criticisms of emergency planning:

1. EPA /NRC Task Force Report " Planning Basis for the Develop-

ment of State and Local Government Radiological Emergency

Respon,se Plans in Support of Light Water Nuclear Power Plants"

(NUREG-0396, December 1978)

2. GAO Report " Areas Around Nuclear Facilities Should Be Better

Prepared for Radiological Emergencies" (EMD-78-110, March 30,

1979)

3. "Recort of the Siting Policy Task Force" - (NUREG-0625,

August 1979)

4. Senate Bill S.562 - involves concurrence and adequacy of State

and Local Emergency Plans.

5. Congressional Reoort " Emergency Planning Around U.S. Nuclear
'

Power Plants: Nuclear Regulatory Commission Oversight"~(House

Report 96-413, August 8, 1979). }k
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' -~' ~ ~ In addition, the accident at Three Mile Island has raised a number

:-
-~ u. - of questions about the adequacy of radiological emergency response _ r-

-- '1~ - - . plans. Accordingly, notice of the Commission's interest in adopt-_

ing additional regulations was announced in the Federal Register

(14 FR 41433, July 17, 1979).

. The action of publishing these proposed rule changes to NRC's emer-

gency planning regulations will provide needed public input as to

the workability of these proposed rule changes along with associated

impacts. While there is widespread agreement that the proposed rule

changes are conceptually attractive, their workability and impacts

have not been adequately evaluated.

C. Value/Imoact of the Proposed Action

1. NRC -

The value of improvements to the emergency planning regulations

would be (1) to provide better assurance that the response

capabilities of the licensee and State and local governments

would function properly in the event of a radiological emer-

gency in order to protect the public health and safety, and

(2) to provide more clarified and expanded regulatory bases

for the evaluation of applicants' and licensees' emergency

planning efforts.

It is estimated that the proposed action will require approxi-

mately an additional 5 man years per year of NRC effort. This

1432 251
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-

- . additional manpower requirement was identified in the Emergency -

Planning Task Force Report (SECY-79-499). -

2. Other Government Agencies

Improvements to the emergency planning regulations would con-

tribute to improved State and local emergency response around

- - nuclear power reactors. The impact of implementing this pro-

posed action on State and local agencies would be that a large

majority of States would require substantial additional

resources. The guidance may have very significant impacts for

some local jurisdictions, particuiarly where planning of this

sort has not previously been done. The staff estimates that it

would cost a minimum of $70,000 per State (including local juris-

dictions) for the first year and approximately $20,000 per State

per year thereafter.

Implementation of the proposed rule changes would have special

political, institutional, and economic impact at both State and

local levels whenever the plume exposure pathway-EPZ encompasses

more than one State or locality. In such cases, the unilateral

action of one State or locality not to develop an emergency

response plan with NRC concurrence could prevent another State

or locality from attracting electrical generating capacity needed

for economic growth or from continuing to obtain electricity from

operating nuclear facilities. The questions of regional impacts

need special attention during the public comment period.
t

a
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Applicant agencies (e.g., TVA, DOE) would be affected as pre-: :.

sented under Section 3 below. -

3. Industry

Improvements in the emergency planning regulations would provide

more clarified and expanded guidance for the development of

applicants' and licensees' emergency plans. It is estimated that

the proposed action would require an additional 3 man years per

year per licensee of effort. A special potential impact of the

proposed action is that licenses to operate nuclear power plants

now under construction may be delayed and that operating plants

may be required to shut down or reduce power levels should

relevant State and local plans not be concurred in by NRC.

Further, the proposed rule changes would heighten the uncertainty

concerning nuclear power as a viable energy alternative.

4. Public

Improvements to the emergency planning regulations would provide

increased confidence that the health and safety of the public

would be protected during a radiological emergency because the

response capabilities of the licensee and State and local govern-

ments would be in place. A potential impact of the proposed

action may be higher costs of electricity when replacement power

must be found for nuclear power plants that are not allowed to

operate or when industry opts to provide needed capacity with

more costly but less controversial energy alternatives.
, ~ ' '

1432 253

5 Enclosure "E"



. .

D. Decision on the Proposed Action . _. _____ ___
... :.

- .The proposdd rule changes should be published in the Federal Register

to obtain public comments thereon.

II. TECHNICAL ALTERNATIVES

Because the proposed rule change is being undertaken to address and resolve'-

the concerns of the Commission, GAO, and Congress, no technical alterna .

tives to their recommendations have been considered.

III. PROCEDURAL ALTERNATIVES

Potential NRC procedures that could be used to promulgate the proposed

action of a proposed rule change include the following:

Policy Statement.

Rule Change. -.

The staff is responding to a Commission directive that a rule change

be undertaken and promulgated.

IV. STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS

A. NRC Authority

The rule change is intended to implement the Atomic Energy Act as

amended.

B. Nged for NEPA Assessment
.

Since the rule change does not represent a major action, ' fined

by 10 CFR 51.5(a)(10), implementation of the proposed rule change does
)

not require a NEPA assessment. }i} 4
-

,
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V. RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER EXISTING OR PROPOSED REGULATIONS OR POLICY .

- These proposed amendments to existing rules are a part-of a broader rule-

- making activity announced in the Federal Register (44 FR 41433, July 17,
.

1979) in the subject area of emergency planning. Also, certain aspects

of the proposed rulemaking, especially the establishment of EPZs, bear

a relationship to reactor site criteria (10 CFR Part 100). The Siting

Policy Task Force Report, in fact, recommended fixed-distance EPZs. -By

memorandum dated September 25, 1979, Commissioner Ahearne requested staff

views on flexible versus fixed EPZs. H. Denton's memo in response to that

request indicated that emergency planning related to siting should be

considered in any rulemaking proceeding leading to revision of 10 CFR

Part 100.

Publication of the subject proposed rule changes in the Federal Register

would supersede.and thus eliminate the need to continue development of the

proposed rule change to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E (43 FR 37473), published

on August 23, 1978, regarding Emergency Planning considerations outside the

Low Population Zone (LPZ).

VI. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

To proceed expeditiously with rulemaking.

1432 255
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The USNRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation has developed draft Emergency
Action Level Guidelines to improve the emergency preparedness capabilities
around operating nuclear pcwer plants. The enclosed draft guidelines for
interim use, published as NUREG-0610, establishes four classes of Emergency
Action Levels replacing the classes in Regulatory Guide 1.101. The new
classes are Notificatibn of Unusal Event, Alert, Site Emergency, and
General Emergency.

Public commenu on these draft guidelines are solicited. All comments sent
to:

Secretary of the Commission
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
Attention: Docketing and Service Branch

and received by December 1,1979, will be considered by the Commission.

Sincerely,

j y,

.

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As Stated

.
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For interim use and comment - 9/14/79

_
BASIS FOR EMERGENCY ACTION LEVELS FOR NUCLEAR POWER FACILITIES

This document is prosided for interim use during the initial phases of the NRC
effort to promptly improve emergency preparedness at. operating nuclear power
plants. Changes to the document can be expected as experience is gained in its
use and public coments are received. Further, the Comission has initiated a
rulemaking procedure, now scheduled for completion in January 1980 in the area of
Emergency Planning and Preparedness. Additional requirements are to be expected
when rulemaking is completed and some modifications to thts document may be
necessary.

Four classes of Emergency Action Levels are established which replace de classes
in Regulatory Guide 1.101, each with associated examples of initiating conditions.
The classes are: .

Notification of Unusual Event

Alert

Site Emergency

General Emergency

The rationale for the notification and alert classes is to provide early and
prompt notification of minor events which could lead to more serious consequences
given operator error or equipment failure or which might be indicative of more
serious conditions which are not yet fully realized. A gradation is provided
to assure fuller response preparations for more serious indicators. The site
sergency class reflects conditions where some significant releases are likely or
are occurring but where a core melt situation is not indicated based on current
information. In this situation full mobilization of emergency personnel in the
near site environs is indicated as well as dispatch of monitoring teams and
associated comunications. The general eme'rgency class involves actual or iminent
substantial core degradation or melting with the potential for loss of containment.
The imediate action for this class is sheltering (staying inside) rather than
evacuation until an assessment can be made that (1) an evacuation is indicated
and (2) an evacuation, if indicated, can be comp,leted prior to significant
release and transport of radioactive material to the affected areas.

The example initiating conditions listed after the imediate actions for each
class are to form the basis for establishment by each licensee of the specific
plant instrumentation readings which, if exceeded, will initiate the emergency
class.

_
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Some background information on release potential and-expected frequencies for
the various classes is provided in this material. Note that there is a wide
band of uncertainty associated with the frequency estimates. The release
potential given reflects the amount that could be released over a long time
period or.under favorable meteorological conditions without exceeding the
exposure criteria of a more severe class. Release of these amounts in a
short time period under unfavorable meteorological dispersion conditions
might trigger the criteria of a more severe class. -

.
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State and/or Local Offsite
Class Licensee Actions Authority Actions

Hotification of unusual event 1. Promptly inform State and/or local 1. Provide fire or security
offsite authorities of nature of assistance if requested

Class Description unusual condition as soon as discovered
2. Standby until verbal

Unusual events are in process or have 2. Augment on-shift resources closecut
occurred which indicate a potential
degradation of the level of safety 3. Assess and respond or
of the plant.

4. Close o'ut with verbal summary to 3. Escalate to a more severe
Purpose offsite authorities; followed by class

written sunnary within 24 hours
Purpose of offsite notification is to
(1) assure that the first step in any cy;
response later found to be necessary
has been carried out (2) provide 5. Escalate to a nore severe class
current information on unusual events,'
and (3) provide a periodic unscheduled"
test of the offsite communication

' link.
,

, Release Potential
s

'

No releases of radioactive material
requiring offsite response or
monitoring are. expected _unless
further degradation of safety '

,

systems occurs.

' ''Expected Frequency

Once or twice per year per unit.
M
>
(14
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_ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ EXAMPLE INITIATING CONDITIONS: NOTIFICATION OF UNUSUAL EVENT
_ ._

1. ECCS initiated .

- -2. Radiological effluent technical specification limits exceeded -

3. Fuel damage indication. Examples:

a. ' High offgas at BWR air ejector monitor (greater than 500,000 pei/sec;
corresponding to 16 isotopes decayed to 30 minutes; or an increase of
100,000 pei/sec within a 30 minute time period)

- b. High coolant activity sample (e.g., exceeding coolant technical speci-
fications for iodine spike)

c. Failed fuel monitor (PWR) indicates increase greater than 0.1% equivalent
fuel failures within 30 minutes.

4 Abnormal coolant temperature and/or pressure or abnonnal fuel temperatures

5. Exceeding either primary / secondary leak rate technical specification or
primary system leak rate technical specification

6. Failure of a safety or relief valve to close

7. Loss of offsite power or loss of onsite AC power capability

8. Loss of containment integrity requiring shutdown by technical specifications

9. Loss of engineered safety feature or fire protection system function
requiring shutdown by technical specifications (e.g., because of malfunction,
personnel error or procedural inadequacy)

10. Fire lasting more than 10 minutes
'

11. Indications or alarms.on process or effluent parameters not functional in
control room to an extent.requifing plant shutdown or 7ther significant
loss of assessment or comunication capability (e.g., plant computer, all
meteorological instrumentation)

12. Security threat or attempted entry or attempted sabotage

13. Natural phenomenon being experienced or projected beyond usual levels

a. Any earthquake

b. 50 year flood or low water, tsunami, hurricane surge, seiche

c. Any tornado near site

d. Any hurricane

1432 263
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14. Other hazards being experienced or projected -

a. Aircraft crash on-site or unusual aircraft activity over facility

b. Train derailment on-site -

- -

c. Near or onsite explosion -

d. Near or onsite toxic or flammable gas release

e. Turbine failure

'. s . Other plant conditions exist that warrant increased awareness on the part
of State and/or local offsite authorities or require plant shutdown under
technical specification requirements or involve other than normal controlled
shutdown (e.g., cooldown rate exceeding technical specification limits, pipe
cracking found during operation)

16. Transportation of contaminated injured individual from-site to offsite
hospital

17. Rapid depressurization of PWR secondary side.-

.

e
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State and/or Local OffsiteClass Licensee Actions Authority Actions

Alert 1. Promptly inform State and/or local 1. Provide fire or security
authorities of alert status and reason assistance if requested-

Class Description for alert as soon as discovered
2. Augment resources by activatingEvents are in process or have 2. Augment resources by activating on-site near-site E0C and any other

occurred which involve an actual technical support center, on-site primary response centers
or potential substantial operations cen,ter and near-site
degradation of the level emergency operations center (E0C) 3. Alert to standby status keyof safety of the plant. emergency personnel including

3. Assess and respond monitoring teams andPurpose
associated communicaticSs

4. Dispatch on-site monitoring teems and
Purpose of offsite alert is -associated communications 4. Provide confirmatory offsiteto (1) assure that emergency radia. tion monitoring andoersonnel are readily available 5. Provide periodic plant status updates incastion pathway doseto respond if situation to offsite authorities (a't least every projections if actual releases
becomes more serious or to 15 minutes) substantially exceed technicalperform confirmatory radiation specification limits,

monitoring if required. (2) 6. Provic'e periodic meteoroingical assess-y,
provide offsite authorities ments to offsite authorities and, if 5. Paintain alert status until,

current status in*ormation, any re. leases are occurring, dose estimates verbal closeoutand (3) provide possible for actual releases
unscheduled tests of response orcenter activation. 7. Close out by verbal summary to offsite ---

authorities followed by written summary 6. Escalate to a more, severe classRelease Potential within 8 hours

Limited releases of up to 10 or
curies of I-131 equivalent or
up to 104 curies of Xe-133 8. Escalate to a more severe class
equivalent.

,
,

,jj} Expected Frequency
'

Once in 10 to 100 Scars per '

rs3 unit.
>
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_ _ _ .
EXAMPLE INITIATING CONDITIONS: ALERT

- -

_

l. Severe loss of fuel cladding

a. High offgas at BWR air ejector monitor (greater than 5 cifsec; corresponding
to 16 isotopes decayed 30 minutes)

b. Very high coolant activity sample (e.g., 300 pci/cc equivalent of I-131)-

c. Failed fuel monitor (PWR) indicates increase greater:than.1%. fuel -failures
within 30 minutes or 5% total fuel failures. .r - ---? x-

2. Rapid gross failure of one steam generator tu,be with loss of offsite power ;-

3. Rapid failure of more than 10 stear, generator tubes (e.g., several hundred
gpm primar.y to secondary leak rate)

4. ~ Steam line break with significant (e.g., greater than 10 gpm) primary to secondary
leak rate or MSIV malfunction

5. Primary coolant leak rate greater than 50 gpm

6. High radiation levels or high airborne contamination which indicate c severe
degradation in the control of radioactive materials (e.g., increase of factor
of 1000 in direct radiation readings)

7. Loss of offsite power and loss of all onsite AC power -

8. Loss of all onsite DC power

!. Coolant pump seizure leading to fuel failure

10. Loss of functions needed for plant cold shutdown

11. Failure of the reactor protection system to initiate and complete a scram
which brings the reactor subcritical

12. Fuel damage accident with release of radioactivity to containment or fuel handling
building

13. Fire potentially affecting safety systems

14. All alanns (annunciators) lost

15. Radiological effluents greater than 10 times technical specification instantaneous
limits (an instantaneous rate which, if continued over 2 hours, would result in
about 1 mr at the site boundary under average meteorological conditions)

16. Ongoing security compromise

{432266'7-
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17. Severe natural phenomena being experienced or projected -
=

a. Earthquake greater than OBE levels

e- :- b.- Flood, low water, tsunami, hurricane surge, seiche near design levels ~

c. Any tornado striking facility -

d. Hurricane winds' near design basis level

18. Other hazards being experienced or projected
'

a. Aircraft crash on facility

b. Missile impacts from whatever source on facility. -

c. Known explosion damage to' facility affecting plant operation

d. Entry into facility environs of toxic or flammable gases

e. Turbine failure causing casing penetration
'

19. Other plant conditions exist that warrant precautionary activation of
technical support center and near-site emergency operations center

20. Evacuation of control room anticipated or required with control of shutdown
systems established from local stations

.

O

N'

.
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State and/or Local Offsite
Class Licensee Actions Authority Actions

,

Site Emergency 1. Promptly infonn State and/or local off- 1. Nrovideanyassistance
site authorities of site emergency status requested- ' t i"

Class Description ad on for emergency as soon as dis-
2. Activate immediate public

Events are in process or have 2. Augment resources by activating on-site n tincation of emergency ''
s " rovide publicoccurred which involve actual technical support center, on-site 0bc"upaeor likely major failures of emergency operations center and near-

plant functions needed for site emergency operations center (E0C) 3. Augment resources by activating
protection of the public. .near-site E0C and any other i.

3. Assess and respond primary response centers

4. Dispatch on-site and offsite monitoring (1s
4. hk e nc rso nel

,Purpose of the site emergency teams and associated connunications
warning is to (1) assure that associated connunications
response centers are manned, 5. Provide a dedicated individual for plant 5. Alert to standby status other
(2) assure that monitoring teams status updates to offsite authorities emergency persornel (e.g.,
are dispatched (3) assure that and periodic press briefings (pernaps those needed for evacuation)personnel required for evacuation joint with offsite authorities) and dispatch personnel to near-
of near-site areas are at duty site duty stations
stations if situation becomes 6. Makeseniortechnicalandmanagemeng 6. Provide offsite monitorin9

,

more serious, (4) provide staff onsite available for consultat. ion,o
r u t I see nd otherscurrent infonnation for and with NRC and State on a periodic basis,

,consultation with offsite
authorities and public, and 7. , Provide meteorological and dose estimates 7. Continuously assess infonnation
(5) provide possible nscheduled to offsite authorities for actual from licensee and offsite
test of response capabilities releases via a dedicated indlyidual monitoring with regard to
in U. S. or automated data transmission changes to protective actions

already initiated for public and
Release Potential 8. P W de release and dose projections mobilizing evacuation resources

based on available plant condition
8. onnend ing nHL n isReleases of up to 1000 ci of information and foreseeable contingencie';

1-131 equivalent or up to
106 ci of Xe-133 equivalent. 9. Close out or reconnend reduction in and assess need to extend

distanceemergency class by briefing of offsite,
,

Expected Frequency authorities at E0C and by phone followed 9. Provide press briefings, perhaps
by written sunnary within 8 hours with licensee,

.j Once in one hundred to once
10. Maintain site emergency statusrc in 5000 years per unit. O_r- until closeout or reduction of

ro 10. Escalate to general emergency class emergency class
O 'orco -

11. Escalate to general emergency class
t
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EXAMPLE _ INITIATING CONDITIONS: ' SITE EMERGENCY
_ __

1. - Known loss of coulant accident greater than makeup pump capacity- : : ---

: 2.- Degraded core _ witti possible loss of coolable geometry (indicators should
. include instrumentation to detect inadequata core cooling, coolant activity
and/or containment radioactivity levels) -

3. Rapid failure of more than 10 steam generator tubes with loss of offsite power

4. BWR steam line break outside containment without isolatien -
-- -

..

5. PWR steam line break with greater than 50 gpm* primary to sticondary leakage :__
and indication of fuel damage

6. Loss of offsite power and loss of onsite A0 power fer more than 15 minutes

7. Loss of all vital onsite DC power for more than 15 minutes

8. Loss of functions needed for plant hot shutdown

9. Major damage to spent fuel in containment or fuel handling building (e.g.,
large object damages fuel or water loss below fuel level)

10. Fire affecting safety systems

11. All alanns (annunciators) lost for more than 15 minutes and plant is not in
cold shutdown or plant transient initiated while all alarms lost

12. a. Effluent monitors detect levels corresponding to greater than
50 mr/hr for 1/2 hour or greater than 500 mr/hr W.B. for two
minutes (or five times these levelt to the thyroid) at the site

-

boundary for _ adverse meteorology

b. These dose rates are projected based on other plant parameters
(e.g., radiation level in containment with leak rate appropriate
for existing containment pressure) or are measured in the environs

13. Iminent loss of physical control of the plant

14. Severe natural phenomena being experienced or projected with plant not in
cold shutdown

a. Earthquake greater than SSE levels

b. Flood, low water, tsunami, hurricane surge, seiche greater than design
levels or failure of protection of vital equipment at lower levels

.

c. Winds in excess of design levels

- 10 -
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15. Other hazards being experienced or projected with plant not in cold shutdown -

.a. Aircraft crash affecting vital structures by impact or fire ~ ~ ~

y - b. Severe damage to safe shutdown equipment from missiles or explosion ~~

-

c. Entry of toxic or flammable gases into vital areas

16. Other plant conditions exist that warrant activation of emergency centers
and monitoring teams and a precautionary public notificatfort

17. Evacuation of control room and control of shutdown systems not established
from local stations in 15 minutes

.
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State and/or Local Offsite
Class Licensee Actions Authority Actions

,

General Emergency 1. Promptly inform State and local offsite 1. Provide any assistance requested
- . authorities of general emergency status 2* Activate imediate public

Class Description and reascn for emergency as soon as notification of emergency status
discovered (Parallel notification of and provide public periodic

' Events are in process or have State / local) updates
occurred which involve actual
or iminent substantial core 2. Augment resources by actlyating on-site 3. Recomend sheltering for'2 mile
degradation or melting with technical support center, on-site radius and 5 miles downwind
potential for loss of contain- emergency operations center and near- and assess need to extend'
ment integrity. site emergency operations center (E0C) distances'

4. Augment resources by activating
Purpose 3. Assess and respond near-site EOC and any other

primary response centers
Purpose of the eneral emergency 4. Dispatch on-site and offsite monitoring
warning is to (1 initiate pre- teams and associated communications 5. Dispatch key emergency personnel
determined protective actions including monitoring teams and
for public, (2) provide S. Provide a dedicated indlyidual for associated communications
continuous assessment of infonna- plant status updates to offsite 6. Dispatch other emergency
tion from licensee and offsite authorities and periodic press personnel to duty stations within
measurements. (3) initiate briefings (perhapsjointwith 5 mile radius and alert all
additional measures as indicated offsite authoritiesi others to standby status
by event releases or potentici
releases, and (4) provide 6. Make senior technical and management staff 7. Provide offsite monitoring
current information for and onsite available for consultation with results to licensee and others
consultation with offsite NRC and State on a periodic basis. and jointly assess th se9
authorities and pubitc. 8. Co i u ya ss rm n

7. Provide meteorological and dose estimates ,
Release Potential to offsite authorities for actual toring with regard to changes-i

releases via a dedicated indlyidual or e ea ns aba@
Releases of more than 1000 ci of automated data transmission initiated for public and , ,

I-131 equivalent or more than m bilizing evacuation resources
106 ci of Xe-133 equivalent. 8. Provide release and dose projections

based on available plant condition 9. Recomend placing milk animals
Expected Frequency information and foreseeable contingencies within 10 m M es on stored feed

and assess naed to extend
Less than once in about 5000 9. Close out or recomend reduction of distance
years per unit. Life threatening emergency class by briefing of offsite 10. Provide press briefings, perhaps
doses offsite (within 10 miles) autliorities at E0C and by phone followed with licensee , , ,
once in about 100,000 years by written summary within 8 hours
per unit. 11. Consider relocation to alternate .

EOC if actual dose accumulation
in near-site E0C exceeds lower
bou..J of EPA PAGs

-

Nat 2/12

12. Maintain general emergency status
until closeout or reduction of -

. emergency class ,
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EXAMELE INITIATING CONDITIONS: GENERAL EMERGENCY . _

~-'

l. a. Effluent monitors detect levels corresponding to l rem /hr W.B. or :

. . . _ .1~_ ._ . 5 rem /hr thyroid at the site boundary under actual meteorological -:
conditions

b.. These dose rates are projected based on other plant parameters (e.g., .

radiation levels in containment with leak rate appropriate for existing
~ containment pressure with some confirmation from effluent monitors) or

are masured in the environs. ..

Note: Consider evacuation only within about 2 miles of the site boundary
~ unless these levels are exceeded by a factor of 10 or projected tn :

continue for 10 hours --- -

2. Loss of 2 of 3 fission product barriers with a potential loss of 3rd barrier, -

(e.g., loss of core geometry and primary coolant boundary and high potential
for loss of containment).

Note: Consider 2 mile precautionary evacuation. If more than gap activity -

released, extend this to 5 miles downwind.

3. Loss of physical control of the facility.

Note: Consider 2 mile precautionary evacuation.

4. Other plant conditions exist, from whatever source, that make release of
large amounts of radioactivity in a short time period possible, e.g., any
core melt situation. See the specific PWR and BWR sequences.

Notes: a. For sequences where significant releases are not yit taking
place and large amounts of fission products are not yet in the
containment atmosphere, consider 2 mile precautiona.y evacuation.
Consider 5 mile downwind evacuation (450 to 900 sec^,or) if
large amounts of fission products are in the containment
atmosphere. Recomend sheltering in other parts of the plume
exposure Emergency Planning Zone under this circumstance.

b. For sequences where significant releases are not jat taking
place and containment failure leading to a direct atmospheric
release is likely in the sequence but not iminent and large
amounts of fission products in addition to noble gases are in
the containment atmosphere, consider precautionary evacuation
to 5 miles and 10 mile downwind evacuation (450 to 900 sector).

c. For sequences where large amounts of fission products other than
noble gases are in the containment atmosphere and containment
failure is judged iminent, recommend shelter for those areas

_' where evacuation cannot be completed before transport o'f activity
.[ to that location.

j gQ b- 13 -
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d. As release infonnation becomes available adjust these actions
in accordance with dose projections, time available to evacuate
and estimated evacuation times given current conditions.

.

9
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EXAMPLE PWR SEQUENCES __

~~ 1.. Small and large LOCA's with failure of ECCS to perform leading to severe
core degradation or melt. Ultimate failure of containment likely for melt ~

. -;

sequences. (Several hours available for response) - -

2. Transient initiated by loss of feedwater and condensate systems '(pHncipal
heat removal system) followed by failure of emergency feedwater system for
extended period. Core melting possible in several hours. Ultimate failure
of containment likely if core melts. -

3._ Transient requiring operation of shutdown systems with~ failure to scram.
~

Core damage for some designs. Additional failure of core cooling and makeup -

systems would lead to core melt.

4. Failure of offsite and onsite power along with total loss of emergency
feedwater makeup capability for several hours. Would lead to eventual core
melt and likely failure of containment.

5. Small LOCA and initially successful ECCS. Subsequent failure of containment
heat removal systems over several hours could lead to core melt and likely
failure of containment.

NOTE: Most likely containment failure mode is meltthrough with release of gases
only for dry containment; quicker and larger releases likely for ice
condenser containments for melt sequences or for failure of containment
isolation system for any PWR.

- t

.

.
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EXAMPLE BWR SE00ENCES
_

1.. Transient (e.g., loss of offsite power) plus failure of requisite core
. shut down systems (e.g., scram or standby liquid control system). Could

lead to tore melt in several hours with containment fatlure likely. More . -
severe consequences if pump trip does not function.

2. Small or large LOCA's with failure of ECCS to perfom leading to core melt
degradation or melt. Loss of containment integrity may be iminent.

3...Small or large LOCA occurs and containment performance is unsuccessful affecting
longer tem success of the ECCS. Could lead to core degradation or melt
in several hours without containment boundary. -

'

4. Shutdown occurs but requisite decay heat removal systems (e.g'., RHR) or non-
safety systems heat removal means are rendered unavailable. Core degradation
or melt could occur in about ten hours with subsequent containment failure.

5. Any major internal or external events (e.g., fires, earthquakes, etc.) which
could cause massive comon damage to plant systems resulting in any of the
above.

,

.
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[ 3o UNITED STATES .g
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION _ .- ~_3 o

h $ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Q.~ .-2.>|... OCT 161973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Director
Advisory Comittee on Reactor Safeguards

FROM: Guy A. Arlotto, Director
Division of Engineering Standards -

Office of Standards Development - -

SUBJECT: ' DRAFT 10F PROPOSED REi/ISION 2 TO REGULATORY GUIDE 1.97, "INSTRU-
MENTATION FOR LISHT-WATER-COOLED NUCLEAR POWER PLANT TO ASSESS
PLANT AND ENVIRONS CONDITIONS DURING AND FOLLOWING AN ACCIDENT"

Enclosed for initial review by the ACRS Regulatory Activities Subcommittee are fifteen
copies of Proposed Revision 2 to Regulatory Guide 1.97, "Instrumentatien for Light-
Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Plants to Assess Plant and Environs Conditions During and
Following an Accident", Draft 1, dated October 15, 1979. Also included are copies of
Draft Standard ANS-4.5, " Functional Requirements for Post Accident Monitoring Capability
for the Control Room Operator of a Nuclear Power Generating Station," which is endorsed
by the revised guide, and the Value/ Impact Statement for the proposed revision.

Since the draft is preliminary, additional staff efforts, including review and resolution
of public coments, will be necessary prior to implementation of a regulatory position.
ACRS Regulatory Activity Subcommittee comments and recommendations are requested on the
proposed regulatory position.

The Committee should note that the Draft Standard ANS-4.5 has not been approved by ANS.
As a result, some changes may occur in this standard before the t'.'.eduled ACRS met. ting.
You will be informed of any changes in the proposed standard and the draft Regulatory
Guide at the beginning of the ACRS meeting. By letter from R. Mattson (NRR) to G. L.
Wessman (ANS), NRC has requested pemission from the ANS to endorse the Draft Standard
ANS-4.5. Tentative pemission was received by a telephone call from G. L. Wessman, (ANS)
to R. Mattson, (NRC) on October 15, 1979. Fom writte emission is expected to be
forthcoming after the ANS-NUPPSCO meeting sch ed to bid 'n Gaithersburg, Maryland
on October 24, 1979.

d
.-

G. A. riotto, Director
Divisi of Engi.1eering Standards
Office of Standards Development

Enclosures: Reg. Guide 1.97, Rev. 2,
including Draft Standard
ANS-4.5 & Value/ Impact Statement
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Draft 1
Octobe.r 15, 1979

.- PROPOSED REVISION 2 TO REGULATORY GUIDE 1.97
~

~

INSTRUMENTATION FOR LIGHT-WATER-COOLED NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

TO ASSESS PLANT AND ENVIRONS CONDITIONS DURING AND FOLLOWING AN ACCIDENT

A. INTRODUCTION -

Criterion 13, " Instrumentation and Control," of Appendix A, " General Design

Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants," to 10 CFR Part 50, " Licensing of Production

and Utilization Facilities," includes a requirement that instrumentation be

provided to monitor variables and systems for accident conditions as appropriate

to ensure adequate safety.

Criterion 19, " Control F.com," of Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 50 includes a

requirement that a control room be provided from which actions can be taken to

maintain the nuclear power unit in a safe condition under accident conditions,

including loss-of-coolant accidents and that equipment at appropriate locations

outside the control room be provided with a design capability for prompt hot

shutdown of the reactor including necessary instrumentation.

Criterion 64, " Monitoring Radioactivity Releases," of Appendix A to 10 CFR

Part 50 includes a requirement that means be provided for monitoring the reactor

containment atmosphere, spaces containing ccmponents for recirculation of loss-

of-coolant accident fluid, effluent discharge paths, and the plant environs

for radioactivity that may be released from postulated accidents.

This guide describes a method acceptable to the NRC staff for complying

with the Commission's regulations to provide instrumentation to monitor plant

variables and systems during and following an accident in a light-water-cooled

. nuclear power plant.

t432 280
~
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B. DISCUSSION

.r Indications of plant variables and status of systems'important to safety - -
.; . :.

. are required by the plant operator (licensee) during accident situations to

(1) provide information required to permit the operator to take pre planned

manual actions to accomplish safe plant shutdown; (2) determine whether the

reactor trip, engineered-safety-feature systems, and manually initiated systems

are performing their intended functions, i.e., reactivity control, core cooling,

maintaining reactor coolant system integrity, and maintaining containment integrity;

(3) provide information to the operator that will enable him to determine the

potential for causing a breach of the barriers to radioactivity release (i.e. ,

fuel cladding, reactor coolant pressure boundry and cotitainment) and if a

barrier has been breached; (4) furnish data for deciding on the need to take

unplanned action if an automatic or manually initiated safety system is not

functioning properly or the plant is not responding properly to the safety

systems in operation;' (5) allow for early indication of the need to initiate

action necessary to protect the public and for an estimate of the magnitude of

the impending threat.

At the start of an accident, it may be difficult for the operator to deter-

mine immediately what accident has occurred or is occurring and, therefore,

determine the appropriate response. For this reason, reactor trip and certain

other safety actions (e.g., emergency core cooling actuation, containment isola-

tion, or depressurization) have been designed to be performed automatically

during the initial stages of an accident. Instrumentation is also provided to

indicate information about pla;1t paran ters required to enable the operation of

manually initiated safety systems and other appropriate operator actions involv-

ing systems important to safety.
- *v

.
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... n. Instrumentation is also needed to provide information about some plant- '=:=

patameters that will alert the operator to cenditions that have degraded;beyonda n:.- - :

- those postulated in the accident analysis so that the operator can take-actions 3' i

that.are available to mitigate the consequences. It is not intended that the.;.; -

operator be encouraged to circumvent systems important to safety prematurely, --

but that he be adequately informed in order that unplanned. actions can.be taken - --

when necessary. - r:.

Examples of. serious events that could threaten safety if conditions degrade -

-

beyond those assumed in the Final Safety Analysis Report are loss-of-coolant

accidents (LOCAs), overpressure transients, ATWSs reactivity excursions, and

releases of radioactive materials. Such events require that the operator under-

stand, in a short time period, the ability of the barriers to limit radioactivity

release, i.e. , the potential for breach of a barrier, or an actual breach of a

barrier by an accident in progress.

It is essential that the required instrumentation be capable of surviving

the accident environment in which it is located for the. length of time its func-

tion is required as defined by ANS-4.5, Section 3.0. It could therefore either

be designed to withstand the accident environment or be protected by a local

protected environment. If the environment surrounding an instrument component

is the same for accident and normal operating conditions (e.g., some instrumen-

tation components outside of containment or those in the main control room

powered by a Class 1E source), the instrumentation components need no special

environmental qualification.

It is important that accident-monitoring instrumentation components and

their mounts that cannot be located in other than non-Seismic Category I build-

ings be conservatively designed for the intended service.

3 02 282
~

'-

.

1.97-3



1
. .

.: Parameters-selected for accident monitoring can be selected so as to permit -

._ ::-

:- c ;relatively few instruments to piovide the essential information needed by the '

operator for postaccident monitoring. Further, it is prudent that a limited

number of those p rameters (e.g., containment pressure, primary system pressure)

be monitored by instruments qualified to more stringent environmental require-

ments and with ranges that extend well beyond that which the selected parameters

can attain under limit.ing conditions. It is essential that the range selections

not be arbitrary but sufficiently high . mo the instruments will always be

on-scale; for example, a range for the containment pressure monitor extending

to the burst pressure of the containment in order that the operator will not be

blind as to the level of containment pressure. Provisions of such instruments

are important so that rasponses to corrective actions can be observed and the

need for, a'nd magnitude of, further actions determined. On the other hand, we

should also make sure that when a range is extended, the sensitivity and accu-

racy of the instrument are within acceptable limits.

Normal power plant instrumentation remaining functional for all accident

conditions can provide indication, records, and (with certain types of instru-

ments) time-history responses for many parameters important to following the

course of the accident. Therefore, it is prudent to select the required accident-
a

monitoring instrumentation from the normal power plant instrumentation to enable

the operator to use, during accident situations, instruments with which he is most

familiar. Since some accidents impose severe operating requirements on instrumen-

tation components, it may be necessary to upgrade those instrumentation components

to withstand the more severe operating conditions and to measure greater variations

of monitored variables that may be associated with the accident if they are to be

, , , -
-
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. used -for both acci. dent and normal operation. However,:it is.essentialithat instru-

mentation so upgraded does not compromise the accuracy.and sensitivity' required for'~

normal operation. In some cases this will necessitate use of overlapping-ranges

of instruments to monitor the required range of the~ parameter to be monitored.

Draft Standard ANS-4.5, " Functional Requirements for Post Accident Monitoring

Capability for the Control Room Operator of a Nuclear Power Generating Station,"

dated-September 1979, delineates criteria for determining the variables to be-

monitored by the control room operator, as required for safety, during the course

of an accident and during the long-term stable shutdown phase followng an accident.

Draft Standard ANS-4.5 was pr,epared by ANS 4 Working Group 4.5 with two primary

objectives, (1) to address that instrumentation which permits the operator to

monitor expected parameter changes in an accident period, and (2) to address

extended range instrumentation deemed appropriate for the possibility of encounter-

ing previously unforeseen events.

The standard defines four classifications of variable types for the purpose

of aiding the designer in his selection of accident monitoring instrumentation

and applicable criteria. (A fifth type (Type E) has been added by this regula-

tory guide.) The types are, (1) Type A - those variables that provide informa-

tion needed for pre planned operator actions, (2) Type B - those variables that

provide information to indicate whether plant saf'ety functions are being accom-

plished, (3) Type C - those variables that provide information to indicate the

potential for being breached or the actual breach of the barriers to fission

product release, i.e., fuel cladding, primary coolant pressure boundary, and

containr.: ant, (4) Type D - those variables that provide information to indicate

the performance of individual safety systems, and (5) Type E - those variables

to be monitored as required to provide defense-in-depth and for diagnosis and
.

"*
.
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- : __ other useful purposes. Type A variables have not been= included in the-listings -

of variables to be measured because they are plant specific-and will depend ;:n -.-

- upon.the_ operations that the designer chooses for pre planned manual action..

The five classifications are not mutually exclusive in that a given variable

(or instrument) may be included in one or more types, as well as for normal

power plant operation. Where such multiple listing occurs, :it is essential

that instrumentation be capable of meeting the most stringent requirements. --

.

The time phases (Phases I, II, & III) delineated in ANS-4.5 are not speci-

fied for each variable in this regulatory guide. These considerations are plant

specific. It is impartant that the required instrumentation survive the accident

environment and function as long as the information it provides is needed by the

plant operator.

C. REGULATORY POSITION

The criteria, requirements, and recommendations contained in Draft Standard

ANS-4.5, " Functional Requirements for Post Accident Monitoring Capability for

the Control Room Operator of a Nuclear Power Generating Station," dated

September 1979, are considered by the Nhc staff to be generally acceptable for

providing instrumentation to monitor variables and systems for accident condi-

tions dnd for monitoring the reactor containment, spaces containing components

for re. circulation of loss-of-coolant accident fluids, effluent discharge paths,

and the plant environs for radioactivity that may be released during and follow-

ing an accident from a nuclear power plant subject to the following:

(1) Section 2.0 of ANSI-4.5, defines the scope of the standard as contain
-

ing criteria for determining the variables to be monitored by the control room

operator during and following an accident that will need some operator action.

.

.
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Consideration.should be given to the additional requirements (e.g. emergency -=-

pla.nning) of variables to be monitored by the plant-operator (licensee):during--.

and-following an acciden'. Instrumentation selected ~ tor use by the plant opera- '

-tor sfor monitoring conditions of the plant are useful in an emergency situation

and for other purposes and therefore should be factored into the emergency plans

action level ..riteria. -

(2) In Section 3.0 of ANS-4.5, the definition of " Type C" includes: two: -

items, (1) and (2). Item (1) includes those instruments that indicate the- -

extent to which parameters, which indicate the potential for a breach in the

containment, have exceeded the design basis values. In conjunction with the

parameters that indicate the potential for a breach in the containment, the

parameters that have the potential for causing a breach in the fuel claading

(e.g., core exit temperature) and the reactor coolant pressure boundary (e.g.,

reactor coolant pressure) should also be included. References to Type C instru-

ments, and associated parameters to be measured, in Draft Standard ANS-4.5 should

include this expanded definition, e.g., Section 4.2, Section 5.0c, Section 5.1.3,

Section 5.2.2, Section 6.3.

(3) Section 3.0 of ANS-4.5 defines design basis accident events. In

conjunction with the design basis accident events delineated in the standard,

those events which are expected to occur one or more times during the life of a

nuclear power unit and include but are not limited to loss of power to all

recirculating pumps, tripping of the turbine generator se', isolation of the

main condenser, and loss of all offsite power, should be included.

(4) Section 4.2 of. ANS-4.5, discusses the various types of variables.

With regard to the discussion of Type D variables, Type D variables and instru-

ments are within the scope of Accident Monitoring Instrumentation, although

't'"
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-they:are-not-addressed in Draft Standard ANS-4.5. They are, however,:along- u ?:-

:with an additional type, Type E, included in this regulatory guide. - (See
~

--

Tables 1, 2 and 3) ~

-

'

(5) Section 5.2.1(5) of ANS-4.5 pertains to the delineation of the

local environment in which instruments must operate. Section 5.2.1(5) should
.

be understood to require identification of the range of the -local physical and ~

electrical environments (e.g., normal, abnormal, accident, and post-accident)

in which all of the various instrumentaticn components are required to operate

(e.g., sensors, cables, signal conditioning equipment, indicators). -

(6) Section 5.2.2 of ANS-4.5 pertains to the performance requirements for

Type C instrumentation. In conjunction with Section 5.2.2, there should be:

(1) Identificat4cn of the range of the process variable. (Note -

the range selected should extend,well beyond that which the

variable value can attain under limiting conditions)
'

(2) Identification of the required accuracy of measurement

(3) Identification of the required response characteristics

(4) Identification of the time interval beginning with initiation

of an accident to as long as the measurement is needed

(5) Identification of the local ewironment (including energy

supply) in which the various instrumentation components are,

required to operate.

(7) Section 6.1.1 of ANS-4.5, pertains to seismic qualification criteria.

In conjunction with Section 6.1.1, those instrumentation components which should

be seismically qualified are identified in Table 1 of this regulatory guide.

(8) Section 6.1.1 of ANS-4.5, pertains, in part, to the consideration of

vibrational loads. In conjunction with Section 6.1.1, those instrumentation
..

g
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. ::ccomponents which are subjected to vibrational 1 cads:that occur as.a result of-
-- a : plant : system operation during any phase for which the1 instrumentation is required

-- should be qualified to function during and/or following such vibrational loads.

-(9)- Section 6.1.2 of ANS-4.5, pertains to the duration that instrumentation-

is qualified to function. In conjunction with Section-6.1.2, Phase II instrumen-

. :tation should be qualified to function for not less;than-200 days unless a shorter

time, based on need or component accessability for replacement or repair, can

be justified. -
.

(10) Section 6.1.6 of ANS-4.5 pertains to instrumentation location and

identification. In conjunction with Section 6.1.6, accident monitoring instru-

mentation displays should be located in direct view of the plant operator and be

distinguished from other displays. Other accident monitoring instrumentation

components should be accessible to the plant operator for maintenance and repair

although this may not be possible for some components ia some accident conditions.

(11) Section 6.2'.1 of ANS-4.5 pertains to general requirements for Type B

instruments. In conjunction with Section 6.2.1, Type B instruments are essen-

tial to meeting the requirements of Criterion 13 and Criterion 64 of Appendix A

to 10 CFR Part 50 and are not considered to be an " extra set of instruments which

result in an additional layer of protection." Type B instruments are essential

to the monitoring of variables and systems during accident conditions and in

following the course of an accident.

(12) Section 6.2.2, 6.2.3, 6.2.4, 6.2.5, 6.2.6, 6.3.2, 6.3.3, 6.3.4, and

6.3.5 of ANS-4.5 pertain to variables and variable ranges for monitoring. In

conjunction with the above sections, Tables 1, 2 and 3 of this regulatory guide

(which includes those parameters mentioned in the above sections) should be

used in developing the minimum set of instruments and-their r~spective ranges

for accident monitoring instrumentatica for each nuclear power plant.
,

1A32 288'
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-- .(13). Sections 6.3.2.3,' 6.3.3.3, 6.3.3.4', 6.3.4.3, 6.3.4.4,- 6.3.5.2, 6 3.5.3,

and 6.3.5.4 of ANS-4.5 pertain, in part, to instrument transient response and_-

-relate this to compatability with recorder capabilities. In conjunction with

the above sections, the transient response requirements of each measurement

should be determined on a case-by-case basis by analysis of the event and

operator response capabilities.
.

(14) Sections 6.3.3.3, 6.3.3.4, and 6.3.4.3 of ANS-4.5, pertain, in part,

to measurement accuracy. In conjunction with the above sections, the accuracy

of each measurement should be consistent with the requirements as established

by analysis of the event being monitored.

(15) Section 6.3.6.1.1 ANS-4.5 pertains, in part, to the qualification of

Type C instrumentation components. In conjunction with Section 6.3.6.1.1, the

environmental envelopg for qualification should be the extreme value of each

environmental parameter, except the variable being monitored, as determintd by

the accident analysisi for all accidents evaluated in the safety analysis of the

plant.

(16) Table 6.4.1 of ANS-4.5 pertains to design criteria for accident

monitoring instrumentation. In conjunction with Table 6.4.1, the provisions as

indicated in Table 1 of this regulatory guide should be used.

D. IMPLEMENTATION

This proposed revision has been released to encourage public participation

in its development. Except in those cases in which an applicant proposes an

acceptable alternative method for complying with specified portions of the
'

Commission's regulations, the method to be described in the active guide reflect-

ing public comments will be used in the evaluation of the following applica-

tions that are docketed after the implementation date to be specified in the

guide: .

~

[432 289. ,.
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1. Preliminary Design Approval (PDA) applications and -

-

:- :- :

Preliminary Duplicate Design Approval (PDDA) applications.

2. Final Design Approval, Type 2 (FDA-2), applications-and -- ~--- -

.. _ . Final Duplicate Design Approval, Type 2 (FDDA-2), applications.. ~

3. Manufacturing License (ML) applications. -
- -

-

4. Construction Permit (CP) applications except for those portions
of CP applications that reference standard designs (i.e.,-PDA,

- FDA-1, FDA-2, PDDA, FDDA-1, FDDA-2, or ML) or that reference-
qualified base plant designs under the replication option.;_ .. _ r

In addition, the NRC staff intends to implement part or all of this guide'_

.for all operating plants, plants under construction, all PDA's and FDA's, all -

PDDA's and all FDDA's which may involve additions, elimination, or modification

of structures, systems, or components of the facility after the construction w

permit, or design approval has been issued. All backfitting decisions in :-

.- accordance with the positions stated in this guide will be determined by the

staff on a case-by case basis.

The implementation date of this guide will in no case.be earlier than

-- -.

1432 290-
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TABLE 1 - DESIGN CRITERIAl
_

_ _ _ CRITERIA INSTRUMENTATION TYPES 2

A B C D E

1. -Seismic Qualification yes yes yes no no
per Reg Guide 1.100

2. Single Failure Criteria yes yes yes no no
per Reg Guide 1.53

3 43. Environmental Qualification yes yes yes yes no
per Reg Guide 1.89

4. Consider loss of off-site yes yes yes yes yes
power

5. Power source Emr3 CB6 CB6 Emrs Emr3

6. Out of service interval 7 7 7 a 9
before accidcal

l0 nol0 no l07. Portable no no no

8. Quality assurance level 11 11 11 11 11

1 112 Con 3 Con 13 Con 13 0D14 00 49. Display type

10. Display method Rects Recl6 Recl6 Indl7 Indl7=18

11. Unique identification yes yes yes no no

12. Periodic testing per yes yes yes yes no
Reg Guide 1.118

NOTES for Table 1: (1) Unless different specifications are given in this regulatory
guide, the specificatiens in ANSI N320-1979, "Perfomance
Specifications for Reactor Emergency Radiological Monitoring
Instrumentation," apply to the high-range containment area
monitors, area . exposure rate monitors in other buildings,
effluent and environment *al monitors, and portable instruments
for measuring radia't' ion or radioactivity.

(2) Type A - Those instruments which provide infomation required
to take pre-planned manual actions.

Type B - Those instruments which provide information to monitor
the process of accomplishing critical safety functions.

Type C - Those instruments that indicate the potential for breach-
ing or the actual breach of the barriers to fission pro-
duct release.

Type 0 - Those instruments that indicate the perfomance of in-
dividual safety systems.

Type E - Those instruments that provide infomation for defense-
in-depth and for diagnosis or other usefil purposes.

1432 291
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NOTES for Table 1 continued: (3) See Paragraph 6.3.6 of. Draft Standard. ANS-4.5. --

. . (4) Qualified to the conditions of its operation.
'

(s) Emergency power source.

(6) Critical Instrument Buss - Class 1E Power.
~

(7) IEEE 279-1971 Paragraph 4.11, " Exemption".

(8) Based on normal tech spec requirements on out-of-
service for the safety system it serves. -

(9) Not necessary to include in tech spect.
(10) Radiation monitoring outside containmer.t may be

portable if as designated.
(11) Level of quality assuranc~e per 10 CFR Part 50,

Appendix B.

(12) Continuous indication or recording displays a
given variable at all times; intermittint indi-

. cation or recording displays a given variable
periodically; on demand indication or recording
displays a given variable only when requested.

(13) Continuous display.

,
(1*) Indication on demand.

(15) Where trend or transient information is essential
to planned operator actions.

(16) Recording.
(17) Dial or digital indication.
(18) Effluent release monitors require recording, in-

cluding effluent radioactivity monitors, environs
exposure rate monitors, and meteorology monitors.

.
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES i___.___
.

.

Measured-Variable Range Type Puroase -:.

CORE:

Core Exic Temperature 150*F to 2300*F 3,C ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.3
Provide incore te=perature measure =ents
to identify localized hot areas.
(Approximately 50 eaasurements)

.

Control Rod Position Full in or not full D Provide positive indication that the-con-
in trol rods are fully inserted.

(Mir.1=um 5 days after accident)

Neutron Flux 1 c/s to 1* power E ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.2

(at least one fission For indication of approach to criticality
counter)

REACTOR COOLANT bi3 TEM:

RCS Hot Leg Te=per- 150*F to 750*F 3 ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.3
To aid in determining reactor system sub-ature .

cooling and to provide indication of
natural circulation.

,

RCS Cold Leg Temper- 150*F to 750*F B ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.3
ature To provide indication of natural circula-

tion; to provide input for heat balance
calculations; for direct indication of
ECCS injection.

RCS Pressure 15 psia to 4000 psig 3,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6.2.3 and 6.2.4
For indication of an accident and to in-
dicate that actions must be taken to
mitigate an event.

Pressurizer Level Bottom tangent to B,D ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.3
top tangent Level indication is required to assure-

proper operation of the pressurizer and
. . to assure safc operation of heaters. It

is also used in conjunction with changes
in reactor pressure to determine leak

d and void sizes.,

Degree of Subcooling 200*F subcooling to E For indication of margin in core cooling
35*F superheat and the need for e=ergency coolant addi-

tions or reductions as the =crgin changes
and to obviate the necessity to consult

'

steam tables.
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued -
'

-- :_____~:___

Measured -Variable Range Type -- ~- Purcose

REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM . -

CONTINUED:
_ _ _ _ _ ..

Reactor Coolant Loop 0 to 120%]]) des g B,D To-provida indication that the core is
Flow -20% to 20%] f0 i being cooled.

Pri=ary System Safety Closed-not closed B,D By these measurements the operator knows
Relief Valve Posi- if there is a path open for loss of cool-
tions or Flow Through .::-- ant'and that an event may be.in progress.
or Pressure In Relief - : -: : -
Valve Lines m

Radiation Level in 10 uCi/g to 10 C1/g C ANS-4.5, Section 6.3.2
Pri=ary Coolant Water For early indication of fuel cicdding

failure and estimate of extent of damage.

CONTAINMENT:

Containment Pressure 10 psia pressure to 3,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6.2.5, 6.3.3, 6.3.4,
3 times design press- and 6.3.5

2ure for concrete; 4 For indication of the integrity of the
timea design pressure primary or secondary system pressure
for. steel boundaries. To indicate the potential

for leakage from the containment; to

irdicate integrity of the containment.

.

Containment Atmos- 40*F to 400*F E For indication of the performance of the
phere Temperature containment cooling system and adequate

mixing.
.

Containment Hydrogen 0 to 10% 3,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6$2.5and6.3.5
Concentration (capable of operating For indication of the need, and to meas-

from 10 psia to ure the performance of the containment
mavimum design press- hydrogen recombiner.

2ure

Contain=ent Isola- Closed-not closed 3,D ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.5
tion Valve Position To indicate the status of containtent

isolation and to provide infor=ation
on the status of valves in process lines
which could carry radioactive materials
out of contain=ent.

.
.
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued -
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . .. . _ . _

Measured Variable Range Type Pur,ose

CONTAINMENT CONTINUED:
. _ _ _ . _ . _ . ._

~'

Containment Sump - Narrow range (su=p) 3,C For indication of leakage within the. -
Water Level Wide range (bottom of containment and to assure adequate in-

. _
contain=ent to 600,000 ventory for performance of the ECCS.
gallon level equiva-

lent)

High Range Contain- 1 to 107 R/hr (60 kev B,C For implementation of GDC 64 and to help
ment Area Rediation - to 3 MeV photons identify if an accident has degraded be-

._. _ with I20% accuracy for yond calculated values and to indicate
photons of 0.1 to 3 its =agnitude to determine action to

7MeV)(10 R/hr for pho- protect the public
'

tons is approxim tely
sequivalent to lo rads

per hour for betas.and
photons]

.

SECONDARY SYSTEMS:

Steam Generator From pressure for D For indication of integrity of the sec-
Pressure safety valve setting ondary system, and an indication of cap-

to plus 20% of safety ability for decay heat re= oval.
valve-setting

Steam Generator Level From tube sheet to D For indication of. integrity of the sec-
separators ondary system, and an indication of cap-

ability for decay heat re= oval.

lAuxiliary Feedwater 0 to 110". design flow D To indicate an adequate source of water
Flow to each steam generator upon loss of

main feedwater.

lMain Feedwater Flow 0 to 110% design flow E To indicate an adequate source of water
to each steam generator.

Safety / Relief Valve Closed-not closed 3,D To indicate integrity of secondary
Positions or Main system (vis-a-vis pipe break) .
Steam Flow

Radiation in Condenser 10-7to 105 uC1/cc To indicata leakage from the primaryAir Re= oval System to the secondary system and =easure of
noble gas release rate to atmosphere.

Radioactivity in Efflu- 10-7 to 105 uC1/cc 3,C An indication of release from the
eat from Steam G'ener- secondary syste= and =easure of noble
ator Safety Relief gas release rate to atmosphere.
Valves or Atmospheri'c
Du=p Valves

1 4 5 2 'l O R~
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued - 71 1 _ '_ - '? '

Measured-Variable Range Type -u a . Purcose -

AUXILIARY SYSTEMS:
__ _ __

l
_ Containment. Spray .. O to 110% design flow D For indication of system. operation. c --

Flow

lFlow in HPI System 0 to 110% design flow D For indication of system operation. .

lFlow in LPI System 0 to 110% desig' flow D For indication of system operation.

_ Emergency. Coolant Top-to bottom D ~To determine the amount of: water. dis--

Water Storage Tank charged by the ECCS. This provides in-
Level - dication of the nature of the accident,

_ _ indication of the performance of the
ECCS, and indication of the necessity
for operator action.

Accu =ulator Tank
,

Top to botton D To indicate whether the tanks have in-
Level jected to the reactor coolant system.

Accu =ulator Isolation Closed-not closed D To indicate state of the. isolation
Valve Positions valves. (Per Regulatory Guide 1.47)

lRHR System Flow 0 to 110% design flow D For indication of system operation.

RHR Heat Exchanger 32*F to 350*F D For indication of system operation.
Out Temperature

, ,

Co=ponent Cooling 32*F to 200*F' D For indication of system operation.
Water Temperature '

lComponent Cooling 0.to 110% design flow D For indication of system operation.
Water Flow

,

lFlow in L'HS Loop 0 to 110% design flow D For indication of system operation.

Temperature in Ulti- 30*F to 150*F D For indication of system operation.
mate Heat Sink Loop

Ultimate Heat Sink .:t specific D To ensure adequate source of cooling
Level -

water.

Eeat Removal by the Plant specific B to indicate system operation
Containment Fan

\ 4 7 ') [h
Coolers -

3

l B To provide indication of reactor coolingBoric Acid Charging 0 to 110% design flaw
Flow and inventory control and maintain ade-

quate concentration for shutdown margin.

./
1.97-17
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued - - -:_...______ __

Measured -Variabl e Range Type Purcose

AUXILIARY SYSTEMS
CONTINUED:

. _ _

lLetdown Flow 0 to 110% design flow D For indication of reactor coolanc inven-
tory control and boron concentration
control.

Sump Level in Spaces To corresponding level D To monitor environmental conditions of
of Equipment Required of safety equipment equipment in closed spaces.
for Safety failure

.

lADWASTE SYSTEMS:

High Level Radioactive Top to bottom E Available volume to store pri=ary coolant
Liquid Tank Level

Radioactive Gas Hold- O to 150% of design E Available capacity to store waste gases.
2up Tank Pressure pressure

.

. .

.

'
'

IENTILATION SYSTEMS- .

Emergency Ventilation Open-closed status D To ensure proper ventilation under
Damper Posit on accident conditions.

Te=perature of Space 30*F to 180*F D To monitor environ = ental conditions of
in Vicinity of Equip- equipment in closed spaces.
ment Required for
Safety

'0WER SUPPLIES:
.

Status of Class lE Voltages and currents D To ensure an adequate source of electric
Power Supplies and . power for safety systems.

i,Systems

Status of Non-Class Voltages and currents E It indicate an adequate source of elec-
lE Power Supplies tric power.
and Syste=s rj J
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES centinued -
_ ... _- . _ . _ . . _ _ _ -.

Measured-Variable Range Type -

Purcose -

RADIATION EXPOSURE RATES
INSIDE BUILDINGS OR
AREAS WHERE ACCESS IS - -

REQUIRFD TO SERVICE
SAFETY RELATED EQUIPMENT- ._. _ _ __..__.. _. _

Radiation-Exposure 10" to 104 R/hr for E For measurement of high-range radiation-
Rates - photons exposure rates at various locations.2

(permanently inscall- ~

ed monitors) ' -

- - -

AIRBORNE RADI0 ACTIVE MAT-
~ ~

ERIALS RELEASED FROM
THE PLANT:

Effluent Radioactiv- (Normal plus accident E ANS-4.5 Section 6.2.6
icy - Noble Gases range for noble gas) To provide operator with information

. Containment 10-7 to 105 uCi/cc regarding release of radioacche noble
gases on a conthuous basis.

Ie-133 calibration

Secondary Contain- 10 7 to 104 pC1/cc -

ment Ie-133 calibration
3

. Auxiliary Building 10-7 to 10 uCi/cc
including buildings
containing primary
system gases, e.g.,
vaste gas decay

,

tank

.0ther Release 10-7 to 102 pCi/cc -'

Points (including *

(pemnently install-
fuel handling area .,

ed monitors) -

if separage from
auxiliary building:

Effluent Radioactiv- _ E To provide the operator with information
ity - High Range regarding release of radioactive halogen
Radiohalogens and and particulates. Continuous collection
Particulates of representative samples followed by

. Untreated Effluents 10-3 to 102 pC1/cc e uit ring (measurements) of samples for
radiohalogens and for particulates.

.EEPA Filters, min- 10-3 to 10 uC1/cc
imum of 2" of TEDA
impregnated char-

.

coal, non-ESF sys-
te=s

.HEPA Filters, min- 10-3 to 1 pC1/cc
imum of 4" of TEDA

(permanently install- 32 M8impregnated char-
ed monitors)coal, ESF systems

.

: .. : -

i
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued -
- . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . ..

Measured Variable Range Type Pumose

AI9 BORNE RADIOACTIVE MAT-
ERIALS RELEASED FRCM THE
?LANT CONTINUED:

Environs Radioactiv- 10-3 to 102 R/hr E For; esti=ating release rates of radio-
icy - High Range (60 kev to 3 MeV) active sacerials released during an
Exposure Rate

(per=anently install- accident from unidentified release paths
- ed monitors) (not covered by effluent monitors) -

__ continuous readout capability, approxi-
_ nacely 16 to 20 locations - site de-

pendent.

Environs Radioactiv- 10-9 to 10~3 uci/cc E For esti=ating releases rates of radio
ity - Radiohalogens for both radiohalogens active saterials released during an'

and Particulates and particulates accident from unidentified release paths
(permanently install- n t c vered by e h ent monitors).

ed monitors) Continuous collection of representative
samples followed by =onitoring (measure-

cents) of the samples. (Approxi=ately
16 to 20 locations)

iIRBORNE RADIOACTIVE
!ATERIALS RELEASES FROM -

IIE PLANT CONTINUED:
I

Plant and Environs Normal Range E During and following an accident, to =o
Radioactivity 0.1 to 10* mR/hr itor radiation and airborne radioactivi
(portable instruments photons concentrations in many areas throughout

*

10-9 to 10-4 uCi/cc the facility s ere is i= practical to

pa culates install stationary monitors capable or
.

covering both no:=al and accident level
10-9 to 10-4 uC1/cc -

iodine
High Range

0.1 to 10* R/hr
photons

40.1 to 10 rads /hr
betas and low energy
photons,

100-channel ga==a-ray E During and folleving an accident to rap
spectrometer idly scope the co= position of ga--=-

emitting sources.
a

4

) h h.
1.97-20
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TABLE 2 - PWR VARIABLES continued -
_.

* '

,

Measured Variable Range Type Purcose
.

!ST-ACCIDENT SAMPLING
,PABILITY:

.__

,

Primary Coolant- As required based on N/A Provide means for safe: and convenient
Sumps Reg Guide 1.4 guide- sampling. These provisions should
Containment Air lines -include:-

.

1. shielding to. maintain radiation
doses ALARA,-

2. sample containers with container-..

ST-ACCIDENT ANALYSIS 1. gn=ma-ray spectrus N/A sampling port connector co=patibilit
PABILITY (ONSITE): 2. pH_ . 3. capability of sampling under pri=ary

.

3. hydrogen system pressure and negative pressur. .

4._ oxygen - 4. handling and transp7rt capability,-,

5. boron 5. pre-arrangement for analysis and-

interpretation.,

TEOROLOGY:

Wind Direction 0 to 360* ( 5* accur- E .For determining affluent transport direc
acy with a deflection tion for emergency planning, dose assess
of 15*. Starting speed ment, and sour,ce estimates.
0.45 aps (i uph) ,

Wind Speed 0 to 30 mps (67 mph) E -For-determining effluent travel speed an
( 0.22 mps (0.5 mph) dilution for emergency planning,. doses

r accuracy for wind speeds assessments and source esti=ates.
less that 11 mps (25 m
ph), with a starting
threshold of less than (
0.45 mps (1 mph).

Ver:1 cal Temperature -9*F to +9'F ( 0.3*F E For determining effluent diffusion rates
Difference accuracy per 164 foot for emergency planning, dose assess =ents

intervals and source estimates.
-

.
,

-

Precipitation Recording rain gage E For determining effluent transport and
with range sufficient ground deposition for emergency planning.
to assure accuracy of
total accumulation - .

within 10% of record-
ed value - 0.01"
resolution

.

[432 300
*

Notes for Table 2 -

(1) Lesign flow - the =aximum flow anticipated in normal operation.. .

(2 ) Design pressure - that value corresponding to ASME code values which
~

are obtained at or below code allowable =aterial design stress values.
,3 ,r*

,

.

.
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TABLE 3 - B[R VARIABLES
~

._

Measured -Variable Range Type Purcose
.

CORE:

Control Rod Position Full in or not full D Provide positive indication that the
in control rods are fully inserted.

(Minimum of 2 hours after accident)
.

Neutron Flux 1 c/s to 1% power B ANS-4.5,.Section 6.2.2. . .

(at least one fissior i For indication of approach to criticality

counter)

REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM:

RCS Pressure 15 psia to 2000 psig B,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6.2.3, 6.2.4, 6.3.3
and 6.3.5
For indication of an accident and to in-
'dicate that actions cust be taken to
mitigate an event.

Coolant Level in the Bottom of core support B ANS-4.5, Sec. ton 6.2.3
Reactor plate' to above top of For indication of fuel sub=ergency for

discharge plenum a LOCA event.

l 3 To provide an indication o'f the integrityMain Steamline Flow 0 to 120% design flow
of the prcJsure boundary.

Main Steamline Isola- O to 15" of water B To provide an indication of the pressure
tion Valves' Leakage O to 5 psid boundary and containment integrity.
Control System Press-
ure

Primary System Safety Closed-not closed BD By these measurements the operator knows
Relief Valve Posi- or if there is a path open for loss of cool-
tions including ADS 0 to 50 psig ant and that an event say be in progress.
or Flow Through or
Pressure in Valve
Lines

.

Radiation Level'in 10 uCi/g to 10 C1/g C ANS-4.5, Section 6.3.2
'Coolant For early indication of fuel cladding
failure and estinate of extent of danage.

1432 301
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TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES continued - _; .
_. . _ . _ _ _

Measured Variable Range Type Purpose -

.

CONTAINMENT:
_

Primary Containment 10 psia pressure to B,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6.2.5, 6.3.3, 6.3.4,
Pressure 3 times design press- and 6.3.5 - -

2
_ ure for concrete; 4 For indication of the intergrity of the

times design pressure primary containment pressure boundary;-
. for steel to indicate the potential for leakage

frem the containment.
.

Containment and Dry- O to 10% B,C ANS-4.5, Sections 6.2.5, and 6.3.5
well Hydrogen (capability of oper- For indication of the need for, and a
Concentration ating from 12 psia to =easurement of the performance of the

mav4mna design press- containment hydrogen reco=biner and to
2*ure verify the operation of the mixing syste-

Containment Isolation Closed-not closed B,D ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.5 -

Valve Position To indicate the status of containment
isolation and to provide information on,

the status of valves in process lines
which could carry radioactive materials
out of containment.

Suppression Pool Top of vent to top of B ANS-4.5, Section 6.3.3
Water Level weir well

Suppression Pool 50*F to 250*F B To assure proper temperatbr'e.for NPSH of
Water Temperature ECCS. To verity the operation of the

makup system.

Drywell Pressure 12 psia to 3 psig B ANS-4.5. Section 6.3.3
0 to 110% design E Diagnosis of impact of accident on dry-
pressure well structure.

Drywell Drain Sumps Bottom to top B,C ANS-4.5, Section 6.3.3
Level (Identified and
Unidentified Leakage)

Eigh Range Contain- 1 to 107 R/hr B,C To help identify if an accident has de-
ment Area Radiation (60 kev to 3 MeV pho- graded bs7?nd calculated values and in-

cons with 20% ace- dicate its magnitude and to determine
uracy for photons of action to protact the public.<

0.1 to 3 MeV)( 107
R/hr for photons is
approxinately equiva-

. .

lent to 108 rads /hr.

for betas and photons] 1432 30,

| : : t
'
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TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES continued - -

_ _

Measured Variable Range Type Pur:ose

POWER CONVERSION SYSTEMS: -

l E To indicate an adequate source of water_.. Main Feedwater Flow 0 to 110% design flow
__ to the reactor.

Condensate Storage Bottom to top E To indicate available water for core
Tank Level cooling.

.

AUXILIARY SYSTEMS:

Contain=ent Spray 0 to 110% design flowl D For indication of system operation.
Flow

Steam Flow to RCIC 0 to 110% design flovl E To verify that adequate steam is avail-
able for the system to perform its.

function.

lRCIC Flow 0 to 110% design flow D For indication of system operation.

RER System Flow 0 to 110% design flowl D For indication of systam operation.

RER Heat Exchanger 32*F to 350'F D
Outlet Te=perature

'
For indication of system operation.

Service Ccoling 32*F to 200*F D For indication of system operation.
Water Te=perature .

.

l D For indication of system operation.Service Cooling 0 to 110" design flow
Water Flow

l D For indication of system operation.Flow in UHS Loop 0 to 110% design flow

Temperature in Ulti- 30*F to 150*F D For indication of system operation.
mate Heat Sink Loop

Ultinate Heat Sink Plant specific D To ensure adequate source of cooling
Level water.

SLCS Storage Tank Bottom to top E To provide indication of inventory for
Lavel boron injection for shutdown.

Sump Level in Spaces To corresponding level D To =enitor potential for f ailure of
of Equipmeht Required of safety equipment equipment in closed spaces due to
for Safety' failure flooding.

'
. .

1432 303
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TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES continued - - -
.

Measured, Variable Range Type ..
-

- Purcose

RADWASTE SYSTEMS: .
-

.. High-Radioactivity:.: - Top to bottom E Available volume to store primary
Liquid Tank Level coolant.~

. CharcoaLDelay Gas As required E Tormonitor performance of. system.
System Gas Flow or
Radioactivity Level . . . _ .

.

.

VENTILATION SYSTEMS:
_ .

~~

Emergency Ventilatiot Open-closed status D 'To ensure proper ventilation under:
Damper. Position . accident conditions.

Temperature of Space 30*F to 130*F 3 To monitor environmental conditions of
in Vicinity of Equi- equipment in closed spaces.
puent Required for
Safecy *

.

*

?OWER SUPPLIES:

Status of Class LE Voltages and currents D To ensure an adequate source o'f electric
Power Supplies and power for safety systems-

Systems

Status of Non-Class Voltages and currents E To indicate an adequage source of
IE Power Supplies electric power.
and Syste=s .

RADIATION EXPOSURE
1ATES INSIDE BUILDINGS
2R AREAS WHERE ACCESS

IS REQUIRED TO SERVICE
5AFETY RELATED EQUIP-
4ENT: -

Radiation. Exposure 10-1 to 10 R/hr for E -Fer measurement of high-range radiation4

Rates photons exposure rates at various locations.
(permanently install- .

ed monitors)

1432 304
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TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES continued -'

Measured Variable Range Type Purcose
_

AIRBORNE RADI0 ACTIVE .

MTERIALS RELEASES
FROM THE PLANT:

_.

Effluent Radioactiv- (Normal plus accident E ANS-4.5, Section 6.2.6
ity - Noble Gases range for noble gas) To prc. vide operator with information re-

5 gar ng re ease of radioacche nome. Containment Exhaus: 10-7 to 10 pCi/cc
gases e a e ntinu us basis.Vent and Standby Xe-133 calibration ,

Gas Treatment Sys-
tem Vent .

.0ther Release 10-7 to 102 pCi/cc
~

Points (including Xe-133 calibration
fuel handling bui- g g g,g,
iding, auxiliary

ed monitors)building, and tur-
bine building]

Effluent Radioactiv- E To provide the operator with lafor=ation
ity - High Range regarding release of radioactive halogen
Radiohalogens and and particulates. Continuous collection
Particulates of representative samples followed by

= nit ring (measure =ents) of sa=ples for. Untreated Effluente 10-3 to 102 pCi/cc
radiohalogens and for particulates.

.HEPA Filt ers , min- 10-3 to 10 pCi/cc
imum of 2" of TEDA
impregnated char-
coal, non-ESF sys-

'

,

tems .
, ,

.HEPA Filters, min- 10-3 to 1 VCi/cc -

" ' '

(permanently install-impregnated c..ar- ..

ed monitors)coal, ESF systems

Environs Radioactiv- 10-3 to 102 R/hr E For estimating release rates of radio-
icy - High Range (60 kev to 3 MeV) active materials released during an
Exposure Rate accident from unidentified release pathsg_

(n c c vere ye uent = n t rs) -ed monitors) continuous readout capability, approxL
mately 16 to 20 locations - site de-
pendent.

Environs Radioactiv- 10-9 to 10-3 Ci/cc E For estimating releases rates of radio-
ity - Radiohalogens for both radiohalogens active materials released during an
and Particulates and particulates accident from unidentified release paths

(n e e vere ya uent m n rs).~ -

(permanent 1y install- Continuous collection of representative
ed monitors) samples followed by monitoring (measure-

ments) of the samples. (Approximately
16 to 20 locations)

1432 305

1.97-26



.

TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES continued - - -

.

Measured Variable Range Type - Purcose

AIRBORNE RADI0 ACTIVE
'4ATERIALS RELEASES FROM _

THE PLANT CONTINUED:
---

.
---.

~

Plant.and Environs Normal Range E During-and following an: accident, to mon-
... Radioactivity 0.1 to 10+ mR/hr itor: radiation and airborne radioactivity

(portable instruments photons concentrations in many areas throughout
te ac ty w ere s. impractical to

10-9 to 10-4 uCi/cc install stationary monitors capable of
particulates covering both normal and' accident levels.
10-9 to 10-4 pCi/cc ~

. ._ .

iodine .:....-

High Range _

' ~ ~ ~ ' ~ '

0.1 to 10* R/hr . . :

photons . .

40.1 to 10 rads /hr
betas and low energy .

photons

100-channel samma-ray E During and following an accident to rap-
spectrometer idly scope the composition of gamma-

enitting sources.

?OST-ACCIDENT SAMPLING
APABILITY:

Primary Coolant As required based on N/A Provide means for safe and convenient
Suppression. Pool Reg Gdide 1.3 guide- sampling. These provisions should

include:Containment Air lines -

1. shielding to maintain radiation
doses ALARA,

2. sample containers with container-
POST-ACCIDENT ANALYSIS 1. gamma-ray spectrum N/A sampling port connector compatibility
CAPABILITY (0NSITE): 2. pa 3. capability of sampling under primary

3. hydrogen system. pressure and negative pressur
4. oxygen 4. handling and transport capability, a

5. pre-arrangeme't for analysis andn
interpretation.

METEOROLOGY:

Wind Direction 0 to 360* ( 5* accur . E For determining affluent transport direc

acy with a deflection tion for emergency planning, dose assess
of 15*. Starting speed ment, and source estimates.
0.45 mps (1 mph)

Wind Speed 0 to 30 mps (67 sph) E For determining effluent travel speed an
( 0.22 mps -(0.5 mph) dilution for emergency planning,. doses

accuracy for wind speeds assessments and soure?. estimates.
less that 11 mps (25 m

'

ph), with a starting ,

t threshold of less than
' 0.45 mps (1 mph) 06,

1.07-27



TABLE 3 - BWR VARIABLES centinued -,

Measured Variable Range Type Purcose

'4ETEOROLOGY CONTINUED: -

Vertical Temperature -9'F to +9*F (t0.3*F E For determining effluent diffusion rate:
- Difference accuracy per 164 foot for emergency planning, dose asses.,ssnt:

.. intervals and source esti=ates.

i

Precipitation Recording rain gage E For deternining effluent transport and
with range sufficient ground deposition for emergency planning
to assure accuracy of

total agcumulation
within 10% of record- --

ed value - 0.01"
resolutica

.

.

.

.

-
. .

.

.

.

Notes for Table 3 -

(1) Design flow - the maxi =us flow anticipated in normal operatien.

(2) Design pressure - that value corresponding to ASHZ code values which
are obtained at or below code allowable =aterial design stress values.

.

1432 ;07
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FOREWORD
.

:: :- i: rANS :4 established Working Group 4.5 in late July 1979- to prepar.e a draft- ; :.: .

. . . :: ; standard on Accident Monitoring Instrumentation which. would c:mplement - ..

other standards, but be broader in nature by including economic.consid- .:. --r---'

---- erations. Two primary objectives were 1) to address that instrumenta-
tion which permits the operator to monitor expected parameter changes in -

-the accident period, and 2) to address extended range instrumentation -

- - deemed appropriate for the possibility of encountering previously .

unforeseen events. .:n.

ANS 4.5 began work on July 30th and met for 13 working days in a seven - - -

week period. In addition, a Design Criteria subgroup met for two days-
in this same period.

As presented, this draft standard provides: -

1. a list of functions to be performed (design basis section 5.0) ' --

2. a framework to determine those variables to be monitored (design

basis section'5.0)

3. an identificatian of three time periods of interest (definitions
3.0)

4 an identification of four variable types (definitions 3.0)

5. a delineation of applicable design criteria for the variables to be
monitored (design criteria section 6.0) -

No-identification of specific Type A monitored variables is provided in
-- - this standard. Recomendations for Type 8 and Type C monitored vari-

ables are provided in Section 6.0.
,

1432;310
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The significant issues in the development of this standard have been:

1. the scope of the document in terms of applicability to the control
rocm operator or the plant operator (licensee). The work group

chose a control room operator scope.

2. the pre-planned operator actions designated by the accident analyses -

in Chapter 15 of a Wani's FSAR and the not previously planned
operator.acticn that may be required during unforeseen events. The

Working Group established Type A instrumentation for the former, and
Type B or C instrumentation for the latter.

3. The monitoring of actual fission product barrier integrity and the
potential for breach of a given barrier. The werk group chose

monitoring of actual breach for the fuel, reactor coolant system,
and containment barrier, but only the potential breach of the :an-
tainment barrier.

.

4. the degree of alignment of accident monitoring instrumeni;ation with

IEEE Class 1E (ANS Class EC-3) and whether an intermediate class is
neededbetween1$andnon-1E.

5. whether a list of variables should be included as an appendix to the

standard:

a. a list of only Type C parameters

b. a list of Type A, B, C and D parameters

6. the definition of instrument types B and D and whether these types
should be included in the standard.

The membership of the Working Group is as follcws:

L. Stanley, Chairman
Nb-T. Timmons, Vice Chairman and Correspondent

:

* 11
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O

,

D. Sommers .-

E. Wenzinger

0. Lambert . ir: : -.,

R. Bauerle :..

J. Castanes . :u 1 -

M. Wolpert -: :-

H. Mumford - - -

X. Polanski
E. Dowling :. .:.

-

.

- Additional input has been provided to the Working Group:by . industry,: - :+- : - :::
-

university, and government participants throughout the meetings. :Ther: .2- - - - : : - - -

Work Group is very appreciative of this assistance. -

- =: -

-

4D
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1.0 Introduction

The Code of Federal Regulations requires that instrume.1tation be provided
to monitor variables and systems over their anticipated ranges fer acci-
dent :anditions as appropriate to assure adequate safety. The purpose of
this standard is to establish criteria for the selection of that instru-
mentation. These criteria are based on the sequ2nce and duration of the -

phases through which an accident progresses. The control room operator
may have different information requirements for each phase of an accident.

This standard presents criteria for monitoring the response of the plant
~

to design basis events. It also presents criteria for monitoring the
integrity of fission product barriers under conditions which have degraded
beyond the design bases. This fission product barrier monitoring is con-
sidered to be an extra set of instrumentation beyond that required for
satisfactorily monitoring accident scenarios postulated in the plant
safety analysis.

.

Throughout these criteria, three verbs have been used to indicate the
degree of rigor intended by the specific criterion. The word "shall" is
used to denote a req 0irement; the word "should" to denote a recomenda-
tion; and the >>crd "may" to denote permission, neither a requirement nor a

'~

recomendation.

.

'
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2.0 SCOPE .

:- *: :This standard contains criteria for determining the variab-lest.to- be moni- - .e.-

-- ' tored by the control room operator, as required for safety,.during..the .3 .:
:: - : course.of an accident and during the long-term stable shutdown phase fol-

~~'' lowing the accident. Also included are criteria for determining the -

requirements for the equipment used to monitor those variables. -
'

: :The scope of the standard is limited to onsite environment and process
:: : monitoring. Emergency preparedness planning is, or will be, covered by-

,

'

other standards. -

e

e

'
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3.0 OE:INITIONS

Phase I That portion of the accident extending from the initiation of
the accident to that point at which r.he plant is in a con-

- trolled. condition.

Phase II That portion of the accident extending frcm the time at which
the plant is in a controlled condition to that point at which
personnel access to the location of the accident is possible.

Phase III That portion of the accident extending from the time at which
personnel access to the location of the accident is possible
to the time at which the plant has returned to operating
status or been decommissioned.

Type A Instruments - Those instruments which provide the information

required to permit the control room operator to take the
pre-planned manual actions to accomplish safe plant shutdown
for design basis accident events and to maintain long term
plant stability.

,

,.
.

Type B Those instruments which provide to the control room operater
information to monitor the process of accomplishing critical
safety functions, i.e., reactivity control, core cooling,
maintaining reactor coolant system integrity, maintaining
containment integrity and radioactive effluent control.

Type C Those instruments that indicate in the control room (1) the
extent to which parameters, which have the potential for
causing a breach of the final fission product barrier (i.e.,
the containment), have exceeded the design basis values, or
(2) that a fission product barrier (i.e., fuel clad, reactor
coolant pressure boundary or the containment) has been
breached.

1432 315
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':: Type D u- Those instruments which indicate to the control rocm operator -- -

:
- ~ ~ ~

- the parformance of individual safety systens. =-':

Design Basis Accident Events i . .. _ .
-

- - - 'Those events postulated in the plant safety analyses,'any one of which may -

occur during the lifetime of a particular plant, excluding those events -

which are expected to occur during a calendar year for- a particular plant; -

- and those events that are not expected to occur but are. postulated in the. . ..

. plant safety analyses because their consequences would include:the.poten . . . .
-

tial for the release of significant amounts of radioactive material. . . . . ..

- -

.

O
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4.0 OISCUSSION
.

It is the philosophy of this Standard that :nstrumentation is required
to monitor plant perfonnance during and after an accident. The purposes

of the accident monitoring instrumentation are enumerated in Section
5.0, Design Basis. This Standard specifies the plant safety functions -

to be perfonned and the criteria to be used by the designer in selecting
the variables to be monitored.

Certain concepts have been established to aid the system designer in the

selection of variables to monitor the course of an accident and to
arrive at appropriate design criteria for instruments to mcniter these
variables.

4.1 planned Versus Unclanned Ooerator Actions

The plant safety analysis defines the accident scenarios frem which the
safety system design bases and the planned or anticipated operator
actions are derived. Accident monitoring instrumentation is provided to
permit the operator to take required actions to. address these analyzed

isituations. However, instrumentation must also be provided for
unplanned situations, (i.e., to ensure that, should plant conditions
evolve differently than predicted by the safety ana'ysis, the operator
has sufficient information to monitor the course of the event). Instru-
mentation must also be provided to indicate to the operator if fission
product barrier integrity has degraded beyond the prescribed limits of
the Safety Analysis.

4.2 Variable Tyoes

Four classifications of variables have been identified. Operator manual

actions during accidents included in the plant safety analysis are
anticipated or pre-planned. Those variables that provide information
needed by the operator to perform these manual actions are designated

1432 317-
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->F Type A. Those variables needed to assess that the plant safety functions~~

%: .

' - - :are being accomplished, as identified in the plant safety analysis, are -- --

;:- ;' designated Type 8. Variables used to monitor for the actual. gross breach m e-
- " of one of the fission product barriers or the potential breach of the - --

' - final fission product barrier (containment) are designated Type C. Type - - - :-

C variables used to monitor the potential breach of containment have an ---

arbitrarily-determined, extended range. The fourth classification, Type >

0, consists of those variables monitored to ascertain that the safety -

systems are performing as designed. Type D variables are less important
.than-Types A, B and C for accident monitoring since safety system per- -

' formance only infers safety function accomplishment. Type 0 variables
and instruments are not considered to be within the scope of Accident ..

Monitoring Instrumentation. Guidance on the selection of Type D vari- :

ables and the specification of appropriate design criteria are not given
in this standard. This guidance is provided in standards for design of
saf ety systems (e.g. IEEE-603, ANSI N18.2, etc) . The four classifica-
tions are not mutually exclusive in that a given variable (or instrument)
may be included in one or more types. This differentiation by variable

type is intended only to guide the designer in his selection of accident
monitoring variables and applicable criteria.

.

4.3 Accident Phases

The typical accident sequence has been subdivided into three phases:

Phase I covers the initial portion of the accident, Phase II covers the
stable long-term cooling portion of the accident up to the time where
personnel access is possible, and Phase III addresses the period follow-
ing personnel access to the accident area. This sub-division has been
made so that variable selection and design criteria application can
reflect the differing conditions which characterize these three phases.
For example, Phase I can be anticipated to be of relatively short dura-
tion, having relatively severe plant conditions, and allowing no person-
nel access to the accident area. Phase II is expected to be of longer
duration, to require a significant number of operator actions, under
milder plant conditions, but with still no personnel access to the acci-
dent area. Phase III is expected to be of even longer duration where

a 1432 318
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personnel access is possible. Offferent design criteria are then appra .
priate for each of the three phases. In this Standard, guidance and
criteria are provided for Phases I and II. .

.

.

e

e
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5.0 Desien Basis

.. .. - The plant designer shall perform and document an analysis.to select:acci - :1- :-- :

+ . . -c . dent monitoring instruments. He shall identify instruments: required by:- . +--- -+ :
his design to enable the control room operator to: - . -4 ::':-- ' -

A. Perform pre-planned manual actions. -t--- -<-- -- " . =--
-

8. Ascertain the performance of: - . : = " ' ~71 ::-

(1) Reactivity control - =: _. .

(2) Reactor core cooling
(3) Reactor coolant system integrity - -

-

(4) Containment integrity

(5) Radioactive effluent control

C. Ascertain the extent to which parameters, which have the potential for
causing a breach of the containment, have exceeded the. design basis -

values and to ascertain that a fission product barrier-(i.e. fuel
clad, reactor coolant system pressure boundary or the containment) has -

been breached. -

5.1 Variable Selection for phases I and II
_ _ . _ .. _._ .._._

The process for selection of the Accident Monitoring Instrumentation vari-
ables shall include:

5.1.1 For Type A

1) Identification of the postulated accidents for which
manual action is required.

2) Identification of planned operator actions

3) Identification of the monitored variables needed for
planned operator actions.

.

p
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5.1.2 For Type B

1) Identification of the menitored variables that provide the

most direct indication needed to assess the acccmplish-

ments of:

a. Reactivity Control
b. Reactor Core Cooling

c. Reactor Coolant System Integrity
d. Containment Integrity
e. Radioactive Effluent Control

Guidance on the selection of these variables is provided in

Section 6.0.
,

5.1.3 For Type C

1) Identification of the monitored variables that provide the

most direct indication of a gross breach of a fission
product barrier or of an approach to breach of the cen-
tainment. These instruments may have extended ranges.
Guidance en the selecticn of these variables is provided

in Section 6.0.

5.1.4 Phase III Access

Prior to the termination of Phase II, the ability to gain access to the
location of the accident must be determined. Instrumentation that
indicates when conditions are acceptable for personnel access shall be
identified.

5.2 PERFCRMANCE REGUIREMENTS FCR PHASES I AND II

The process for determining performance requirements of Accident Moni-
toring Instrumentation shall include, as a minimum, the folicwing con-
siderations:

i 02 321
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5.2.1 For Types A and B

e :-::e n . 3- ;l) Identification of the expected range of the process v.ar.f ablee.. : :- -e..

i... 2) Identification of the required accuracy of measur.ement. . . . . . _

: .:' 3) Identification of the required response character.istics; :::
- - -

- - - ' -- 4) Identification of the time interval during which the measure- -

ment is needed. = -

5) Identific tion of the local environment in which :the .instru- -

ment must operate. --

5.2.2 For Type C _.

The performance requirements for these instruments are arbitrary.~: -:-

Guidance on these requirements is provided in Section 6.0. .

1432 322-
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6.0 DESIGN CRITERIA

6.1 GENERAL DESIGN CF.ITERIA
_ _ _

6.1.1 SEISMIC QUALIFICATIONS
.

Accident monitoring instrumentation that is to be seismically qualified
shall be qualified according to IEEE Standard 344-1975. The ins &umenta-

tion shall be qualified to continue to function within the required
accuracy following, but not necessarily during, a safe shutdown earth-
quake. Vibration loads which occur as a result of plant system cperation
during any phase for which the instrument is required shall be considered.

6.1.2 CURATION

Accident monitoring instrumentation shall be qualified for the length of
time its functicn is required. Unless other times can be justified,
Phase II instrumentation shall be qualified to function for not less than

*1
100 days. A shorter time may be acceptable if instrumentation equipment
replacement or repait can be acccmplished within an acceptable out-of-
service time, taking into consideration the environme .. where the equip-
ment is located.

6.1.3 OIRECT MEASUREMENT

To the extent practical, accident monitoring instrumentation inputs shall
be frem sensors that directly measure the desired variables.

6.1.4 MINIMIZING MEASUREMENTS

To the extent practical, the same instruments shall be used for accident
monitoring as are used for the normal cperations of the plant to enable
the operator to use, during an accident situation, instruments with which
he is most familiar. However, where the required range of accident meni-

toring instrumentation results in a loss of instrumentatien sensitivity
in the normal operating range, separate instruments shall be used.

11 j432 h
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6.1.5 INSTALLATION .

' Permanently installed instrument equipment is required for those instrum : c- -

ments required to function during Phase I. Permanently- installed instru-
mentation systems need not be provided for those functions required only --

~ for Phases II and III providing it can be demonstrated that the instru-
ment components can be installed when required, considering the local -

environment,

6.1.6 INSTRUMENTATION LOCATION AND IDENTIFICATION .- .:-~ . __:: :: -

Accident monitoring instrumentation shall be located accessible to the -- --

operator and be distinguishable from other displays so- that in an acci- .

-

dent situation, the operator can rapidly identify the accident monitoring -

instrumentation.

6.1.7 EQUIPMENT REPAIR

The accident monitoring instrumentation shall be designed to facilitate
timely recognition, location, replacement, and repair-or adjustment of
malfunctioning equipment. -

6.1.8 TEST AND CALIBRATION

6.1.8.1 Test

Capability shall be provided for testing, with a high degree of confi-
dence, the operational availability of each instrument. channel during
plant operation. This may be accomplished in various ways, for example:

1. By observing the effect of perturbing the monitored variable.

2. By observing the effect of introducing and varying, as app ~ opriate, ar

substitute input to the sensor of the same nature as the measured

variable.
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3. By cross-checking between channels that bear a known relationship to.

each other.

Where testing during reacter operaticn is not possible, it must be shown

that there is no practical way of implementing such a requirement without
.

adversely affecting plant safety or operability. In addition, it must be

shown that the pr6aability of a failure of the component which is not

periodically tested is acceptably low and that such testing can be rou-

tinely performed when the reactor is shut down.

5.1.8.2 Calibration

Capability shall be provided for calibration of each instrumen: channel
during normal plant operation or during shutdown as determined by the
required interval between calibrations. Equipment that does not require

periodic calibration is exempt frem this requirement.
.

6.1.9 DIVERSITY

Diversity is preferred in fufilling redundancy requirements.

6.1.10 REDUNDANT REA000T AMBIGUITY

Where a disagreement between redundant displays could lead the operator
to defeat or feil to accomplish a required safety function, additional
information shall be provided to allow the operator to deduce the actual
conditions that are required for him to perform his role. This may be

accomplished by providing an independent channel which monitors a dif-
ferent variable bearing a known relationship to the redundant channel or
by providing an additional independent channel of instrumentation of the
same variable or by providing the capability for the operator to certurb
the measured variable and determine by observation of the response which
instrumentation display has failed.

,

13
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6.2 TYPE B INSTRUMENTS ..,
-. -- : -

__

6.2.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS ,; . II' E: . I:.':I
--:

- =The' number of instruments used shall be only that minimurm set neede& to _-: -- 3:
-- '' -

adequately monitor the accomplishment of the following functions: - _ ---

.

a. Reactivity Control _. a.. ..

b. Reactor Core Cooling . .n:-- .: t ..
.

c. Reactor Coolant System Integrity : - -- ~ :-- - :- ' -:--

d. Containment Integrit : -- c - -

e. Radioactive Effluent Contrcl .

-

Type S' instruments provide control room indication beyond that which may -

be required for any preplanned operator action and as such constitute an
extra set of instrumentation which results in an additional layer of. -

protection.

6.2.2 VARIABLES FOR REACTIVITY CONTROL MONITORING
~

The measured variable shall indicate the accomplishment.of: control of
- - reactivity in the core. The measured variable should be-neutron flux.

The range of measurement should extend from one count per second on the

source range instrument to the intermediate range instrument value cor-
responding to 1.% of full reactor power. This range is . intended to
encomoass all neutron flux levels at which the core can be- suberitical.

6.2.3 VARIABLES FOR CORE COOLING MONITORING _.

- -The measured variables shall indicate the accomplishment of care cool-
- ing. For the PWR, the measured variables should be T , T , pres--H C

surizer level, and pressurizer pressure. For the SWR, the measured
~~ variable should be reactor vessel water level. Incore thermocouple

monitoring should be considered for inclusion as a desireable variable to
ascertain cooling.

i 1432 326-
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6.2.4 VARIABLES FOR REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM INTEGRITY .

The measured variable shall indicate the accomplishment of RCS Inta-

grity. The measured variable should be primary system pressure.

6.2.5 VARIABLES FOR CONTAINMENT INTEGRITY
.

The measured variables shall indicate the acccmplishment of containment

integrity. The measured variables should be containment hydrogen con-
centration, containment pressure and containment isolation valve posi-

tions.

6.2.6 VARIABLES FCR RADIOACTIVE EFFLUENT CONTROL

The measured variables shall indicate the acccmplishment of radioactive
effluent control. The measured variables should be ncble gas monitoring
of che identified plant release points.

6.3 TYPE C INSTRUMENTS

6.3.1 Type C instruments shall meet the follcwing criteria:

6.3.1.1 The number of instruments used shall be only that minimum set
needed to adequately monitor the three barriers;

6.3.1.2 Each measurement shall be as direct as possible;
.

6.3.1.3 Any chesen measurement shall detect a gross breach of one er
more barriers (i.e., > 1 percent fuel clad f ailure, a RCS
pressure boundary breach producing a loss of reactor coolant
inventory in excess of the normal makeup capability, a con-
tainment breach capable of producing radiation releases in
excess of 10 CFR 100 at the site boundary using TI3-14844

source terms); the ranges established for Type C instruments
are not mechanistically related to a postu ated accident=

,

scenario.
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r- 6.3.1.4 During the period of need for Type C instruments, no other; -
- : .- i

-

-~ failures shall be assumed in the analysis beyond the assumed: :: _
~- -

: - - s ' '- : ::-:- breach of a barrier coincident with loss of off-site power; : 1 : r - r ::-

6.3.2 Fuel Clad Barrier Monitoring :.: .
, , , _ , _ . ,

* '

6.3.2.1 The measured variable shall detect and alarm the breach of -

the fuel clad barrier (i.e., > 1 percent fuel clad failure);
.

-
- 6.3.2.2 Operator sampling of reactor coolant shall b( used as:the . . : 2

means to verify the measured variable alarm. -- .-,t

6.3.2.3 The measured variable should be reactor coolant system radia .
tion. The instrument range should be equivalent to the fuel
clad gap activity corresponding to 0.5% to 5% failed fuel. A
narrow accuracy band for this measured variable is not signi-
ficant in achieving this function; for example, +50% to +100%

_

accuracy of reading should be acceptable. Instrument tran- -

sient response should be compatible with its recorder.

_.
6.3.3 Reactor Coolant System pressure Boundary Monitoring _ , , , _ _ .

,_ _

6.3.3.1 The measured variable (s) shall detect and alarm a breach of
the reactor coolant system that produces a loss of coolant
inventory in excess of normal makeup capability. The spectrum

of RCS pressure boundary breaches extends up to and includes

the . largest double-ended pipe break.

6.3.3.2 The means used to detect RCS pressure boundary breach should

include one RCS pressure boundary variable and one containment
variable over the full spectrum of break sizes.

6.3.3.3 The measured PWR variables should be RCS pressure and contain-

ment pressure. The instrument range should be the design
pressure plus a specified margir (< 10%). Normal instrument

_

accuracy is acceptable for these monitors. Instrument tran-
sient response should be compatible with its recorder.

,
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6.3.3.4 The measured BWR variables should be drywell pressure and

containment sump level. The instrument range should be design
values plus a specified margin (< 10%). Normal instrument
accuracy is acceptable for these monitors. Instrument tran-
sient respcnse should be ccmpatible with its recorder.

6.3.4 Containment Pressure Boundary Monitorino -

6.3.4.1 The measured variable (s) shall detect and alarm a breach of
the containment pressure boundary that is capable of producing

radiation releases in excess of 10 CFR 100 at the site
boundary using TID-14844 source terms.

6.3.4.2 The means used to detect containment pressure bcundary breach
should include containment pressure (SWR and PWR), environs

radiation monitoring for gross gamma (PWR), and secondary
contai_nment air space radiation mcnitoring for gross gama

(BWR).

6.3.4.3 The instrument range for containment pressure should be design
pressure plus a specified margin (< 10%). Normal instrument
accuracy is acceptable for this monitor. Instrument transient
response should be ccmcatible with its recorder.

6.3.4.4 The instrument range for Onvirons radiation monitoring should
be 10-3 to 102 R/hr. The instrument range for secondary
containment air space radiation monitoring should correspond
to the 10 CFR 100 value for off-site doses. Instrument

accuracy should be + 1/2 decade (100 Kev-3 Mev). Instrument
,

transient response should be compatible with its recorder.

6.3.5 Potential Srsach of the Final Fission Product Barrier

6.3.5.1 The measured variables should be contain:snt pressure, cen-

tainment hydrogen concentration, and RCS pressure for
indicating the potential for causing a br 9ach of the final
fission product barrier (i.e., containment).

17
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- T6.3.5e2- An arbitrary range of 3 times design pressure for concrete and-'

'N
" - 4 times design pressure for steel should be used for.containe-~ ~ '

- -

ment pressure. Instrument accuracy should be 1 10% of span.--

'"e- Instrument transient response should be compatible wi.th its- . %. .
''' '"

recorder.

6. 3~. 5. 3 An arbitrary range of 0-10 volume percent bydrogen should be
used for containment hydrogen concentration. Instrument-

-

accuracy should be 1 10% of span. Instrument transient
response should be compatiable with its recorder. - _ - - .

..

6.3.5.4 An arbitrary range of 1.5 times design pressure should be- used -

for RCS pressure. Instrument accuracy should be 1 10% of

span. Instrument transient response should be compatible with

its recorder.

6.3.6 INSTRUMENT QUALIFICATION
. . _ _ _ . . . _ . . __

6.3.6.1 Type C instruments shall be qualified in the same manner as
Type A ins *,ruments except:

*
.

6.3.6.1.1 For purposes of equipment qualification, the assumed maximum
value of the monitored parameter shall be the value equal to
the maximum range for the instrument. The monitored parameter

shall be assumed to approach this peak by extrapolating the
most severe initial ramp associated with the Design Basis
Accidents. The decay for this parameter shall be considered

,

proportional to the decay for this parameter associated with
the Design Basis Accidents. No additional qualification

margin needs to be added to the extended range parameter. See

figure 6.3-1. All environmental envelopes except that per-

taining to the parameter measured by the instrument shall be - _

,

those associated with the Design Basis Accidents.

6.4 3PECIFIC DESIGN CRITERIA.

~ Design Criteria specific to particular accident phases and
variable types are presented in Table 5.4-1.

i432 330 .
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TABLE 6.4.1
.

.

~

DESIGN CRITERIA
. .

.

PilASE 1 PilASE II
*

VARIABLE TYPE VARIABLE TYPE

CRITERION A B C A B C

'

1. Qualify seismically Yes Yes No Yes No No

to IEEE 344-75
(operate after SSE)

2. Meet single failure Yes Yes No Yes Yes No

per IEEE 379-77

G
3. Qualify environmen- Yes Yes Yes( I Yes Yes Yes( }

tally to IEEE 323-74

4. Consider loss of Yes Yes Yes Yes No No

off-site power

-
e

5. Power source Emergency Emerg. Emerg. Emerg. Normal (6) Normal (6),

II I)6. Out of service interval (2) (2) 572 lir (2) (2)-

+ -<72 lirs
u - prior to accident
rv

7. Out of service inter- None None 12 Ilr (2) (2) 52 Ilrs
val - during accident-

.
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TABLE 6.4-1 (Continued) .

,

'

$ DESIGN CRITERIA
si- .

.
'

PHASE 1 PHASE 11

VARIABLE TYPE VARIABLE TYPE

CRITERION A B C A B C

I '

Yes YesYes8. Portable instrumenta- No No No

tion

9. Level of quality ANSI N45.2 ANSI N45.2 ANSI N45.2 ANSI N45.2 ANSI N45.2 ANSI N45.2

assurance

10. Display type {4) Continuous Continuous Continuous Cont inuous Continuous On demand

I0I11. Display method Recording (5) Recording Indicator Recording Indicator l'dicatorn

12. Identification as Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
1

accident monitoring
type

,

.. . , ,

13. Periodic Test per Yes Yes Yes Yes Y,es Yes
,,,,

_6, IEEE-338-1977
8

tse
N

NOTES: (1) See Paragraph 6.3.6 of this Standard. , ., "

[j; (2) IEEE 279-1971 Paragraph 4.11 Exenotion - i--

rs) ii. ,

.

.

*
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* ' *

NOTES TO TABLE 6.4-1 (Continued) .

.

(3) Dased on normal tech spec requirements on out-of-service safety systems.
(4) Continuous indication or recording displays a given variable at all times; intermittent indication or

recording displays a given variable periodicelly; on demand indication or recording displays a given
variable only when requested.

I; Where trend or transient information is e'ssential to planned operator actions.
I May be manually connected to emergency buss

,

I, Radiation monitoring outside containment may be portable.

D!
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- Figure 6.3-1. Typical Environmental Qualification
Envelope for Type C Instruments
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October 15, 1979

Value/ Impact Statement of Proposed Revision 2
to Regulatory Guide 1.97, " Instrumentation In
Light-Water-cooled Nuclear Power Plants To

Assess Plant and Environs Conditions During and
Following an Accident"

I. The Procosed Action

A. Description

The applicant (licensee) of a nuclear power plant is required by the

Commission's regulations to provide instrumentation to (1) monitor vari-

ables and systems for accident conditions as appropriate to ensure adequate

safety, and (2) monitor the reactor containment atmosphere, spaces contain-

ing components for recirculation of loss-of-coolant accident fluid, effluent

discharge paths, and the plant environs for radioactivity that may be released

from postulated accidents. This revision to Regulatory Guide 1.97 proposes

to improve the guidance for plant and environs monitoring during and follow-

ing an accident.

8. Need

Regulatory Guide 1.97 was issued as an effective guide in August 1977.

At the time the guide was issued it was recognized that more specific guid-

ance than that contained in the guide would be required. However, the dif fi-

culty in developing the guide to the point where it could be initially

issued was evidence that experience in using the guide as it then existed

was essential before further development of the guide would be meaningful.

.At the time Regulatory Guide 1.97 was initially issued as an effec-
'

tive guide (August 1977), the staff initiated Task Ac. tion Plan A-34, "Instru-

ments for Monitoring Radiation and Process Variable Ouring an Accident."

1432 335
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The purpose of the task action plan was to develop guidance for applicants, :n --

' '- licensees and staff reviewers concerning implementati~ orc of: pegulatoryi ' * r-+-s.-

Guide 1.97. Such effort would provide a basis for revising the guide. e-'- - .. :-
-

At the time the staff was ready to issue the results of Task Action -

Plan A-34 effort, the accident the TMI-2 occurred. Subsequently,- the THIr21:: ce- .

Lessons Learried Task Force has issued its " Status Report and Short-Ternr. %-ce as

Recommendation," NUREG-0578. This report along with tha' draft. Task Action' .. ' t

Plan A-34 report, Oraft 1 of Regulatory Guide 1.97, dated April- 12,- 1974,- .. s

and Standard ANS-4.5, Oraft 3, dated September 1979, pr'vides ample basis -

for revising Regulatory Guide 1.97.

C. Value/ Impact of the Proposed Action . . .::. - . , .

1. NRC Operations

Since a list of selected variables to be prov'ded with instru-

mentation to be monitored by the plant operator during- and following -

an accident has not been explicitly agreed to in the past, the propcsed

action should result in more effective effort by the staff in reviewing

applications for construction permits and operating licenses. The

proposed action will establish an NRC position by taking advantage -

of previous staff effort (1) in ecmpletion of a generic activity (A-34):,
~

(2) in evaluating the lessons learned from the TMI-2 event (NUREG-0578),

and (3) in conjunction with effort in developing a draft national-

standard (ANS-45). For future p?snts, the staff review will be.simpli- -

fied with guidance contained in the endorsed industry- stan^ord and

the ragulatory guide which includes a h st of variables for accident

:o < , . , ,
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monitoring. Consequently, there will be no significant impact on

the staff. There will, however, be effort required to review each

operating plant and plant under review to determine the-extent of

backfitting which will be required. This will be done on a case-by-

case basis.

2. Other Government Agencies

Not applicable, unlass the government agency is an applicant.

3. Industry

The proposed action establishes a more clearly defined NRC posi-

tion with regards to instrunentation to assess plant and environs

conditions during and following an accident and therefore, reduces

uncertainty as to what the staff considers acceptable in the area of

accident monitoring. Most of the impact on industry will be in the

area of instrumentation to indicate the potential breach and the actual

breach of the barriers to radioactivity release, i.e., fuel cladding,

reactor coolant pressure boundary and containment. There will be

some impact due to a heretofore unspecified variable to be monitored

(water level in reactor) which have been ider.tified during the evalua-

tion of THI-2 experience and which will require development.

A cost estimate of the impact on industry for future plants has

not yet been made but will be developed by the staff, with industry

imput, during the comment period. The staff intends to meet with

the various owners' groups and determine, on a case-by-case basis,

tha cost impact or. each individual operating plant and plant under

review as it determines the extent of backfitting in each case.

1A32 3373
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4. Public

The proposed action will improve public safety by assuring-that-:: 33 3-- :. -- -- -
i:- c

. ::-the-plant opcrator will have timely information to take:any:necessary:' ~~'-

. - ,-

action to protect the public. " - N~~

No impact on the public can be foreseen. - ---- - ne --- -

D. Decision on Proposed Action Jec- ~ ' " :- :::n : :~
'

As-previously stated, more definitive guidance on instrumentation to -
- - ~+-- -:

--assess plant and environs conditions during and followingian: accident '-

-i ::'

should be given.

II. Technical Aoproach
. . . _

This section is not applicable to this value/ impact statement since the --

proposed action is a revision of an existing regulator:r guide and there are no:

alternatives to providing the plant operator with the required information.

III. Procedural Aporoach -

.

Previously discussed.

IV. Statutory Considerations
__ _

A. NRC Authority

This guide would fall under the authority and safety requirements of -

the Atomic Energy Act. In particular Criterion 13, Criterion 19 and

Criterion 64 of Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, that instru-

- mentation be pr$hqed to monitor variables, systems and plant envirens to -

\* af
ensure adequate safety.

) f')
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B. Nr.ed for NEPA Assessment

The proposed action is not a major action as defined in 10 CFR

Part 51.5(a)(10) and does not require an environmental impact statement.

,

Relationshio to Other Existing or Proposed Regulations or PoliciesV.

No conflicts or overlaps with requirements promulgated by other agencies

are foreseen. This guide does include the variables to be monitored onsite by

the plant operator in order to provide necessary information for emergency

planning. However, emergency planning and its relationship to other agencies is

provided by other means. Implementation of the proposed action is discussed in

Section D of the proposed guide.

VI. Summary and Conclusions
.__ _

The propose revision to Regulatory Guide 1.97, " Instrumentation For Light-

Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Plants to Assess Plant and Environs Conditions During

and Following an Ace'ident" should be issued.
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